DEVELOPMENT PLANNING & FINANCING GROUP, INC.

HERITAGE HARBOR
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Agenda Package

Regular Meeting

Tuesday
May 28, 2020
6:30 p.m.

Location:
Zoom — Conference Call

Audio Only

Note: The Advanced Meeting Package is a working document and thus all materials are
considered DRAFTS prior to presentation and Board acceptance, approval or adoption.




Heritage Harbor
Community Development District

DPFG Management & Consulting, LLC

[X] 250 International Parkway, Suite 280 [ 115310 Amberly Drive, Suite 175
Lake Mary FL 32746 Tampa, Florida 33647
(321) 263-0132 Ext. 4205 (813) 374 -9105
May 22, 2020

Board of Supervisors
Heritage Harbor Community Development District

Dear Board Members:

The Regular Continued Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Heritage Harbor Community
Development District is scheduled for Thursday, May 28, 2020 at 6:30 p.m. via Zoom -—
Conference Call — Audio Only.

The advanced copy of the agenda for the meeting is attached along with associated documentation for
your review and consideration. Any additional support material will be distributed at the meeting.

The balance of the agenda is routine in nature. Staff will present their reports at the meeting. If you
have any questions, please contact me. Ilook forward to seeing you there.

Sincerely,

Patricia Comingr-Thibault

Patricia Comings-Thibault

District Manager
Cc: Attorney
Engineer

District Records



Heritage Harbor Community Development District
Board of Supervisors Meeting

Thursday, May 28t at 6:30 PM

viaZoom - AUDIO ONLY

Dear Residents

We welcome you to join us for the Board of Supervisors Meeting to be held on Thursday, May
28" at 6:30 PM. This meeting will be held via Zoom, an online platform that allows us to hold
necessary Board meetings without having to leave the safety of your home. While many may
know and have used Zoom as a video conference platform, we will be using it in audio only
mode, so there will be no visual on your end to visually see, so as a note, your computer is
working fine if you do not see a video stream. With Zoom you have two options for joining the
meeting; telephone or computer, and it will all be audio based, meaning no video recording.
Please follow the instructions below for either telephone or computer attendance. If you have
any questions in regard to the agenda, please email them to patricia.thibault@dpfg.com before
the meeting so that they can be answered accordingly. Thank you for your patience in these
trying times and we look forward to hearing from you.

Join Zoom Meeting by Computer
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84155741181?pwd=dTQweTRDcOUyODFVazM4bHMOSWxSdz09

Meeting ID: 841 5574 1181
Password: 625834

Join Zoom Meeting by Phone
Dial by your location — Follow the Prompts — Meeting ID - 841 5574 1181 — Hit # when it
requests a participant ID

+1 2532158782 US

+1 301 715 8592 US

+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)

+1 929 205 6099 US (New York)

+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)



mailto:patricia.thibault@dpfg.com
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84155741181?pwd=dTQweTRDc0UyODFVazM4bHM0SWxSdz09

District:

HERITAGE HARBOR COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Date of Meeting: Thursday, May 28, 2020
Time: 6:30 PM
Location: Zoom Conference Call

II.
I11.

IVv.

VI

Dial-in Number: +1 253 215 8782
Guest Access Code: 841 5574 1181

Agenda

Roll Call

Audience Comments

Landscape & Pond Maintenance

A. Greenview Landscape as Inspected by OLM — May 7, 2020 — 95%
B.

Solitude Lake Management Report

Operations

A.

B.

Golf Course Report

DPFG Operations Report — April 2020

Administrative

A.

B.

Consideration for Approval — The Minutes of the Board of
Supervisors Regular Meeting Held April 23, 2020

Consideration for Acceptance — The April 2020 Unaudited
Financial Report

Business Matters

A.
B.

C.

Presentation of Registered Voters — 1,626

Presentation of Reserve Study
Presentation of Proposed FY 2021 Budget

Consideration & Adoption of Resolution 2020-04, Approving
Proposed FY 2021 Budget and Setting Public Hearing

Consideration of Envera Hands Free Sensors Proposal - $602.00

Discussion of Restaurant Rent Abatement for the May Partial
Payment

Page 1of2

Exhibit 1

Suspended
by Solitude
until June

To be
Distributed

Exhibit 2

Exhibit 3

Exhibit 4

Exhibit 5

To Be
Distributed
To Be
Distributed
Exhibit 6

Exhibit 7
Exhibit 8




VI. Business Matters (continued)

G. Consideration of Solitude Lake Management Notice of Projected Exhibit 9
Pricing for FY 2021 Budget - $41,736.00/ Annually

H. Consideration of Steadfast Environmental Aquatic Maintenance Exhibit 10
Proposal - $35,732.40/ Annually

I. Consideration of McLain Plumbing Backflow Preventer at Fountain ~ Exhibit 11
Repair Proposal - $2,095.00

J. Presentation of Form 1 — Statement of Financial Interests Exhibit 12

K. Presentation & Discussion of First Amendment to Amended and Exhibit 13
Restated Declaration for Heritage Harbor HOA — Previously Presented

VII. Consent Agenda

A. Ratification of Site Masters Sanitary Sewer Cleanouts Proposal - Exhibit 14
$400.00

VIII. Staff Reports
A. District Manager
B. District Attorney
C. District Engineer
IX. Supervisors Requests

X.  Audience Comments — New Business — (limited to 3 minutes per
individual for non-agenda items)

XI. Adjournment

Page 2 of 2




EXHIBIT 1




{ly

SCORE: 95%

HERITAGE HARBOR CDD

LANDSCAPE INSPECTION

May 7, 2020 NEXT INSPECTION
JUNE 4TH, 2020 AT 10:30 AM

ATTENDING:

PAUL WOODS - OLM, INC.

CATEGORY I: MAINTENANCE CARRYOVER ITEMS

NONE

CATEGORY II: MAINTENANCE ITEMS

ENTRANCE

1.

Gatehouse driveway: Control bed weeds.

COMMONS

2, Newhaven entrance: Refertilize the Crape Myrtle to promote improved growth.

3. Adjacent to the Monterrey Bay monument: Selectively prune Ginger to promote flush of
new growth.

4. Near the Seacove Drive intersection: Improve fertility in Viburnum. Pocket prune the
plants to promote improved internal growth.

5. Parking area adjacent to the pump house: Remove herbicide weeds.

6. Haystack prune Purple Fountain Grass once the bloom cycle is complete.

7. Harbor Towne entrance: Improve turf fertility in the entrance island.

8. Near the golf cart crossing at Harbor Links Drive: Buff our crack weeds in the Miami
curbs.

0. 4300 Block of Waterford Landing: Uniformly detail the turf curb during pond mowing
operations.

10.  Along the exit side drive between the gate arm and the lake shore: Improve fertility in
the St. Augustine.

HARBOR TOWNE

11. Harbor Towne entrance drive: Improve fertility to Loropetalum.

12.  East end of the Harbor Towne parking lot: Line trim between the pond shore and the
wood line with water levels are suppressed.

13.  Adjacent to the tennis court overflow parking: Prune downward growth, weak



attachments, and any street tree limbs being stuck by service vehicles.

14.  Adjacent to the pool/entrance to the maintenance shop: Prune any palm flowers
accessible by pole saw.

15.  In front of the tennis courts: Improve fertility to the Viburnum Suspensum hedgerow.

LUTZ LAKE FERN ROAD

16.  Across the frontage near the bridge: Prune back Willow extending into the mowable
areas.

17.  Across the east part of the gate frontage: Fertilize Viburnum hedgerow to promote a
vigorous new bloom.

18.  West of the Cypress Glen Drive frontage: Remove windfall and prune deadwood from

Wax Myrtles.
CYPRESS GLEN
19.  Improve fertility to Queen palms in the center median island.

CATEGORY III: IMPROVEMENTS — PRICING

1. Center median island near the Seacove entrance: Provide a price to remove the declining
Juniper and replace with Ornamental Grasses.

2, Near the Harbor Towne entrance: Provide a price to install Bahia sod to infill the bare
soil areas between the curb and the sidewalk.

CATEGORY IV: NOTES TO OWNER
NONE
CATEGORY V: NOTES TO CONTRACTOR

1. Monitor the declining Pine on the exit side drive near the gatehouse parking.

PGW:kn

cc: Patricia Comings-Thibault patricia.comings-thibault@dpfg.com
Ray Lotito Raymond.Lotito@dpfg.com

Ray Leonard rleonard @greenacre.com
Larry Rhum debs@greenviewfl.com
records@dpfg.com



mailto:patricia.comings-thibault@dpfg.com
mailto:Raymond.lotito@dpfg.com
mailto:rleonard@greenacre.com
mailto:debs@greenviewfl.com
mailto:records@dpfg.com

HERITAGE HARBOUR CDD

MONTHLY LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE INSPECTION GRADESHEET

A. LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE

TURF 5

TURF FERTILITY 15 3 R.o.w. Exit side
TURF EDGING 5

WEED CONTROL — TURF AREAS 10

TURF INSECT/DISEASE CONTROL 10

PLANT FERTILITY 5 2 Viburnum
WEED CONTROL — BED AREAS 10

PLANT INSECT/DISEASE CONTROL 10

PRUNING 10 3 I(;\I;eli ;rr(c))ilvttalllge dead wood
CLEANLINESS 10

MULCHING 5

WATER/IRRIGATION MANAGEMENT 15

CARRYOVERS 5

B. SEASONAL COLOR/PERENNIAL

MAINTENANCE

VIGOR/APPEARANCE 10

INSECT/DISEASE CONTROL 10

DEADHEADING/PRUNING 10

Date: 5-6-20 __Score: 95.5 Performance Payment™ %100_

Contractor Signature:

Inspector Signat

\
NJ —_—

Property Repregdittative Signature:

975 Cobb Place Blvd., Suite 304, Kennesaw, GA 30144 Phone: 770.420.0900 Fax: 770.420.0904 www.olminc.com


http://www.olminc.com/

EXHIBIT 2




HERITAGE HARBOR COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Operations Report - May 2020



STATUS UPDATE

CDD Maintenance Activities Including Gate House, Entrances Monuments,
Fountains And Common Areas

Gatehouse
No Major Issues To Report. - Two Minor Gate Strike Reports This Month
Received Proposal From Envera To Change Out Push Buttons At Gate Kiosks To
“‘Hands Free” Sensors — Resident Expressed Concern About Buttons Being A “Touch
Surface”

Entrance Monuments

Flower Replacement Recommended by OLM at Blue Water Monument Completed by
Greenview Landscaping

Fountains

Requested and Received a Proposal for the Repair of the Backflow Preventer for the
Right Hand Entry Fountain

Common Areas

Requested Update From Hillsborough Co. On The Tree Trimming Within The District
From Mr. Allen Howell, County Landscape Architect. Multiple Crews Have Been
Assigned No Completion Date By The Contractor Has Been Provided At This Time



STATUS UPDATE

Resident Issues —

Met w/ Resident Veekash Nana - 19210 Inlet Cove re: Requested Tree Trimming Due To
Encroachment of Oak Branches Onto His property - Request Board Guidance.

Inspected Complaint By Resident Brian Driver Re: Mowing Around Ponds At 17t Tee Box
Request Board Guidance

Resident Tara Zampino — 19266 Fishermans Bend Drive Requested to have a Sign Installed
At The Pond Behind Her Home As People Are Harassing The Gators Behind Her Home —
Request Board Guidance

Resident Victor Centeno - 19016 Fishermans Bend Drive complained hat the flowers are not
being changed out at the Cypress Green entrance on the same frequency as the main
entrance — Greenview Landscaping Advised The Flowers At Both Entrances At The
Same Time.

Resident Paul Frizell - 19342 Sandy Springs Circle has requested Golf Course Maintenance
Trim The Large Palm At The Rear Corner Closest To Golf Path, and The Large Tree That Is
Near The Entrance To The Golf Path From The Street As You Cross Over From Hole 2 To
Hole 3. — Request Board Guidance

Golf Course

Cart Path Repair Progress — New Cart Path Completed — Found Buried Sewer Clean-outs
During Construction — Required A Change Order to Repair and Replace



EXHIBIT 3




00 N N ks W~

11
12
13

14

15
16
17
18
19
20

21
22

23
24
25
26
27
28

29
30
31

32

33
34

35
36
37

38
39
40

MINUTES OF MEETING
HERITAGE HARBOR
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

The Regular Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Heritage Harbor Community
Development District was held on Thursday, April 23, 2020 at 6:30 p.m. via Zoom Conference Call.

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS - Roll Call
Mr. Penzer called the meeting to order and conducted roll call.

Present and constituting a quorum were:

David Penzer Board Supervisor, Chairman

Russ Rossi (joined in progress) Board Supervisor, Vice Chairman
Patrick Giambelluca Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary
Clint Swigart Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary
Shelley Grandon Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary

Also present were:

Patricia Thibault District Manager, DPFG Management & Consulting
Ray Lotito District Manager, DPFG Management & Consulting
Tracy Robin District Counsel, Straley Robin Vericker

Nic Kalojiannis Harbor Terrace Restaurant

Marty Ford Golf Course Superintendent

John Panno Heritage Harbor Golf Pro Shop

The following is a summary of the discussions and actions taken at the April 23, 2020 Heritage Harbor
CDD Board of Supervisors Regular Meeting.

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS — Audience Comments
There being none, the next item followed.
THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS — Landscape & Pond Maintenance
A. Exhibit 1: Greenview Landscape as Inspected by OLM — April 2, 2020 — 95%
FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS — Operations
A. Exhibit 2: Golf Course Report

Mr. Panno gave an overview of COVID-19’s impact on revenue for March and April, particularly
with updated guidelines for golf cart usage. Mr. Rossi indicated the poor condition of a number of
tee boxes, and asked about progress.

B. Exhibit 3: DPFG Operations Report — March 2020

Mr. Lotito gave an overview of the operations report, noting an ongoing situation with a gate-car
collision that would need to be reviewed by the Board.

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS — Administrative

A. Exhibit 4: Consideration for Approval — The Minutes of the Board of Supervisors Regular
Meeting Held February 27, 2020

On a MOTION by Mr. Giambelluca, SECONDED by Ms. Grandon, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board
approved the Minutes of the Board of Supervisors Regular Meeting Held February 27, 2020 for the
Heritage Harbor Community Development District.




41

42
43
44

45
46
47
48
49

50
51

52
53

54
55

56
57

58

59
60
61
62

63
64

65
66

67
68
69
70

71
72
73

74

75
76
77

78

Heritage Harbor CDD April 23, 2020
Regular Meeting Page 2 of 4

B. Exhibit 5: Consideration for Acceptance — The March 2020 Unaudited Financial Report

Ms. Thibault indicated overall profits for the March report. Ms. Grandon asked about potential
government reimbursement for expenditures classified under COVID-19, and Ms. Thibault gave
an overview of the submitted applications and funding process. Discussion ensued.

On a MOTION by Mr. Penzer, SECONDED by Mr. Swigart, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board
accepted the March 2020 Unaudited Financial Report for the Heritage Harbor Community Development
District.

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS — Business Matters
A. Exhibit 6: Presentation of Pot Hole Fix

Mr. Giambelluca presented the pictures of the pot holes being fixed on March 9 by Hillsborough
County Public Works.

B. Exhibit 7: Hillsborough County Sheriff Security Analysis
Mr. Penzer questioned the effect of the extra hour. The Board opted to revert to regular hours.

C. Exhibit 8: Presentation and Discussion of First Amendment to Amended and Restated
Declaration for Heritage Harbor HOA

Following discussion between the Board and District Counsel, this item was tabled to the next
monthly meeting, pending the Chair looking into the amendment.

D. Exhibit 9: Presentation of Harbor Terrace Restaurant Lease Renewal Option

Mr. Robin stated that the restaurant had renewed the last two-year option on the lease. Mr.
Kalojiannis summarized changes in restaurant operations for golfers in accordance with health
guidelines, additionally asking about potential rent relief solutions due to the impact of the
pandemic. A workshop meeting was set for May 5 specific to this discussion.

E. Exhibit 10: Consideration of Heritage Harbor Multi-Purpose Park Proposal — Previously
Presented

Mr. Penzer stated that he felt discussion of dog parks at this meeting was too early given
uncertainty caused by the pandemic. This item was tabled.

F. Exhibit 11: Consideration of Greenview Landscaping Proposals
» Flower Installation Approval - $5,270.00

Mr. Lotito stated that this proposal was a normal flower rotation, which Ms. Thibault
noted was in the budget.

On a MOTION by Mr. Penzer, SECONDED by Ms. Grandon, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board
approved the Greenview Flower Installation Landscaping Proposal, in the amount of $5,270.00, for the
Heritage Harbor Community Development District.

> Blue Water Monument - $460.00

On a MOTION by Mr. Penzer, SECONDED by Ms. Grandon, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board
approved the Greenview Blue Water Monument Landscaping Proposal, in the amount of $460.00, for the
Heritage Harbor Community Development District.

» Landscape Proposals - $800.00




79
80
81
82
&3
&4

85
86
87
88
&9
90

91
92
93

94
95
96
97
98
99
100
101

102
103

104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111

112
113
114

Heritage Harbor CDD April 23, 2020
Regular Meeting Page 3 of 4

On a MOTION by Mr. Penzer, SECONDED by Ms. Grandon, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board
approved the Greenview Landscape Proposals, in the amount of $800.00, for the Heritage Harbor
Community Development District.

G. Exhibit 12: Consideration of Steadfast Environmental Vegetation Removal Proposal - $5,130.00

Ms. Grandon asked whether this was in reserves, and Ms. Thibault stated that management would
look into it, with the new reserve study to be presented at the next meeting.

On a MOTION by Mr. Penzer, SECONDED by Mr. Rossi, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved
the Steadfast Environmental Vegetation Removal Proposal, in the amount of $5,130.00, for the Heritage
Harbor Community Development District.

H. Exhibit 13: Consideration of Envera Proposals
» Replace Front LED on Resident Barrier Arm - $301.77
» Replace the LED and foam on the Resident Arm - $398.00

Mr. Lotito stated that the proposed replacements would be needed due to cars striking the barrier
arms, though noted that the replacement components were more for aesthetic purposes. These
proposals were tabled to the August meeting.

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS — Consent Agenda
A. Exhibit 14: Ratification of Greenview Landscaping Proposals
» [Irrigation Repair Proposal - $232.00
» Main Line Link Repair - $326.00

On a MOTION by Mr. Penzer, SECONDED by Ms. Grandon, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board
approved Exhibit A of the Consent Agenda for the Heritage Harbor Community Development District.

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS - Staff Reports
A. District Manager

Ms. Thibault stated that management would continue to monitor the COVID-19 situation,
keeping the Board informed.

B. District Counsel
There being none, the next item followed.
C. District Engineer
There being none, the next item followed.
NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS — Supervisors Requests
Mr. Giambelluca indicated the pot hole fix presentation under Exhibit 6 as his Supervisor request.
Mr. Rossi requested information on a tree trimming service that had been on District property.
TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS — Audience Comments — New Business

A resident commented that Harbor Terrace was providing a service to the community by
continuing operations to support the golf course, and noted that the HOA had provided relief to
SRK Camps in a similar fashion to what Harbor Terrace had requested.




Heritage Harbor CDD April 23, 2020
Regular Meeting Page 4 of 4

115 ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS - Adjournment

116 Mr. Penzer asked for final questions, comments, or corrections before requesting a motion to
117  adjourn the meeting. There being none, Ms. Grandon made a motion to adjourn the meeting.

118 On a MOTION by Ms. Grandon, SECONDED by Mr. Penzer, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board
119 | adjourned the meeting for the Heritage Harbor Community Development District.

120  *Each person who decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter
121 considered at the meeting is advised that person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the
122 proceedings is made, including the testimony and evidence upon which such appeal is to be based.

123 Meeting minutes were approved at a meeting by vote of the Board of Supervisors at a publicly noticed
124 meeting held on

125
126
Signature Signature
127
Printed Name Printed Name

128 Title: 0 Secretary 0O Assistant Secretary Title: o0 Chairman 0 Vice Chairman



EXHIBIT 4




Financial Snapsho eneral Funds Financial Snapshot - Enterprise Fund - Restaurant

Net A % Coll d YTD
FY 2019 Actuals YTD  FY 2020 Actuals YTD  FY 2020 Budget YTD and ge Cart Gross Revenu: Total &B Cart Gross R YTD
General Fund 98.3% 97.1% 100.0% FY 2017 FY2018 FY 2019 FY 2020 600,000.00 N
Debt Service Fund 98.3% 97.1% 100.0%! :October 41,368.00 33,629.00 28,113.00 37,261.00
November 38,168.00 41,064.00 26,921.00 31,871.00 500,000.00
Expenditures: Amount Spent YTD December 37,906.00 37,247.00 29,649.00 34,445.00
FY 2019 Actuals YTD  FY 2020 Actuals YTD  FY 2020 Budget vip | 2143rY 29,147.00  29,036.00  23,393.00  39,065.00  400,000.00
February 41,938.00 54,626.00 21,969.00 36,644.00
General Fund March 54,956.00 46,917.00 38,070.00 22,665.00 300,000.00
Administration S 80,995 $ 99,037 S 91,672 April 44,196.00 30,767.00 31,115.00
Field 284,777 305,448 388,448 May 43,086.00 41,345.00 45,993.00 200,000.00
Total General Fund $ 365,772 $ 404,485 $ 480,119 June 46,328.00 29,142.00 43,421.00 !
July 32,565.00 24,196.00 32,429.00 100,000.00
% of Actual d Spent of ] d Jitures 49% August 34,216.00 29,982.00 33,940.00 e
Cash and I; September 29,643.00 28,801.00 34,700.00
Prior Year YTD Current YTD Yearly Total $ 473,517 $ 426,752 $ 389,713 $ 201,951 - FY 2017 Fv2018 Y 2019 Fv 2020
Operating Accounts S 691,762 S 836,801
Financial Snapshot - Enterprise Fund - Golf Activity
Gross Profit by Golf Activity Actual Actual Actual Budget Payroll by Activity Actual Actual Actual Budget Actual Rounds of Golf by Month
FY 2018 - YTD FY 2019 - YTD FY 2020 - YTD FY 2020 - YTD FY2018-YTD FY2019-YTD FY2020- YTD FY2020-YTD FY2018-YTD FY2019-YTD FY2020-YTD
Golf Course S 648,028 $ 627,236 $ 625,744 S 542,509 Golf Course October 2,405 2,612 2,711
Pro Shop 58,369 22,941 24,029 21,335 Payroll- Hourly $ 181,546 $ 150,522 $ 143,986 $ 160,417 November 3,233 3,066 2,946
Cost of Goods Sold (12,321) (12,444) (12,183) (11,198) FICA Taxes 27,665 18,962 18,172 25,667 December 3,267 2,835 2,909
Total Gross Profit $ 694,076 S 637,733 $ 637,590 $ 552,647 Life and Health Insurance 13,193 14,158 14,253 16,567 January 2,318 2,621 2,588
Total Golf Course 222,404 183,642 176,410 202,650 February 3,628 3,442 3,461
Expenses by Golf Activity Actual Actual Actual Budget Pro Shop March 4,024 3,743 3,833
FY 2018 - YTD FY 2019 - YTD FY 2020 - YTD FY 2020 - YTD Payroll- Hourly 89,319 80,934 79,532 86,917 April 3,433 3,162 2,648
Golf Course $ 306,116 $ 310,043 $ 280,039 $ 340,151 FICA Taxes 13,614 10,708 10,589 13,907 = Total Rounds 22,308 18,319 21,096
Pro Shop 197,172 190,586 195,330 237,177 Life and Health Insurance 9,305 8,055 6,945 9,917
Total S 503,288 $ 500,629 $ 475,369 $ 577,328 Total Pro Shop 112,238 99,698 97,065 110,740 Annual YTD Total Golf Rounds
Total Payroll $ 334642 $ 283340 $ 273,476 $ 313,390 35,000
Net Income (Loss) by Golf Activity Actual Actual Actual Budget % of Revenues 48.21% 44.43% 42.89% 56.71% 30,000
FY 2018 - YTD FY 2019 - YTD FY 2020 - YTD FY 2020 - YTD Payroll By Year 25000
Golf Course $ 341,912 $ 317,193 $ 345,705 $ 202,358 400,000 ’
Pro Shop (151,124) (180,089) (183,484) (227,039) ’ 20,000
Total Net Income (Loss) B4 Depreciation $ 190,788 $ 137,104 $ 162,221 $ (24,682) 350,000 15,000
Total Depreciation Expense 129,887 129,887 129,887 B 300,000 10,000 _— _—
Total Net Income (Loss) After Depreciation $ 60,901 7,217 S 32,334 $ (24,682) 250,000 — !
Debt Service Actual Actual Actual Budget 150,000 -| = Golf Course -
FY 2018 - YTD FY 2019 - YTD FY 2020 - YTD FY 2020 - YTD 100,000 - FY 2018-YTD FY2019-YTD FY2020-YTD
Principal Payment S 10,000 $ - S - $ - 50,000 -
Interest Payment 5,716 15,349 23,466 23,466
Prepayment Call - - - - FY 2018 - YTD FY 2019 - YTD FY 2020 - YTD
Total Debt Service Payments $ 15,716 $ 15,349 $ 23,466 $ 23,465.75 48.21% 40.43% 42.89%




Heritage Harbor
Community Development District

Financial Statements
(Unaudited)

Period Ending
April 30, 2020



ASSETS:

CASH - HANCOCK OPERATING ACCOUNT
CASH - BU OPERATING ACCOUNT
CASH - HH OPERATING ACCOUNT
CASH - SUNTRUST
CASH - MONEY MARKET
CASH - HH ENTERPRISE ACCOUNT
CASH - FIFTH THIRD BANK
CASH ON HAND
INVESTMENTS:

REVENUE FUND

RESERVE TRUST FUND

CONSTRUCTION TRUST FUND
ON ROLL ASSESSMENT RECEIVABLE
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
DEPOSITS - UTILITIES
DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS
INVENTORY ASSETS:

GOLF BALLS

GOLF CLUBS

GLOVES

HEADWEAR

LADIES WEAR

MENS WEAR

SHOES/SOCKS

MISCELLANEOUS
INVESTMENTS CD
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

NONCURRENT ASSETS

LAND

INFRASTRUCTURE

ASSUM. DEPRECIATION-INFRASTRUCTURE
EQUIPMENT & FURNITURE

ACCUM. DEPRECIATION - EQUIP/FURNITURE
TOTAL NONCURRENT ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

Heritage Harbor CDD
Balance Sheet

April 30, 2020
General Golf Course & Debt Series Consolidated
Fund Pro Shop 2018 Construction Total
$ 99,843 $ - $ - $ - $ 99,843
9,469 - - - 9,469
8,542 - - - 8,542
5,482 - - - 5,482
632,987 - - - 632,987
- 144,897 - - 144,897
80,478 272,714 - - 353,192
- 600 - - 600
- - 343,670 - 343,670
- - 65,884 - 65,884
- - - 254,093 254,093
21,724 - 9,717 - 31,440
14,161 153 - - 14,314
1,890 3,456 - - 5,346
- - 5 1,441 1,446
- 4,803 - - 4,803
- 198 - - 198
- 3,952 - - 3,952
- 1,405 - - 1,405
- 662 - - 662
- 1,932 - - 1,932
- 52 - - 52
- 2,081 - - 2,081
21,489 - - - 21,489
896,065 436,906 419,276 255,533 2,007,779
- 1,204,598 - - 1,204,598
- 6,011,912 - - 6,011,912
- (5,808,240) - - (5,808,240)
- 853,044 - - 853,044
- (853,044) - - (853,044)
- 1,408,270 - - 1,408,270
$ 896,065 $  1,845176  $ 419276  $ 255533 $ 3,416,050




Heritage Harbor CDD
Balance Sheet

April 30, 2020
General Golf Course & Debt Series Consolidated
Fund Pro Shop 2018 Construction Total
LIABILITIES:
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE $ 21,215 $ 16,751 $ - $ 12,463 $ 50,429
DEFERRED ON ROLL ASSESSMENTS 21,724 - 9,717 - 31,440
SALES TAX PAYABLE - 4,055 - - 4,055
GIFT CERTIFICATES - 764 - - 764
RESTAURANT DEPOSITS 19,500 - - 19,500
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS 1,446 - - - 1,446
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 63,885 21,569 9,717 12,463 107,634
TOTAL LIABILITIES $ 63,885 $ 21,569 $ 9,717 $ 12,463 $ 107,634
EUND BALANCES:
NON-SPENDABLE ( DEPOSITS & PREPAID) 1,890 3,456 - - 5,346
RESTRICTED FOR:
DEBT SERVICE - - 409,559 - 409,559
1ST QUARTER OPERATING RESERVES 191,412 - - - 191,412
ASSIGNED:
RESERVES - FOUNTAINS 11,625 - - - 11,625
RESERVES - GATE/ENTRY FEATURES 30,142 - - - 30,142
RESERVES - IRRIGATION SYSTEM 49,259 - - - 49,259
RESERVES - LAKE ENHANCEMENTS 34,875 - - - 34,875
RESERVES - LANDSCAPE 34,875 - - - 34,875
UNASSIGNED: 478,103 - - - 478,103
NET ASSETS
INVESTED IN CAPITAL ASSETS - 1,408,270 - - 1,408,270
UNRESTRICTED/UNRESERVED - 411,880 - 243,070 654,950
TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCES/NET ASSETS $ 896,065 % 1,845,176 $ 419,276 $ 255,533 $ 3,416,050

Note: GASB 34 government wide financial statements are available in the annual independent audit of the District.

The audit is available on the website and upon request.



Heritage Harbor CDD
GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenue, Expenses and Change in Fund Balance
PRELIMINARY
For the period from October 1, 2019 through April 30, 2020

FY2020 VARIANCE
ADOPTED BUDGET ACTUAL FAVORABLE
BUDGET YEAR-TO-DATE YEAR-TO-DATE (UNFAVORABLE)
REVENUE
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS - ON-ROLL (Gross) $ 736,509 $ 736,509 714,936 $ (21,573)
INTEREST 2,700 1,575 2,096 521
MISCELLANEOUS - - - -
RESTAURANT REVENUE 78,000 45,500 39,000 (6,500)
TOTAL REVENUE 817,209 783,584 756,033 (27,551)
EXPENDITURES
GENERAL ADMINISTRATION:
SUPERVISORS' COMPENSATION 12,000 7,000 4,800 2,200
PAYROLL TAXES 2,259 1,318 458 860
PAYROLL SERVICE FEE - - - -
ENGINEERING SERVICES 9,000 5,250 5,724 (474)
LEGAL SERVICES 12,000 7,000 17,163 (10,163)
DISTRICT MANAGEMENT 66,759 38,943 37,287 1,656
ACCOUNTING SERVICES - - - -
AUDITING SERVICES 5,800 - - -
POSTAGE & FREIGHT 1,500 875 - 875
INSURANCE (Liability, Property and Casualty) 13,000 13,000 13,343 (343)
PRINTING & BINDING 2,200 1,283 - 1,283
LEGAL ADVERTISING 1,200 700 200 501
MISCELLANEOUS (BANK FEES, BROCHURES & MISC) 1,500 875 3,781 (2,906)
WEBSITE HOSTING & MANAGEMENT 2,265 2,140 3,178 (1,038)
OFFICE SUPPLIES 500 292 - 292
ANNUAL DISTRICT FILING FEE 175 175 175 -
ALLOCATION OF HOA SHARED EXPENDITURES 21,979 12,821 12,928 (107)
TOTAL GENERAL ADMINISTRATION 152,137 91,672 99,037 (7,365)
FIELD:
PAYROLL - HOURLY 44,924 26,206 22,006 4,200
FICA TAXES & PAYROLL FEE 5,948 3,470 2,536 934
LIFE AND HEALTH INSURANCE 4,998 2,916 2,524 392
CONTRACT- GUARD SERVICES 82,000 47,833 41,825 6,009
CONTRACT-FOUNTAIN 1,680 980 980 -
CONTRACT-LANDSCAPE 136,800 90,200 90,200 -
CONTRACT-LAKE 42,436 24,897 24,346 551
CONTRACT-GATES 46,680 31,310 31,310 -
GATE - COMMUNICATIONS - TELEPHONE 3,744 2,184 1,351 833
UTILITY-GENERAL 78,000 45,500 41,217 4,283
R&M-GENERAL 3,000 1,750 350 1,400
R&M-GATE 3,000 1,750 - 1,750
R&M-OTHER LANDSCAPE 34,240 19,973 5,270 14,703
R&M-IRRIGATION 3,500 2,042 2,315 (273)
R&M-MITIGATION 2,000 1,167 - 1,167
R&M-TREES AND TRIMMING 7,500 4,375 - 4,375
R&M-PARKS & FACILITIES 1,000 583 850 (267)
MISC-HOLIDAY DECOR 8,500 8,500 6,440 2,060
MISC-CONTINGENCY 55,512 32,382 2,451 29,931
RESTAURANT EXPENDITURE 69,310 40,431 29,477 10,954
TOTAL FIELD 634,772 388,448 305,448 82,999
TOTAL EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 786,909 480,119 404,485 75,634
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND (USES)
RENEWAL & REPLACEMENT RESERVE
RESERVE STUDY CONTRIBUTION 30,300 - - -
TOTAL RENEWAL & REPLACEMENT RESERVE 30,300 - - -
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 817,209 480,119 404,485 75,634
EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES - 303,465 351,548 48,083
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE - 303,465 351,548 48,083
FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING - - 480,632 480,632
FUND BALANCE - INC IN RESERVE - - - -
FUND BALANCE - ENDING $ ° $ 303,465 832,180 $ 528,715




Heritage Harbor CDD
GOLF COURSE & PRO SHOP Enterprise Fund
Statement of Revenue, Expenses and Change in Fund Balance
For the period from October 1, 2019 through April 30, 2020

FY2020 VARIANCE
ADOPTED BUDGET ACTUAL FAVORABLE
BUDGET YEAR-TO-DATE YEAR-TO-DATE (UNFAVORABLE)
OPERATING REVENUE
GOLF COURSE
GREEN FEES $ 890,997 $ 519,748 $ 593,615 $ 73,867
CLUB RENTALS 25 25 - (25)
RANGE FEES 38,804 22,636 32,129 9,494
HANDICAPS 100 100 - (100)
TOTAL GOLF COURSE REVENUE 929,926 542,509 625,744 83,235
PRO SHOP
GOLF BALL SALES 22,800 13,300 16,495 3,195
GLOVE SALES 6,000 3,500 4,020 520
HEADWEAR SALES 3,775 2,202 1,124 (1,078)
LADIES WEAR SALES - - 125 125
MENS WEAR SALES 2,000 1,167 803 (364)
MISCELLANEOUS SALES 2,000 1,167 1,462 295
TOTAL PRO SHOP REVENUE 36,575 21,335 24,029 2,693
RENTAL - - 549 549
SALES DISCOUNT - - - -
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 966,501 563,844 650,322 86,478
COST OF GOODS SOLD
COS-GOLF BALLS 12,136 7,079 8,708 1,628
COS-GLOVES 3,314 1,933 1,870 (64)
COS-HEADWEAR 1,880 1,097 396 (701)
COS-LADIES WEAR - - 63 63
COS-MENS WEAR 1,008 588 594 6
COS-MISCELLANEOUS 858 501 554 53
TOTAL COST OF GOODS SOLD 19,196 11,198 12,183 986
GROSS PROFT 947,305 552,646 638,139 85,492
OPERATING EXPENSES
GOLF COURSE
PAYROLL-HOURLY 275,000 160,417 143,986 16,431
PAYROLL-INCENTIVE 500 500 800 (300)
FICA TAXES & ADMINISTRATIVE 44,000 25,667 18,172 7,495
LIFE AND HEALTH INSURANCE 28,400 16,567 14,253 2,314
WEB SITE DEVELOPMENT - - - -
ACCOUNTING SERVICES 4,210 2,456 2,415 41
CONTRACTS-SECURITY ALARMS 239 140 180 (40)
COMMUNICATION-TELEPHONE 2,364 1,379 864 515
POSTAGE & FREIGHT 200 117 - 117
ELECTRICITY-GENERAL 13,200 7,700 4,720 2,980
UTILITY-REFUSE REMOVAL 4,620 3,079 3,015 64
UTILITY-WATER & SEWER 6,600 3,850 2,984 866
RENTAL/LEASE-VEHICLE/EQUIP 39,311 22,931 21,461 1,471
LEASE-ICE MACHINES 1,500 1,000 1,000 -
INSURANCE-PROPERTY 24,377 24,377 21,347 3,030
R&M-BUILDING 500 292 - 292
R&M-EQUIPMENT 15,500 9,042 8,466 575
R&M-FERTILIZER 30,000 17,500 11,673 5,827
R&M-IRRIGATION 5,000 2,917 507 2,410
R&M-GOLF COURSE 5,025 2,931 225 2,706
R&M-PUMPS 2,760 1,610 8,435 (6,825)
MISC-PROPERTY TAXES 2,100 1,225 1,511 (286)
MISC-LICENSES & PERMITS 300 300 575 (275)
OP SUPPLIES- GENERAL 4,800 2,800 3,316 (516)
OP SUPPLIES-FUEL, OIL 15,500 9,042 7,422 1,619
OP SUPPLIES-CHEMICALS 30,571 17,833 443 17,390
OP SUPPLIES-HAND TOOLS 750 438 366 71
SUPPLIES-SAND 1,800 1,050 - 1,050
SUPPLIES-TOP DRESSING 2,400 1,400 1,523 (123)
SUPPLIES-SEEDS 2,000 1,167 - 1,167
ALLOCATIONS OF HOA SHARED EXPENDITURES 732 427 380 47

TOTAL GOLF COURSE 564,259 340,151 280,039 60,112




Heritage Harbor CDD

GOLF COURSE & PRO SHOP Enterprise Fund
Statement of Revenue, Expenses and Change in Fund Balance
For the period from October 1, 2019 through April 30, 2020

PRO SHOP:
PAYROLL-HOURLY
FICA TAXES & ADMINISTRATIVE
LIFE AND HEALTH INSURANCE
ACCOUNTING SERVICES
CONTRACTS-SECURITY ALARMS
POSTAGE AND FREIGHT
ELECTRICITY-GENERAL
UTILITY-REFUSE REMOVAL
UTILITY-WATER & SEWER
LEASE-CARTS
INSURANCE-PROPERTY
R&M-GENERAL
R&M-AIR CONDITIONING
R&M - RANGE
ADVERTISING
MISC-BANK CHARGES
MISC-CABLE TV EXPENSES
MISC-PROPERTY TAXES
MISC-HANDICAP FEES
OFFICE SUPPLIES
COMPUTER EXPENSE
OP SUPPLIES-GENERAL
SUPPLIES-SCORECARDS
CONTINGENCY
ALLOCATION OF HOA SHARED EXPENDITURES
RESERVE

TOTAL PRO SHOP

TOTAL DEPRECIATION EXPENSE
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES

NONOPERATING EXPENSES:
ARBITRAGE REBATE
DISSEMINATION AGENT
TRUSTEE
PRINCIPAL DEBT RETIREMENT
INTEREST EXPENSE

DEBT SERVICE TOTAL

TOTAL EXPENSES

NONOPERATING REVENUES
INTEREST AND DIVIDEND REVENUE
SALES TAX DISCOUNT
MISC REVENUES
GAIN ON SALE OF EQUIPMENT
INTERFUND TRANSFER IN

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

CHANGE IN NET POSITION

NET ASSETS - BEGINNING
NET ASSETS- ENDING

FY2020 VARIANCE
ADOPTED BUDGET ACTUAL FAVORABLE
BUDGET YEAR-TO-DATE YEAR-TO-DATE (UNFAVORABLE)
149,000 86,917 79,532 7,385
23,840 13,907 10,589 3,318
17,000 9,917 6,945 2,972
4,890 2,853 2,415 438
2,157 1,258 733 525
250 146 - 146
8,400 4,900 3,821 1,079
693 404 - 404
2,500 1,458 - 1,458
70,560 47,160 48,598 (1,438)
11,561 11,561 13,310 (1,749)
3,000 1,750 - 1,750
800 467 - 467
1,000 583 - 583
10,500 6,125 4,039 2,086
22,000 12,833 12,722 112
1,600 933 974 (41)
5,500 5,500 - 5,500
500 500 558 (58)
1,200 700 609 91
1,000 1,000 965 35
1,000 583 1,218 (634)
500 292 - 292
2,000 1,167 1,075 92
14,495 8,455 7,228 1,227
27,100 15,808 - 15,808
383,046 237,177 195,330 41,848
- - 129,887 (129,887)
947,305 577,328 605,256 (27,927)
- (24,682) 32,883 57,565
947,305 577,328 605,256 (27,927)
- (24,682) 32,883 57,565
- - 1,790,724 1,790,724
$ - (24,682) 1,823,607 _$ 1,848,289




HERITAGE HARBOR CDD
DEBT SERVICE 2018

STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
For the period from October 1, 2019 through April 30, 2020

REVENUE

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS - ON-ROLL (NET)
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS - EXCESS ON-ROLL (NET)
INTEREST--INVESTMENT
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE

TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENDITURES

COST OF ISSUANCE

INTEREST EXPENSE

PRINCIPAL EXPENSE
TOTAL EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
TRANSFER -IN
TRANSFER-OUT
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING
FUND BALANCE FORWARD

FUND BALANCE - ENDING

FY2020 VARIANCE
ADOPTED BUDGET ACTUAL FAVORABLE
BUDGET YEAR-TO-DATE YEAR-TO-DATE (UNFAVORABLE)
$ 328,407 $ 328,407 $ 319,775 $ (8,632)
- - 1,010 1,010
328,407 328,407 320,785 (7,622)

41,407 23,466 23,466 -

287,000 - - -

328,407 23,466 23,466 -
- 304,941 297,319 (7,622)

- - 112,240 112,240

$ - $ 304,941 $ 409,559 $ 104,618




Heritage Harbor CDD
CONSTRUCTION FUND

Statement of Revenue, Expenses and Change in Fund Balance
For the period from October 1, 2019 through April 30, 2020

CONSTRUCTION

ACTUAL YTD

REVENUE

INTEREST REVENUE $ 1,970

MISCELLANEOUS 1,441
TOTAL REVENUE 3,411
EXPENDITURES

CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS 40,114
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 40,114
EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (36,704)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

BOND PROCEEDS -

TRANSFER-IN -

TRANSFER-OUT -
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) -
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (36,704)
FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING 279,774

FUND BALANCE - ENDING $ 243,070




HERITAGE HARBOR CDD

Community Development District
Operating Accounts Reconciliations

April 30, 2020
GENERAL FUND ENTERPRISE FUND
HARBOR Bank United HARBOR
COMMUNITY BANK COMMUNITY BANK Fifth Third Bank
Balance Per Bank Statement $ 8,541.94 $ 35,895.44 $ 144,896.99 $ 346,386.87
Less: Outstanding Checks - (26,426.60) - (1,752.02)
Plus: Deposits In Transit - - - 8,557.48
Adjusted Bank Balance $ 8,541.94 $ 9,468.84 $ 144,896.99 $ 353,192.33
Beginning Bank Balance Per Books $ 8,541.94 $ 58,102.27 $ 144,896.99 $ 350,332.61
Cash Receipts & Credits - 50,003.95 - 97,209.63
Cash Disbursements - (98,637.38) - (94,349.91)

Balance Per Books $ 8,541.94 $ 9,468.84 $ 144,896.99 $ 353,192.33




EXHIBIT 5




s> Craig Latimer GOVERNORS

A y ¢ . STERLING
Wﬂggf;‘g% Supervisor of Elections AWARD

&
g 0F B Our Vision: To be the best place in America to vote RECIPIENT

April 24, 2020

To Whom It May Concern:

As per F.S. 190.006, you'll find the number of qualified registered electors for your Community
Development District as of April 15, 2020, listed below.

Community Development District Number of Registered Electors
Heritage Harbor 1626

We ask that you respond to our office with a current list of CDD office holders by June 1%t and
that you update us throughout the year if there are changes. This will enable us to provide
accurate information to potential candidates during filing and qualifying periods.

Please note it is the responsibility of each district to keep our office updated with current district
information. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (813) 384-3944
or ewhite@hcsoe.org.

Respectfully,

-

. / 3 /, -
C-[L,/L/‘\_,LL A

Enjoll/White
Candidate Services Liaison

VoteHillsborough.org Y (813) 744 - 5900

Fred B. Karl County Center | Robert L. Gilder Elections Service Center
601 E. Kennedy Blvd., 16th Floor, Tampa, FL 33602 2514 N. Falkenburg Rd., Tampa, FL 33619

See website for regional office locations.


mailto:ewhite@hcsoe.org

EXHIBIT 6

To Be Distributed




EXRHIBIT 7

To Be Distributed




EXHIBIT 8




RESOLUTION 2020-04

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE HERITAGE
HARBOR COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT APPROVING A
PROPOSED OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BUDGET AND PROPOSED
ENTERPRISE BUDGETS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2020/2021; SETTING A PUBLIC
HEARING THEREON PURSUANT TO FLORIDA LAW; ADDRESSING
TRANSMITTAL, POSTING, AND PUBLICATION REQUIREMENTS; AND
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the District Manager prepared and submitted to the Board of Supervisors
(“Board”) of the Heritage Harbor Community Development District (“District”) prior to June 15,
2020 a proposed operation and maintenance budget (for general services) and proposed enterprise
budgets (for golf, pro-shop, and restaurant services) for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2020 and
ending September 30, 2021 (collectively, “Proposed Budget”); and

WHEREAS, the Board has considered the Proposed Budget and desires to approve the
Proposed Budget and set the required public hearing thereon.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
OF THE HERITAGE HARBOR COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:

1. PROPOSED BUDGET APPROVED. The Proposed Budget, including any
modifications made by the Board, attached hereto as Exhibit A is hereby approved as the basis for
conducting a public hearing to adopt said Proposed Budget.

2. SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING. The public hearing on said Proposed Budget is
hereby declared and set for the following date, hour, and location:

DATE: August 27, 2020

HOUR: 6:30 p.m.

LOCATION*: Heritage Harbor Clubhouse Library
19502 Heritage Harbor Parkway
Lutz, FL

*Please note that pursuant to Governor DeSantis’ Executive Order 20-69 (as extended by Executive
Orders 20-112, 20-123, and as it may be further extended or amended) relating to the COVID-19
public health emergency and to protect the public and follow the CDC guidance regarding social
distancing, such public hearing and meeting may be held telephonically or virtually. Please check on
the District’s website for the latest information: hitp.//www.heritageharborcdd.org.

3. TRANSMITTAL OF PROPOSED BUDGET TO LOCAL GENERAL PURPOSE
GOVERNMENT. The District Manager is hereby directed to submit a copy of the Proposed Budget
to Hillsborough County at least 60 days prior to the hearing set above.

4, POSTING OF PROPOSED BUDGET. In accordance with Section 189.016, Florida
Statutes, the District’s Secretary is further directed to post the Proposed Budget on the District’s

{00085259.DOC/} Page 1 of 2


http://www.heritageharborcdd.org/

website at least two days before the budget hearing date and shall remain on the website for at least 45
days.

5. PUBLICATION OF NOTICE. Notice of this public hearing shall be published in the
manner prescribed by Florida law.

6. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED ON MAY 28, 2020.

Attest: Heritage Harbor Community
Development District

Print Name: David Penzer
Secretary / Assistant Secretary Chair of the Board of Supervisors

Exhibit A:  Proposed Budget for Fiscal Year 2020/2021

{00085259.DOC/} Page 2 of 2



EXHIBIT 9




ENVERA

NERY BEMENATION SEOURITY

Proposal for Repair

‘ Client/Community ‘ Heritage Harbor

Proposal Date: | 5/19/2020

Qty. Equipment to Be Repaired/Replaced

Unit Cost Extended Cost

Replace push buttons for Open Gate command with IR sensor

3 IR PROX SNSR NO/NC 2-6" 12-24V 59.00 $177.00
3 Hourly Labor 125.00 $375.00
1 Trip Charge 50.00 $50.00
wZIm
Total Charges $
(Plus any applicable taxes)
Scope of Work:

HIDDEN EYES, LLC d/b/a Envera Systems: CLIENT:

Signature Signature

Print Name Tiffany Knighton Print Name

Title / Position Service Coordinator Title / Position

Date 5/19/2020 Date

16181962-1 FL License # EF20000402




EXHIBIT 10




From:HHeritage Harbor Golt & Country 813 Y09 4826 03/31/2020 13.24 #6617 P.0OV/ 002

/

Pages(incl Cover);

Ty " -
To & - SR From ; /2, -

Fax:

P
Date: =020

Phone:_ i "W-lr i

Re:




From:Heritage Harbor Golf & Country 813 909 4826 03/31/2020 13:24 #6611 P.O0O2/002

03.31.20

Re: Executing lease renewal option for:
Harbor Terrace Restaurant

19502 Heritage Harbor Parkway

Lutz, FL33558

Attn:
Tracy Robin
District Counsel-Reqgistered Agent

Straley, Robin & Vericker
1510 W. Cleveland
Tampa FL 33606

Ph. 813 -223-9400

Fx. 813-223-5043

Patricia Thibault

District Manager

DPFG Management & Consulting LLC
15310 Amberly Drive

Suite 175

Tampa FL 33647

Ph.(321) 263-0132 Ext 4205

To Whom it may concern,

At this time we are executing our final renewal option for the lease extension in our lease. Thank you.

Sincerely,

T T
N\
Nicholas Kalojiannis: _/é\—»—.m.._./’ 3/ DR
.

Karol Kalojiannich'AQ K‘Q\'{#/\-—/‘ 2 ‘3 “‘ QO;LD

Harbor Terrace Restaurant



s\

adgI~4l™ B Lo, 0% NVITTNICE ALaG4e lal DUl Ood4JJ0720L0 1 =2JL

OR BK 12817 PG 1828

COMMERCIAL SE

THIS COMMERCIAL LEASE (this “Lesse”) is made and entered into this =2 & ™~
day of Q% , 2003, by and between Heritage Harbor Golf & Country Club Community
Associatjon, lnc a Flondn not-for-profit corporation (“Lessor”), whose address is ¢/o Rampant
Properties, Inc., 10012 North Dale Mabry, Suite 223, and Heritage Harbor Community
Development District (“Lessee’), a special purpose unit of local government organized pursuant
to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, whose address is c/o Se¢vemn Trent Environmental Services,
Inc., 16311 West Tampa Boulevard, Tampa, Florida 33647, Auzntion: M. John Daugirda.

WITNESSETH:

1. Lease of Premises. In consideration of the murual promises, covenants and conditions
herein contained, and the rent reserved by Lender, Lessor hereby leases, lets and dernises unto

. Lesses, and Lesses hereby rents of and from Lcssor, the following:

That certain approximately 4,407 square foot restaurant and banquet hall, 4,834
square foot cart barn, and 789 square foot pro shop (collectively the “Premises”)
(together with all fumiturc, fixturcs and other non-perishable property located
within the Premises as set forth on Exhibit A-2 attached hereto) all contained
within the Clubhouse and recreational facilities having an address of 19502
Heritags Harbor Parkway, Lutz, Florida 33558 (the “Clubhouse Facilities) as
legally described on Exhibit A artached hereto, which Premises are located within
the development known as Heritags Harbor (the " Community”) legally described
on Exhibit B, attached hercto

together with casements and improvements appustenant thereto, but subject to easements,
restrictions and other matters of record. The actual locations, numbers, sizes and dimensions of
all improvements, landscaping and parking areas may deviate from the descriptions thereof

shown on the Exhibits hereto. LESSEE ONLY HAS A LEASEHOLD INTEREST IN THE

PREMISES AND HAS NO OWNERSHIP INTEREST WHATSOEVER IN THE
CLUBHOUSE FACILITIES OR THE PREMISES.

- ~Term. -~ “The termr -of “this Lease -(the“Ferm”) - shall begin-on-the dato this-Lease i3
executed by all parties (the “Commencement Date’”) and continue until the indebtedness
evidenced by the Heritage Harbor Community Develapment District Recreational Revenue Bond
Series 1997 in the amount of $1,960,000 (the “Bends”) or any refinancing thereof has been paid
in full (the “Termination Date™), unlcss this Lease is sooner terminated, or extended, pursuant
to the terms and conditions hereof,

3."  Conudition of Improvements. The taking of possession of the Premiscs by Lessee will
be conclusive evidence as to Lessee that: (a) the Clubhouse Facilities and each and every part
and appurtenance thorcof ars in good and satisfactory condition, and (b) Lessee waives any
defects in the Premises and all other parts of the Clubhouse Facilities and the Community.

4. Rent.

4.1. Aonual Rent. Lessee agrees to pay Lessor, without demand, notice, sot-off or
deduction, rent (“Rent”) in thc amount of ONE DOLLAR ($1,00) annually. Rent shall be due
on the Commencement Dato and on oach anniversary thereafter. Lessee’s covenant Yo pay Rent
and other sums due hereunder ar¢ independont of Lessor’s covenants hereunder. Lessee shall
have no right to withhold any such payments on account of any allsged failure by Lessor to
perform or comply with any of Lessor's covenants.

4.2,  Additional Rent, All amounts payable by Lessee under this Lease in addition to
Rent (“Addijtional Rent") shall be due and payable at Lessor's written option (i) monthly, based
on Lessor's budget and percentage line item allocations set forth on Exhibit C or (i) within ten

1

MLAVIOYS9.7

£9ef 93

iTddL/eJ L Jia



gJ LU ui

4o, J2 L1V il Aalayo 1ldi DUl oloJdJaaoLu

(10) days of Lessee’s receipt of an invoice for such Additional Rent. If Additional Rent is billed
on a monthly basis, any payments in excess of actual allocated expenses shall bo reimbursed to
Lessee once the sume are determined, and any shortfall in payments shall be paid by Lessee once
the same are determined,

4.3.  Payment Address. All such payments for Rent Additional Rent shall be paid 10
Lessor at the place Lessor may from time to time designate in writing.

4.4.  Use, Excise, Sales and Other Taxes. In addition to the Rent and other amounts
herein reserved, Lesseo shall also pay the amount of any use, excise, sales or other tax on any
rental (as defined by the appropriate govemmental entity) including, but not Jimited to, sales tax
on Operating Costs, and other amounts due hereunder imposed by the State of Florida and any
federal, state or Jocal government or agency. Such taxes and other sssessments shall be paid as
Additional Rent at the same time and in the same manner as each payment of Rent. Lessee shall
pay before delinquency any and all taxes and assessments, including licenses, sales, business,
corporation or other taxes, fees or charges levied or imposed upon its business operations in the
Premises, including, but not limited 1o, taxes or assessments imposed upon trade fixtures,
leasehold improvements, merchandise and other personalty in or upon the Premises.

4.5.  Expenditures by Lessor. If Lessor shall make any ¢xpenditure for which Lessee
is liable under this Lease and for which Lessee ig in default in the payment thereof, such amount
shall bs deemed Additional Rent due and payable by Lessee with the succeeding installment of
Additional Rent (unless some other date is expressly provided herein for payment of such
amount) together with interest thereon at the prime rate of interest plus two (2) percent (the

“Applicable Interest Rate”).
4.6.  Security Deposit. No security deposit is required.

S. Operating Costs.

5.1.  Definitions. In addition to Rent and other amounts due hereunder, beginning on
the Commencement Date Lessee shall Pay as Additional Rent its pro rata share of certain
oxpenscy, costs and disbursements that are common in nature between Lessor and Lessee which

Lessor shall pay or be obligated to pay because of or in connection with the ownership, operation . ...

‘and-maintenance-of the Clubliouse Fagilities (the “Op erating Cosfs™) other than maintenance of

exterior landscaping of the Clubhouse Facilities which is the obligation of the Heritage Harbor
Community Development District under its “O & M” budget, Lessee herchy agrees to maintain
at its sole cost and expense. Lessee’s pro rata share of such Operating Costs are set forth on
Exhibit C antached hersto, provided, however, such Exhibit C may be rovised if the parties
reasonably determine such allocations need to be adjusted. Operating Costs include, without
limjtation, the following: . ' . ’

5.1.1. Services. The cost of providing the Services described in Section 7.1 and
maintaining, repairing and managing such. portions of the Clubhouse Facilities which are used in
common by all occupants of the Clubhouse Facilities (the “Common Aress”), including without
limitation, supplies; professional fees; service contracts; employess’ wages, taxes, and benefits
(provided however, in the event a management company is hired, payments for these items for
such management company’s employces shall not be due and Lessee shall only pay its pro-rata
portion of the management fee); reasonable management fee; utilities; garbage collection and
waste removal; urilitios not scparately metered to Premises; security oxpenses; pest control; and
window cleaning, '

5.1.2, Taxes and Assessments, Any real estate taxes, assessments of any kind,
sewer rents, rates and charges, parking taxes, and other federal, state or local government
charges, general, ordinary or extraordinary, which may now or hereafter be levied or assessed
against the Clubhouse Pacilities (collectively the “Taxes”). If at any timo during the Term (or
any renewal or extension thereof) the method of taxation then prevailing is altered to impose

2

MIAV03159.7

bo 1l 7%

173231

OR BK 12817 PG 1829

Tudo/ 900 r~Jig



o/

Y Wl 4Av.J3 4400 LD AlUdgL LA Jua OLloJOJI0OLU 4 2J4L
CPAN A A &ulPA P A va Aawypw

taxes directly upon Lessor in place or partly in place of the Taxes, then all such new taxes
imposed directly upon Lessor shall be included within Opecating Costs.

5.1.3. Insurance. All premiums for public liability, fire and extended coverage
or all risk, property, and/or any othet insurance coverage which may reasonably be carried by
Lessor with respect to the Clubhouse Facilities.

5.1.4. Capital Investment Items. Contrbution for the cost of all capital
investment items which are primarily for the purposes of increasing the operating efficiency of
any portion of the Premises, reducing Operating Costs, improving controlled access to any
portion of the Premises, or attempting to satisfy what may bo required by any governmental
authority of Premises. The amount of the contribution by Lesses for any capital contribution
shall be as set forth under reserve allocations on Exhibit C attached hereto. :

6. General Use Restrictions.

6.1, Applicable to Lessee. Lessee shall use the Premizes only for restaurant, banquet
hall, cart bam, and pro shop (the “Permitted Uses™) and shall not leave the Premises vacant or
suffer or permit any waste or mistreatment thereof. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Lessee shall
have the option, from time to time, to terminate this Lease as to any portion of the Premises by
written notice to Lessor. Upon such termination, Lessee’s leaschold interest shall be terminated
and Lessor shall have exclusive possession of suchportion of the Premises. In addition,
throughout the Term, Lessee shall, at its own expense, comply with all laws, ordinances, orders,
rules and regulations of any municipal, county, stak or federal governmental authority or other
govemmental authority having or claiming jurisdiction over the Clubhousc Facilities (a
“Governmental Authority”), and shall obtain all licenses and permits, required with respect to
the Permitted Uses. If during the Term, any law, rogulation or rule requires that an alteration,
repair, addition or other change be mad to the Premises (that is not allocated on a pro rata basis
under Exhibit C), such work is to be done at Lessce’s expense. Lessee also agrees to abide by,
and cause its agents, employees, licensees and invitees to abide by the rules and regulations as
promulgated by Lessor, as from time to time may be amended. Such rules and regulations shall
not discriminate against Lesses with respect to the operation of the Premises and the golf course.
Lessor shall not be liable to Lessee for the violation of any rules and regulations by any other
person, and the failure to enforce any such rules and regulations against Lessec or any other

“person”shall ‘not Tomsfitiste s waiver theréof by Lessor.” “A-copy of the -existing-rules -and-

regulations is attached hereto and made a part hereof as Exhibit D. In the event of any conflict
between the provisions of this Lease and tho rules and regulations, the provisions of this Lease
shall control, ’

. 6.2. Applicable tn Lessor and Residents. Lessor acknowledgos that the income
stream from the Premises has been pledged to repay the Bonds. Accordingly, Lessor shall take
all reasonable action to insure the successful operation of the Premisos by Lessee. Without
limiting the foregoing, Lessor shall not allow any resident or guest of a resident using the
Clubhouse Facilities to interfere with the operations of Lessee. '

7. Lessor’s Duty to Maintain and Repair.

7.1.  Services to Lessee. Lessor agrees to use reasonable efforts to' cause public
utilities to furnish services necessary for operation of the Premises. Lessor also agrees to use all
reasonable efforts 10 provide (as a panrt of Operating Costs) the following services (the
“Services”) to Lessee while Lessce is occupying the Premises (1) routine maintenance and
electrical lighting service for all Common Areas; (2) routine repair and maintenance of the
hoating, ventilating and air conditioning (the “HVAC") system provided for the Premises; Q)
cold water at points of supply provided for gencral use of Lessee; and (4) routine maintenance to
the roof, structure and exterior walls of the Clubhouse Facilities, rcasonable wear and tear
expected by both partics, including exterior painting of the Clubhouse Facilities and resurfacing
of parking lots as necessary (Lessor is not responsible for maintaining Lessee's trade fixtures).

3

MIALI0BIS9.?

¢/ 73

1992/ 0% L Ji7



uJ LU

duir 4dv. IS 4 431 dJod AaLtdyL Al Jul D4AJJ70.730LU 4 2IAL

OR BK 12817 PG 1831

Lessor’s obligations for “repair” and “maintenance,” as used in this Section shall include
periodic replacement of the systems or cquipment necessary 1o continue delivery of the aforesaid
services to Lessce. If Lessor shall fail to any extent to fumnish any services described in this
Lease, Lessor shall not (except to the extent otherwise provided in Section 20.8) be liable for
damages to personal property of Lesseo; nor shall Lesses be relieved from any covenant or
agreement hereof, including but not limited to, the payment of Rent and Additional Rent. If any
Clubhouse Facilities machinery or equipment breaks down or otherwise ceases to function
properly, Lessee shall have no claim for rebate of rents or damages on account of an interruption
in service occasioned or resulting therefrom,

7.2 Repairs. Lessor shall not be obligated to repair the roof, HVAC system,
Wwindows, doors or any other part of the Premises until written notice of the noed for such repairs
is given to Lessor by Lessee. Lessor shall have a reasonable opportunity to ropair the roof, the
HVAC system or other parts of the Premises after recciving notice from Lessee. Lessor shafl not
be liable to Lessoo or to any third parties for damages or injuries occurring by reason of the need
for such repairs. Further, Lessor shall not be liable for or required to make any repairs, or
perform any maintenance, upon the Premises which ase required by, related to, or which arise out
of negligence, fault, misfoasance or malfcasance of and by Lessee, its employces, agents,
invitees, licensees or customers, in which event Lessee shall be responsible therefore. Subject to
additional limitations set forth elsewhere in this Lease, Lessor's liability with respect to any
defects, repairs or maintenance for which Lessor is responsible under this Lease shall be limited
to the cost of such repairs or maintenance or the curing of such defect. :

8. Lessee’s Repair and Maintenance Obligations.

8.1.  Duty to Repair. Lessee shall be liable for and required to make any repairs,
perform any maintenance, and satisfy any claime with respect 1o the Clubhouse Facilities,
including the Premises, that are required by, related to, or which arise from or grow out of
negligence, fault, misfeasance or malfeasance of Lessee, its employees, agents, invitegs,
licensees or customers. Lessor, however, may clect by written notice to Lessec to make such
tepairs, perform such maintenance or satisfy such claims, in which cvent Lessee shall repay to
Lessor the cost thereof within ten (10) days of Lessor’s written demand.

the interior of the Premises, including all plumbing, wiring, piping, fixtures and equipment on
the interior of the Premises, cxcept for routine repair and maintenance of HVAC system as
provided for in Section 7.1 hereof, in good and substantial repair during the entire term of this
Lease. Such agreement of Lessee shall not apply 1o any damage covered by fire and oxtended
coverage insurance. Without limiting the foregoing, Lessee is responsible for repairing,
maintaining and/or replacing light bulbs, florescent tubes, plumbing (from the wall 0 the
fixture), interior walls and finish work, ceilings, truck delivery areas, and appliances lying within
the perimetrical boundaries of the Premises but is not required to repair or replace windows,
doors, floors, floor coverings and/or plate glass. Lessee shall provide, at its own expense, all
other services and supplies necessary to maintain or repair the Premises as set forth herein.
Lessee agrees to make repairs promptly as they may be needed st its own expense. All repairs
shall be at least equal in quality to the original work.

8.3. Surrepder of the Premises. At the end of the Term or upon the earlier

termination of this Lease, Lessce shall sumrénder the Premises together with all personal property
as set forth in Exhibit A-2 in good condition and repair, rcasonable wear and tear excepted, and
in a broom-clean condition. In the event of Lessee’s failure to surrender the Premises in the
condition required, Lessor may restore the Premises to such condition, and Lessee shall pay the
cost thereof on demand.

8.4.  Fire Safety. Lessee may not modify any fire sprinkler system without the prior
written consent of Lessor, which may be withheld for any or no reason. If Lessee modifies the

MUANIOR15Y 7

b2l 7%

8.2, Duyy to Maintain,_Lesgee shall, at jta own expense,.service, keep.and_maintain. . .

4 voJsoJr 1 J

U 3



s B T = S A a

&SR E 4FLd AU O Y iR UL CUALJOJ/I0LU

L

OR BK 12817 PG 1832

sprinkler system, Lessec assumes complete responsibility for such system, including all
maintenance obligations,

9, Right of Eatry. Lessor, its agents and Tepresentatives shall have the right to enter into
and upon any part of the Premises at any time in the event of an emergency, and otherwise upon
reasonable notice at reasonable times for pumpose of inspecting, cleaning or making repairs,
alterations or additions thereto; Lessee shall not be entitled 1o any abatement or reduction of Rent
by reason thereof. The right of Lessor to enter, repair or do anything else to protect its interest,
or the exercise or failure to exercise the right, shall in no way diminish Lessec’s obligations or
cnlarge Lessor's obligations under this Lease, or affect any right to Lessor, or create any duty or
liability by Lessor to Lesses or any third party.

10.  Utilities. Lessor may provide electricity or other utilitics to Lessee metered by tab
meters or metered in common for the whole Clubhouse Facilities (and allocated proportionately
to Lessee as set forth on Exhibit C). Lessor shall bill Lessee, as Additional Rent, based on
Lessor's actual costs for such utilities. Lessor shall not be liable for any interruption or failure of
utility services furnished through Lessor to the Premises, Notwithstanding the foregoing, Lessee
shall have the right at any time at its sole cost and expense to scparately meter utilities scrving
the Premises. In that case, such separately metered utilities shall be Lessee's obligation and
Lessee shall no longer be obligated 1o Pay a pro rata share of Operating Costs for such utilities,

1. Access Control. Lessee and the manager designated by Lessee (“Manager”) are
responsible for access control to the Premises. Lessor shall not be liable to Lessee, and Lessee
shall not make any claim against Lessor, for any loss Lessee may incur by reason of break-ins,
burglaries, acts of vandalism, personal injury or death. Lessor agrees to fumnish Lesseo or
Manager ten (10) keys of each door enteting the Premises. Additional keys will be fumished at a
veasonable charge by Lessor on an. order signed by Lessee, Manager or Lessce's authorized
representative.  All such keys shall remain the property of Lessor. No additional locks or
changes to existing locks shall bs allowed on any door of the Premises without Lessor’s writien
permission, and Lessee shall not make, or permit to be made, any duplicate keys, except those
furnished by Lessor. At the end of the Term or upon the earlier termination of this Lcase, Lesses
shall surrender to Lessor all keys of the Prernises and give to Lessor the explanation of the
combination of all locks for all safes, if any, that will remain in the Premises after the

. ,tesmination..of.tlﬁsl,easc...ln.the-cvcnt-Lessee-loscs-or-misplaceskey(s)-priorto'or'at'terminaﬁ'on o

of this Lease provided 10 Lessee by Lessor, Lessee shall be solely liable for all costs incurred by
Lessor in changing lock(s) requiring such keys.

12.  Quiet Enjoyment. Lessor covenants that so long as Lessoe pays the Rent and other
amounts reserved in this Lease and performs its agreements hereunder, Lessee shall have the
right to quietly enjoy and use the Premises during the Term, subject only to the provisions of this
Lease.

13.  Assignment-Sublefting. Lessee shall ot assign this Lease; nor any rights hereunder;
not let or sublet all or any part of the Premisos; nor suffer or permit any person or corporation to
use any part of the Premises, without first obtaining the express written consent of Lessor, which
consent shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed.

14.  Signs. Without first obtaining Lessor’s express prior written consent, which consent
shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed, Lessee shall not place or permit to be placed or
maintained upon any exterior door, roof, wall or window of the Premises or upon any portion of
the interior of the Premises visible from the exterior of the Clubhouse Facilities any sign,
awning, canopy, interior graphics, advertising matter or other item of any kind; will not place or
maintain any decoration, lettering or advertising matter on the glass of any window or door of
the Premiscs; and will not place or maintain any freestanding structure within or upon the
Common Arcas or the premises immediately adjacent thereto, Lessee agrees to maintain such
items as may be approved by Lessor in good condition and repair at all times and to remove the
samc at the expiration of the Term or the earlier termination of this Lease as and if requested by

S

MIA\IOE) §9.7

b3y 73

1 0du/ 0 72153



vz LU

o Ao, JJ 4 100U 1101 ALAQyYo 1idadl Juld LOLLJEJ0LU 1 =rJa

OR BK 12817 PG 1833

Lessor. Upon removal thereof, Lessee agrees to repair any damage to the Premises or Common
Areas caused by such installation and/or romoval.

15, Parking In addition to the Premises, Lessee shall have the right to non-exclusive use, in
common with Lessor and the guests, employees and invitees of same, of the parking arcas
("Parking Areas") located adjacent to the Clubhouse Facilities. The Parking Areas shall be
subject to the exclusive control and management of Lessor, Lessee further agrees that it and its
officers and employees will park their automobiles only in the areas as Lessor may from time to
lime designate for employes parking. Lessee shall not park any commereial truck or delivery
vehicle in the Parking Areas, nor permit delivery of supplies and equipment at any place nor
during any time period other than as reasonably designated by Lessor. I the cvent that Lessor
deems it necessary to prevent the acquisition or public rights in and fo the Clubhouse Facilities,
Lessor may from time to time temporarily close portions of the Common Areas and may erect
private boundary markers or take such steps as decmed appropriate for that purpose. Such action
shall not constitute or be considered an eviction or disturbance of Lessee’s quiet possession of
the Premises.

16. Alteration to the Premises and Removal of Equipment.

16.1. Approval Required. Without first obtaining the express written consent of
Lessor, which shall not be unreasonably withheld, Lessee shall not make any alteration,
installation, improvement or addition to the Premises, including, but not limited to, penetrations
of cither the roof or walls, installation of heating, sir conditioning or ventilating ¢quipment,
construction of a mezzaning, or performance of any action that would increase or decrease the
area of the Premises. Unless Lessor has waived such requirement in writing, Lessee’s request
for approval of any alteration, improvement, addition or jnstallation must be accompanied by
details with respect to the proposed source of funds for payment of the cost of the item, design
concept, plans and specifications, names of proposed contractors, hours of construction, and
proposed construction methods. Notwithstanding the forcgoing, provided the cost of any
alteration, installation, improvement or addition by Lesses to the Premises is less than $5,000.00,
then only prior written notice to Lessor shall be required.

162. Complex Alterations. If the nature, volume or complexity of any proposed

alteration, addition, improvement or ingtallation causes. Lessor. to.consult -with-an-independent- - -- -

architect, engineer or other consultant, Lessee will reimburse Lessor for the fees and expenses
incurred by Lessor. If any improvements will affect the Common Areas, Lessor may requite that
such work be designed by consultants designated by Lessor and be performed by Lessor or
Lessor's contractors at Lessee’s expense.

16.3. Standard of Work. All work to be performed by or for Lessee pursuant hereto
will be performed diligently, in a first-class, workmanlike manner, and in compliance with all
applicable laws, ordinances, regulations and rules of any public authority having jurisdiction
over the Clubhouse Facilities and/or Lessee and Lessee’s insurance carriers. Lessor will have
the right, but not the obligation, to inspect periodically the work on the Premiscs and may require
reasonable changes in the method or quality of the work, Lessee’s work shall not interfere with
the progress of any other work on the Clubhouse Facilities or the Community being performed
by or on account of Lossor, Lennar Homes, Inc. and/or U.S. Home Corporation. Lessce’s work
shall be performed as quietly as possible and not unreasonably intorfere or interrupt other

occupants of the Clubhouse Pacilities. In addition, Lessor reserves the right to require that all or-

part of Lessee’s work be performed between 6 PM. and 8 A.M. if Lessor, in Lessor's sole
discrotion, determines that Lessee’s work will disturb other occupants in the Clubhouse
Facifities.

16.4. Ownership of Alterations. Upon the expiration of the Term of the eatlicr
tormination of this Lease, all additions, installations, decorations, improvements (whether
temporary or permanent), fixtures (¢xcept Lessee’s trade fixtures which can be removed without
defacing the Premiscs or the Clubhouse Facilities) and alterations, whether placed there by

6

MIAI081 59.7

b¥ef 73

4dor/s7oJn L Ji



uvgo ool Wi Ao, JJd L'avil il Alayc liaidJul 04LI70J2R0LU

Lessee or Lessor, shall remain a part of the Premises as the property of Lessor without
compensation, allowance or credit to the Lessee. Lessee shall, however, remove such items at its
¢xpense upan Lessor’s written request. If Lessee does not remove such items after Lessor's
request, Lessor may remove and sell or dispose of the same at the expense of Lessee in a manner
Lessor deems advisable, or place such property in storage at Lessee’s expense. Carpeting,
emergency lights, firc extinguishers, alarm systems, shelving and cabinetry will be deemed
improvements of the Premises and not movable trade fixtures, regardless of how or where
affixed. Such alterations will not be removed by Lessee from the Premises either during or at the
expiration of the Term or earlicr termination of this Lease. Such alterations will consequently be
surrendered as a part of the Premises unless such alterations are not Clubhouse Facilities
standard and Lesgor has requested that Lessee remove same. Notwithstanding the foregoing,
Lessee shall not be liable for removal of standard improvements to the Clubhouse Facilities
made by Lessor. Any of the Lessee’s property remaining in the Premises ten (10) days after the
expiration of the Term or earlier termination of this Lease will be deemed to have been
abandoned by Lessee, and in such case, such items may be rctained by Lessor as Lessor’s
property or disposed of as Lessor determines, at Lessee's expense,

17.  Ligns. Lossee agrees that it will make full and prompt payment of all sums necessary 10
pay for the cost of repairs, alterations, improvements, changes or other work done by Lessee to
the Premiscs. Lessee also agrees to indemnify and hold harmless, to the extent pormitted by
applicable law, Lessor from and against any and all such costs and liabilities incurred by Lesses,
and against any and all construction, mechanic’s, materialmen’s or laborers’ liens arising out of
or from such work which may be asserted, claimed or charged against the Premises or the
Clubhouse Pacilities. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Lease, Lessor shall not be
liabls for, and the interest of Lessor in the Premises and the Clubhouse Pacilities shall not be
subject 1o, any construction, mechanics’, materislmen’s or laborers’ liens for improvements or
work made by or for Lessee, whether or not the same shall be made or done in accordancs with
an agreemont between Lessor and Lessce. It is specifically understood and agreed that in no
event shall Lessor or the interest of Lossor in the Premises and the Clubhouse Facilitics be liable
for or subject to any construction, mechanic's, materialmen’s or laborer’s liens for improvemeats
or work made by or for Lessee; and this Lease specifically prohibits the subjecting of Lessor’s
interest in the Premises and the Clubhouse Facilities to any construction, mechanics’,
materialmen's or laborers’ liens for improvements made by Lessee or for which Lessee is

rédponsible for payniesit under the tétms of this  [ease. All'persons dealing with-Lessce-are

hereunder placed upon notice of these provisions. In the event any notice or claim of lien shall
be asserted of record against the interest of Lessor in the Premise or the Clubhouse Facilities on
account of or growing out of any improvement or work done by or for Lessee or any porson
claiming by, through or under Lessee, or for improvemonts or work the cost of which is the
responsibility of Lessce, Lessee agrees to have such notice or claim of lien cancelled and
discharged of record within thirty (30) days after notice to Lessce by Lessor. Such cancellation
and discharge shall be effectuated by sither payment and satisfaction or by removal by transfer to
bond or deposit as permitted by law. Lessee may contest any such lien after discharging the
same by transfer to a bond or deposit pursuant to Florida Law. Lessee shall have the right to
grant a security interest to any bank or other lending institution in Lessee's trade fixtures and
equipment, if any, provided that such security interest doos not antach to any part of the Premises.
. Upon execution of this Lcase, Lessar and Lessee shall exccute a Memorandum of this Leas¢ in
the form attached as Exhibit E hereto, which may be recorded among the Public Records of the
County in which the Clubhouse Pacilities is located at Lessor’s sole option.

18.  Casualty. In the event the Premises are damaged or destroyed by fire or other casualty,
Lessee shall notify Lessor immediately. [n the event the Premises are rendered untenantable by
firc ot other casualty, Lessor shall rebuild the Premises and/or Clubhouse Facilities. The
Premises shall be restored to its former condition within a reasonable time, during which time
Rent and Additional Rent shall be abated in proportion to the part of the Premises which are
untenantable. Notwithstanding the foregoing, if such damage or destruction resulted from or was
contributed to by the fact, omission, fault or neglect of Lessee, or Lessee’s employees, invitees
or agents, then thete shall be no abatement of Rent and Additional Rent. Notwithstanding

7

MIANI08159.7

L5l 73

1 274

OR BK 12817 PG 1834

Sddo/oJRr ' Ji%

{/\'})\

fa



uI=4U™ Wi 40.J0  rRvilTne: lilagc lidal bul oiloJYJ20LU i =2J1 100J/0J2 L' Ji7

OR BK 12817 PG 1835

anything to the contrary contained in this Section, Lessor shall restore or rebuild the Premises.
In the event the Premises are not repaired and tenantable within 150 days after the damage or
casualty, Lessee shall have the option to terminate this Lease by written notice to Lessor at any
time thereafter, but atv least thirty (30) days prior to the Premises being repaired and made
tenantable.

19.  Indemnification. Lessor shall not be liable for injury caused to any person or property
by reason of the fuilure of Lessee 1o perform any of its covenants or agreements hereunder, nor
for such damages or injury caused by reason of any present or future defect in the Premises now
or in the future existing. Lessee agrees to indemnify and hold harmiess Lessor, and its managing
agent, representatives, agents, servants and employees (to the extent permitted by applicable
law), from and against any and all loss, damage, claim, demand, liability, cost or expense,
including, but not limited to, attorneys' fees and expenses, by reason of any damage or injury to
persons (including loss of life or illness) or property which may arise or be claimed 1o have
ansen as a result of or in connection with the accupancy or use of the Premises or the Clubhouse
Facilities by Lessee, its agents, employees, guests, contractors, licensees or invitees, or in
connection with any construction of any improvements by Lessee, including, without limitation,
any modification by Lessee of the sprinkler system for the Premises. In the event that any claim
is alloged against Lessor and/or its successors or assigns by anyone arising out of the use or
occupancy of the Premises and/or the Clubhouse Facilities by Lessee or by its reprosentatives,
agents, servants, employees, licenses, invitees or guests, it is expressly undersiood and agreed
that at Lessor's written direction, Lossee shalil take over the defense of each and every claim
promptly, and pay all attorney’'s fees, verdicts, judgments, settlement payments and all other
costs and expenses whatsoever incurred in connection with the defenso of all such claims,
without exception. It is expressly understood that Lessee shall be and remain fully responsible
for all such ¢laims and will hold Lessor and its managing agent, representatives, agents, servants,
and employees completely harmless from and against any cost.or expense whatsoever in
connection herewith regardless of whether Lessee or Lessor defends such claims.

20. Ingurance.

20.1. Lessor’s Property. Except as noted below, Lessor shall bear all risks of loss or

physical damage on the portion of the Clubhouse Facilities and the items set forth on Exhibit A-
_____2 which is caused by fix¢ or other casualty. Lessar shall maintain (1) standard fire.and.extended ... . . . —-.

coverage insurance on the Clubhouse Facilities and Lessor's personal property used in
connection with the Clubhouse Facilities, insuring against loss or damage by fire and against loss
or damage by other risks now and hereinafter embraced by “all-rigk coverage”, in amounts equal
to the full replacement cost of the Clubhouse Facilities; and (2) rent or rental value insurance
against loss of rent or rental value duo to any risk insured above, including an extended coverage
endorsement, in an amount tqual to the annual total Rent for the Clubhouse Facilitiss, Such
insurance shall be maintained with an insurance company authorized to do business in Florida
(and the cost thercof shall be included in Operating Costs), and payments for losses thereunder
shall be made solely to Lessor. Lessor shall not be responsible for loss or damage to items for
which Lessee is responsible as is more fully set forth below.

20.2. Lessor’s Public Liability Insurance. Lessor shall maintain comprehensive

liability insurance on the entire Clubhouse Facilities and the Comsmunity in amounts desired by
Lessor.

20.3, Lessee's Public Liability Insurance. Lessee shall, at its expense, provide and
maintain in force during the entire Term of this Lease, and any extension or renewal hereof,
public liability insurance against the liability of Lessee and its authorized representativos arising
out of or in connection with Lessee's use or occupancy of the Premises with limits of coverage
of not less than $250,000.00 for any property damage or loss from any one accident, and not less
than $1,000,000.00 for injury to any-one person from any one accident (such insurance may be
procured under a combined single limit of $1,000,000.00), covering Lessee, and naming Lessor
and Lessor's managing agent, as additional insurcd, as their interests may appear. Lessor may

8

MIAVI08159.7

L 73



vJs e Ui 4w JU 4 A0 Jbd ALy lidl vl DAV JUIIOLU i =2Jl 1019/ 909J2 L' Ji7t

OR BK 12817 PG 1836

require Lessee to increase the foregoing limits of liability inswrance from tims to time 1o new
levels reasonably required by Lessor. Each policy of such insurance shall name as the insured
thereunder Lessor, Lessor's managing agent and Lessee, and shall be of the typs commonly
known as owner's, landlord’s and tenant's insurance. Such policies shall be with a company or
companics reasonably acceptable to Lessor and admitted to do business in Florida.

20.4. Lessee’s Other Insurance. In addition to the foregoing insurance, Lessee shall
provide, at its expense: (1) Workmen's Compensation Insurance for the benefit of all employees

entering upon the Clubhouse Facilities as a result of or in connection with their employment by
Lessee; (2) all other insurance required of Lessee, as an employer, pursnant to any law, rule or
ordinance of any Governmental Authority having jurisdiction; and (3) fire, casualty, and
extended coverage insurance on Lessce's personalty (e.g. food, liquor), which policies of
insurance shall be in such amounts, in such forms and issued by such companics as shall name
Lessor and Lessee, Lessor’'s managing agent as their interests may appear. At all times during
construction upon the Premises, including during any alteration of the Premises, Lessee shall
obtain builder’s risk insurance with such limits as Lessor shal) require, and any such policy of
insurance shall name as the insured thereunder Lessor, Lessor’s managing agont and Losseo as
their interests may appear.

20.5. Form of Lessee’s Insurance Policies. The original of each policy of insurance
obtained by Lessce or cenified duplicates thereof issued by the insurance or insuring
organization shall be delivered by Lessee 1o Lessor on or before ten (10) days prior to occupancy
of the Premiscs by Lessee.and proof of renewal shall be delivered to Lessor not less than fifteen
(15) days prior to the expiration of any such policy. Each policy shall provide that the insurer
will not cancel or change the coverage praovided by such policy without first giving Lessor ten
(10) days prior written noticc. Each insurance policy required by this Lease shall state the
expiration of the policy and also state that Lessor’s coverage thereunder is primary whether or
not Lessor has other collectible insurance, In addition to any other remedies that Lessor may
have under this Lease, Lessor shall have the right to obtain the insurance Losset is required to
carry hereunder if Lessee should fail to carry such insurance and furnish Lessor with the required
insurance certificates after notification from Lessor 1o do so. Lessee shall pay the cost thereof to
Lessor on demand.

- .. .20.6. .. Extraordinary_Insurance, . In. addition.to and.together. with..Lessee’s.pro 1ata .
share of Operating Costs, Lessee shall pay to Lessor within ten (10) business day’s of its receipt
of Lessor’s written request, the entire amount of any extraordinary or additional premivm for
insurance upon or for the Clubhouse Facilities occasioned by or resulting from Lessee's use of
the Premises.

20.7. Intentionally Deleted.

20.8. Lessee’s Property. All personal property belonging to Lessee or to Legsee’s
agents, servants, employees, licensees, Premises shall bo there at the sole risk of Lesses or such
ather person. Neither Lossor nor its agents shall be liable for any damago or loss to either
petson, property, or business of Lessce from any cause whatsoever including, but niot limited to,
loss of damage caused in whole or in part by or resulting from the Clubhouse Faeilities becoming
out of repair, theft, falling plaster or other materials and fixrures, fire, explosion, steam, gas,
electricity, water, rain, snow, or dampness which may leak or flow from any part of the Premises
or Clubhouse Pacilities, or from pipes, appliances, plumbing work of the same, the roof, street,
subsurface or from any other place. Neither Lessor nor its agents shall be liable for any loss or
damage caused by other tenants, if any, or persons in the Premises, or caused by operations in the
construction of any private, public or quasi-public work. Notwithstanding the foregoing, if any
such loss to porsonal property of Lesses (e.g. food, liquor) sustained by Lessee is caused by the
gross negligence of Lessor, its agents, servants, employees, licensees, invitees or guests, then
Lessor shall be liable to Lessee for the amount of the deductible under Lessee’s insurance, up to
a maximum of $5,000.00. It is oxpressly agreed that it shall be the sole obligation of Lessee to .

MIAVI061S9.7

CTef T8



Wl el

¢ 4J,.JU L OV HICL AV L LG Ui LiwJOJI0OLUL 1 "2J4d

OR BK 12817 PG 1837

insure, al its expensc, any and all property of any nature whatso¢ver of Lessee’s located on the
Premises.

21.  Default. In the event Lessee shall be in default under this Lease, Lessor shall notify
Lessee in writing of such default. In the event of a monetary default, if Lessoe has not cured the
same within thirty (30) days, Lessor may bring a suit against Lessce to recover such monetary
payment plus interest at the Applicable Rate permitted by law. If the default is non-monetary,
then Lessee shall have a reasonable amount of time to cure such default. If such default is not
cured within a reasonable amount of time, Lessor may bring an action for specific performance
against Lesses. The remedies for which provision is made in this Section shall not be cxclusive,
and in addition thercto, Lessor may request that any court of competent jurisdiction appoint a
receiver in the cvent of any breach, default or abandonmoent by Lessee which is not cured within
any grace period set forth above. All past due installments of Rent and other sums of money due
and payable from Lessee to Lessor under this Lease shall bear interest at the Applicable Interest
Rate from the date due until paid. In addition to the foregoing, if any payment of rent is not
received within ten (10) days afier the date due, Lessee shall pay Lessor an additional $25.00 late
fee payment, which amount represents an cstimate of Lessor's administrative costs reasonably
related to collecting and accounting for such late payment.

21.1. Lien for Rent. In order to secure Lesses's payment of all rental and other sums
due hereunder, Lessee hereby grants to Lessor an express contractual lien upon all property of
Lessee riow or hereafter placed in or upon the Premises, except such part of such property as may
be oxchanged, replaced or sold from time to time in the ordinery course of Lessee’s operations.
All such property will be and remain subject to such lien of Lessor and, subject to foreclosure in
accordance with the applicable laws of the State of Florida. Such express lien will be in addition
1o and cumulative of any landlord’s lien provided by the laws of the State of Florida, For the
purpose of securing all rental and other sums due hereunder, this Lease shall also be deemed a
secwsity agreement under the Uniform Commercial Code as such is in effect in the Stats of
Florida, and Lessor shall have all rights and remedies provided by such Uniform Commercial
Code. Lessor and Lessee agree that five (5) days notice of public or private sale in the event of
foreclosure of the rights of Lessor under this security agrcement shall be rcasonable notice.
Lessee agrees to execute from time to time Uniform Commercial Code financing statements
required by Lessor to perfect the lien hereby created.

21.2. Suvival Al of Lessee's obligations under this Section shall survive the
termination of this Lease,

22.  Waiver or Estoppel - Remedies are Cumaulative. The failure of Lessor to insist, in any

one of more instances, upon strict performance of any covenants or agreements of this Lease, or
exercise any option of Lessor herein contgsined, shall not be construed as a waiver or
relinquishment for the futwre of such covenant, agreement or option. Such covenants,
agreements, and options shall continue and remain in full forco and offeot, and Lessor shall have
the right to require strict performance or 1o declare a default at any time and take such action as
might be lawful or authorized hereunder, either in law or in equity. Receipt of Rent or other
payments due hereunder by Lessor, with knowledge of the breach of any covenant or agreement
hereof, shall not be deemed a waiver of such breach and no waiver by Lessor of any provision
hercof shall bo deemed to have been made unless expressed in writing and signed by Lessor,
Lessor’s receipt of less than the full amount due from Lessee shall not be construed to be other
than a payment on the account of the amounts then due, nor shall any statement on Lessee’s
check or letter accompanying Lessee’s payment be deemed an accord and satisfaction. Lessor
may accept such payment as a partial payment only. Any and all rights and remedies which are
available to Lessor and which are cither set forth herein or are generally available to Lessor
under applicable law are cumulative in nature and none shall exclude any other rights or
remedies allowed by law or equity. :

23. Subordination and Attornment.

10

MIAVICSY 59.7

PToll/ 0.0 70093

AT AR



s e 1 AU JUJ A4l i ALy L Al AJud OiQJ0J304LU

OR BK 12817 PG 1838

23.1. Subordination. All rights and interests of Lessee hereunder are and shall be and
remain subject, subordinate and inferior to all mortgages, herctofore or hereafter encumbering
the Premises ot the Clubhouse Facilities, or any part thereof, and to all renewals, modifications,
consolidations, replacements and extensions of any such mortgage. The right of the holder of
any such mortgage shall at all times be and remain prior and superior to all rights and interest of
Lessee. This provision shall constitute a self-operative subordination agreement with respect to
all such mortgages and all renewals, modifications, consolidations, replacements and extensions
thereof. .

23.2. Attornmen{. Lessee further covenants and agrees that if the holder of any
mortgage acquires the Premises by foreclosure or deed in lieu of foreclosure, or if any other
party acquires the Premises as a purchaser at any foreclosure sale (any such lessor of any ground
lease, holder of any mortgage or purchaser at a foreclosure sale being each hereinafier referred to
as the “Purchaser™), Lessee will thereafier, but only at the option of the Purchaser, as evidenced
by the wrinten notice of the Purchaser’s clection given to Lesses within a reasonable time after
the Purchaser's acquisition of titls, remain bound by novation or otherwise to the same effect as
if a new and identical lease containing the terms of this Lease between the Purchaser, as lessor,
and Lessee, as lessee, had been entered into for the remainder of the Term of this Lease effective
on the date of the Purchaser’s acquisition of title.

23.3. Further Documentation. If the holder of any such mortgage or any person, firm
or corporation agreeing to make a loan secured by a morigage on the Premises or the Clubhouse
Facilitics shall require confirmation of any subordination for which provision is herein made or a
scparate subordination agreement with respect t0 any mortgage transaction, Lessee shall execute
such confinnation or subordination agreement, within ten (10) days of Lessos’s request for the
same, in the form required by such mortgage holder or other person, firm or corporation agreeing
to make a loan secured by a mortgage on the Premises or the Clubhouse Facilities. The
execution of the same shall not diminish or affect the liability of Lessee hereunder or of any
other party responsible for or guaranteeing the obligations of Lesseo under this Lease.

24,  Estoppel Certificates. Lessee will, at any tims and from time to time, within five (5)
days after tho request of Lessor, execute, acknowledge and deliver to Lessor a certificate
executed by Lesses centifying: (a) whether or not this Lease is unmodified and is in full force and

- effect (or, if there-have -been modifications, tho extent: to-which this Lease is-in full force-and
effect as modified and stating the modifications); (b) whether ot not there are then cxisting any
defaults on the part of Lessor or any offsets or defenses against the enforcement of any
provisions of this Lease by Lessor (and if 30, specifying the same); (c) the dates, if any, to which
Rent and Additional Rental and other charges have been psid; (d) the address 1o which notices to
Lessco should be sent; (¢) that Lessee is in possession of the Premises; and (f) such other matters
ay Lessor shall request. '

25.  Condemnation. Should the Premisos or the Clubhouse Facilities be taken, appropnated
or condemned for public purposes, or voluntarily transferred in lieu of condemnation, in whole
or in such substantial part as to render the Clubhouse Pacilities unsuitable for Lessor’s purposes,
materially adversely affect the value of the Clubhouse Facilities of the Community, or render the
Premises unsuitable for Lessee’s purposes, then the Term shall, at the option of Lesses in the
first and second instances and at the option of Lesses in the third instance, terminate when
Lessee's right to possession is terminated. If neither party exercises this option to terminate by
notice to the other party within ten (10) days after the date of such taking, or if the portion of the
Premises or the Clubhouse Facilitics taken, appropriated, condemned or voluntarily transforred
in lieu of condemnation does not render the Clubhouse Facilities unsuitable for Lessor’s
purposes or the Premises unsuitable for Lessee’s purposes, then this Lease shall terminate only
as to the part taken or conveyed on the date Lessee shall yield possossion, and Lessor shall make
such repairs and alterations as may be necessary to mako the part not taken usable. The rental
payable hereunder shall consequently be reduced in proportion to the part of the Premises taken,
The Premises shall be deemed unsuitable for Lessee’s purposes only 4f the portion of the
Premises taken is so great that Lessee cannot-continue to conduct business in a manner

I

MIAV 081327

4201

&Q%‘?é

ralo/o)a =34



drJ o

di do,. Ji LUVL Tl aLAa4c lialJus 049050 20LU 4 IJA

OR BK 12817 PG 1830

comparablc to the manner in which Lessee conducted its business prior to the taking. Lessor
reserves unto itself, and Lessee assigns to Lessor, all right to damages or compensation accruing
on account of any taking, appropriation, transfer in lieu of condeémnation, or condemnation of
any part of the Premises or the Clubhouse Facilities, or by reason of any act of any public or
quasi-public authority for which damages are payable, including, without limitation, any awerd
for tho value of the unexpired portion of the Term. Lessee agrees to execute such instruments of
assignment as may be required by Lessor, to join with Lessor in any petition for the recovery of
damages if requested by Lessor, and 1o turn over to Lessor any such damages that may be
recovered in any such proceeding. Lessor does not reserve to itself, and Lessee does not assign
to Lessor, any damages payable for and on account of an interruption in Lessee’s business, for
moving and relocation expenses and for depreciation to, removal of and/or loss of wade fixwures
installed by Lessee at its cost and expense which are not part of the Premises. Notwithstanding
the foregoing, no temporary taking of the Premises, and/or Lessee's rights therein, by a public or
quasi-public agency under the right of eminent domain will terminate this Lease or give Lesses
any right to any abatement of Rent, Additional Rent or any other payment to be made by Lessec
under this Lease. Any award made to Lessee by reason of any temporary taking will belong
entirely to Lessee and Lessor will not be entitled to share in such award. '

26.  Lessor’s Right of Performance. In the event that Lessee fails to completely fulfill or
perform any of its monetaty or non-monetary duties and obligations set forth heroin, Lessor may,
in its sole discretion, perform or cause to be performed any and all such dutics and obligations.
If Lessor expends any sums of money in the performance of any of the monetary or non-
monetary duties and obligations of the Lessee sct forth herein, any such swmns of money
expended by Lessor shall become additional amounts of rental due under this Lease and shall be
paid by Lesseo immediately upon demand.

27.  Liability of Lessor, Lessor shall not be liable for or responsible to Lessec for any loss ot
damage 10 any property or person occasioned by act of God, public ¢cnemy, injunction, riot,
strike, insurrection, war, court order, requisition or order of governmental body or authority.

28.  Reservation of Rights by Lessor. Lessor shall have the following rights, cxercisable
without notice or restriction (except as provided to the contrary in subsections (a), (b), (¢) and (g)
below, and provided, however, that the exercise of such rights do not interfere with Lessee’s use
of the Premiscs for such purposes as are permitted under this Lease), without any liability to

Lessee for damage or injury 1o person, property ot business, without being deemed an eviction or

" disturbance of any manner of Lessee’s use or possession of the Premises and without relieving

Lesses from its obligation 10 pay all Rent when due or from any other obligation under this
Lease: (a) to change the Clubhouse Facilities's and/or the Community’s name or to change the
Clubhouse Facilities's and/or the Community’s street address upon sixty (60) days’ prior nolics;
(b) to install, affix and maintain any and all signs on the extorior and/or interior of the Clubhouse
Facilities (excluding the interior of the Premises); (c) to designate or approve all signs, sign
painting and lettoring to Lessee and to designate or approve prior to instalfation all types and
configurations of signs, window shades, blinds, window weatments, drapes, awnings or other
similar items, and all internal lighting, fixtures or equipment that may be visible from the
exterior of the Premises or the Clubhouse Facilities; (d) to display tho Premises to prospective
mortgagees and purchasers at reasonable hours, upon reasonable notification to Lessce, and,
during the last 12 months of the Term, to display the Premises at reasonable hours to prospective
tenants; (e) to display on the exterior of the Premises “for rent” or “‘for sale” signs provided that
no such signs shall bo placed or maintained on the Premises prior to the nincticth (90th) day
before the expiration or termination of this Lease; (f) to change the arrangoment and/or location
of entrances, parking areas, doors, cortidors, stairs, toilets or other public parts of the Clubhouse
Facilities and the Community; (g) 1o grant to any person the exclusive right to conduct any
business or render any service in or to the Clubhouse Pacilities or the Community, provided such
exclusive right shall not interfere with Lessee’s use of the Premises for such purposes as are
permitted under this Lease; (h) to prohibit the placing of vending or dispensing machines of any
kind in or about the Premises, except such machines which are for the exclusive use of Lessee,
its employees and invitees; (i) to have access for Lessor and other occupants of the Clubhouse

12

MIANOBISS.?

Toof 73

4 Uda/ UJ3

& 7

e



ua3=,0™ Uf d1o.JfF rpulli~nel lilayc lal Uul 0l0J0J20LU

OR BK 12817 PG 1840

Facilities of which the Premises are a part 1o any and all mail chutes and mail boxes located in
the Clubhouse Facilitics according 10 the rules of the United States Post Office; (j) to take any
and all reasonable messures, including inspections, repairs, alterations, decorations, additions
and improvements to the Premises, the Clubhouse Facilities or the Community, as may be
necessary or desirable in the operation thercof or for the safety, protection or preservation thereof
or Lessor’s interest therein; (k) to retain at all times mastor keys or passkeys to the Premises; (1)
10 increase or decrease the size of the Clubhouse Facilities by adding additional real property to
the Clubhouse Facilities or by expanding the improvements (i.e. additional stories) thereon or
adding additional improvements thereto or by taking away real propeny from the Clubhouse
Facilities; (m) to change Lessee’s pro rata share of Operating Costs a3 a result of (i) expansion ot
reduction of the size of the Clubhouse Facilities; (ii) casualty; (iii) eminent domain or (iv) any
provision(s) of this Lease; (n) to change or modify the design and layout of Common Areas,
including, but not limited to, the parking area(s) of the Clubhouse Facilities or the Community;
(o) to temporarily grant any occupant of the Clubhouse Facilitics exclusive nse of a portion of
the parking areas serving the Clubhouse Facilitics (by roping off that portion of the parking areas
or otherwise)(i.e. special events); (p) to enter onto the Premises for repair or expansion of the
Clubhouse Facilities or to use the exterior walls of the Premises and the area between the
finished ceiling of the Premises and the slab of the Clubhouse Facilities floor thereabove and the
area between the finished floor of the Premises floor and the finished coiling of the portion of the
Clubhouse Facilitics therebelow, together with the right to locate or relocate (both vertically and
horizontally), install, maintain, use, repair and replace pipes, utility lines, cables, ducts, conduits,
flues, refrigerant lines, drains, sprinkler mains and valves, access panels, wires and appurtenant
meters or equipment, and structural ¢lements leading through, under or above the Premises,
when deemed necessary by the Lessor for improvement of other premises in the Clubhouse
Facilities or the Community; provided, however, such construction, installation and maintenance
shall not materially diminish the area of the Premises or materially interfers with Lessee’s
intended use of tho Premises; and (q) to close any skylights or windows in the Clubhouse
Pacilities not within the Premises. This Section shall not be constued to alter or create any
obligavions of Lessor or Lesses with respect to repairs or improvements or other obligations
provided herein,

29.  Hszardous Waste. Without limiting the forcgoing, Lessee agrees to comply strictly and
in all cespects with the requirements of any and all federal, state and local statutes, rules and
regulations now vor hereinaffef €xisting r&lating to the diséharge, spillage, siorage, uncontrolled
loss, seepage, filtration, disposal, removal or use of hazardous materials, including but not
limited to the Comprehensive Environmenta! Response, Compensation and Liability Act of
1980, the Superfund Amendments and Reduthorization Act, the Resource Conversation and
Recovery Act, the Hazardous Materials Transportation Act and the Plorida Hazardous
Substances Law (collectively the “Hazardous Waste Law") and with all similar applicable laws
and regulations. Lesseo shall nofify Lessor prompily in the event of any discharge, spillage,
uncontrolled loss, seepage or filtration of oil, petroleum, chemical liquids or solids, liquid or
gaseous products or any other Hazardous Materials (a “Spill”) or the presence of any substance
or material presently or hereafter identificd to be toxic or hazardous according to any Hazardous
Waste Law, including, without limitation, any asbestos, PCBs, radioactive substance, methans,
volatile hydrocarbons, acids, pesticides, paints, petroleum based products, lead, cyanide, DDT,
printing inks, industrial solvents or any other material or substance which has in the past or could
presently or at any time in the future cause or constitute a health, safety or other environmental
hazard to any person or property (collectively ‘Hazardous Materials™) upon the Premises or the
Clubhouse Pacilities. Lessee shall promptly forward to Lessor copies of all orders, notices,
permits, applications or other communications and reports in connection with any such Spill or
Hazardous Materials. Lessec shall not handle, use, gencrate, manufacture, stove ot dispose of
Hazardous Materials in, wpon, under or about the Premises and the Clubhouse Facilities,
provided that, Hazardous Materials in amounts permitted by law and stored in accordance with
applicable law shall be permitted (i.e, cleaning materials). Lessee shall indemnify Lessor and
hold Lessor harmless, to the extent permitied by applicable law, from and against all loss,
penalty, liability, damage and expense suffered or incurred by Lessor related to or arising out of

13

MLA\IOB1 39,7

i 2J4

e 72

ddi/ o2 L JIiI



ugI7- 4L di 1o JO LNOUVETIC] 1LAyle 1Al VUl ol10J70730L0 4 2I4

OR BK 12817 PG 1841

(a) the presence of Hazardous Materials on the Premises; (b) any Spill or Hazardous Matenal
affecting the Clubhouse Facilities, including any loss of value of the Clubhouse Facilitics as a
result of a Spill or the presence of Hazardous Material; or (c) any other matter affecting the
Clubhouse Facilities as a result of Lessee’s action or inaction within' the jurisdiction of any
Governmental Authority; which loss, damage, penalty, liability, demage and expenso shall
include, but not be limited to, (i) court costs, attomey’s fees and expenses, and disbursements
through and including any appellate proccedings; (i) all foresecable and unforeseeable
consequential damages, directly or indirectly, arising out of the use, generation, storage or
disposal of Hazardous Materials by Lessee; (iii) the cost of any required or necessary repair,
clean-up or detoxification of the Clubhouse Facilities; and (iv) the cost of preparation of any
closure or other plans required under the Hazardous Waste Law, necossary to scll or lease the
Premises or the Clubhouse Facilities.

30.  Invalidity of Particular Provisions. If any term or provisions of this Lease or the
application thereof to any person or circumstances, shall to any extent be invalid or
unenforceable, the remaindor of this Lease, or the application of such term or provision to any
person or circumstances other than those as to which it is held invalid or unenforceable, shall not
be affected thereby, and cach term and provision of this Lease shall be valid and enforced 1o the
fullest extent permitted by law.

31.  Notices. Any notice required or permitted to be given in connection with this Lease shall
be in writing and sent by United States certified mail with return receipt requested, professional
ovemight courier or telefax (with confirmation and copy by certified mail) to Lessee or Lessor at
the addresses on Page 1 of this Lease. All notices shall only be effective upon receipt or refusal
to accept receipt (by failure to accept delivery or otherwise). By giving at least two (2) days
prior written notice to the other party, cither party may change its address for notices hereunder.

32.  Enfire Agreement. Lessee agrees that Lessor has not made any staiement, promise or
agreement, o taken upon itself any engagement whatsosver, verbally or in writing, in conflict
with tho terms of this Lease, or which in any way modifies, varies, alters, enlarges or invalidates
any of its provisions. This Lease sets forth the entire understanding betwcen Lessor and Lessee,
and shall not be changed, modified or amended exccpt by an instrument in writing signed by the
party against whom the enforcement of any such change, modification, or amendment is sought.

"33, Representations, The iaking possession of the Premises by Lessee shall be conclusive

evidence that the Premises were in good and satisfactory condition at the time such possessions
was taken. No representations, except those contained herein, have been made on the part of
Lessor with respect to the order, vepair or condition of the Premises or the Clubhouso Facilitics.
Lessee will make no claim on account of any represontations whatsoever, whether made by any
tenting agent, broker, officer or other representative of Lessor or which may be contained in any
cireular, prospectus or advertissment relating to the Premises, the Clubhouse Facilities of the
Community, or otherwise, unless the same is specifically set forth in this Lease,

34.  Interpretation. The covenants and agreements herein contained shall bind, and the
benefit and advantages hereof shall inure to, the respective heirs, legal representatives,
successors and assigns of Lessor and Lessee. Whenever used, the singular number shall include
the pluxal, the plural shal! include the singular, and the use of any gender shall include all
genders. Tho headings set forth in this Leass ars for case of reference only, and shall not be
interpreted to modify or limit the provisions hereof.  All of Lessee’s obligations hereunder not
fully performed as of the expivation or earlier termination of thie Term shall survive the
expiration or earlier termination of the Term hereof.

35.  Governing Law and Venue. This Lease shall be construed in sccordance with the laws
of the State of Florida. Lessor and Lessee (and sny and sll guarantors of this Lease) irrevocably
agree that their respective agreements and obligations hercunder (and under any Guaranty of
Rent Payment) will be performable in the County where the Premises are located and that venue

14

MLAMORISS.?

4 UaAJ/ U3

XA

4 7

LA



gz Lo @il do.Jo 'Rl ditaytc Hal bul Oi10J70J20L0U

OR BK 12817 PG 1842

for any action to any Guaranty of Rent Payment) shall be in the County where the Premises arc
located.

36.  Attorney’s Fees. In any litigation involving the interpretation of this Lease or the
enforcement of any provisions hereof, the prevailing party shall be entitled to attorney’s fees,
¢xpenses and costs. When any party is entitled to attomey's fees, expenses and costs hereunder,
the term attorney’s fees and costs shall be construed to include the payment of attomney’s fees,
expenses and costs on appeal.

37.  No Partnership or Joint Venture. It is undersiood and agreed that nothing contained in
this Leass shall be deemed or construed as creating a partnership or joint venture between Lessor
and Lesseo or between Lessor and any other party, or cause either party to be characterized as a
“warehouseman” or a “bailee” or to be responsible in any way for the debts and obligations of

the other party.

38. lntentionallx‘ Deleted.

39.  Waiver of Jury Trial. Lessor and Lessee each acknowledges that it is aware of and has
had the advice of counsel of its choice with respect 1o its rights to trial by jury under the
Constitutions of the United States and the State of Florida, and each party does hereby expressly
and knowingly waive and release all such rights to trial by jury in any action, proceeding or
counterclaim brought by either party hercto against the other on any matters whatsoever arising
out of or in any way connected with this Lease, Lessee’s use or occupancy of the Premises,
and/or any claim of injury or damage.

40.  No Offer. Submission of this Lease by Lossor to Lessee for examination and signarure
does not constitute an offer or option for lease. This Lease will be effective only upon execution
and delivery by both Lessee and Lessor.

41.  Counterparts. This Lease may be executed in several counterparts, each of which shall
be deemed an original, and all of which shall constitute but one and the same instrament.

42.  Lessee’s Authority. Lossee makes the following representations to Lessor, on which
Lessor is cntitled to rely in executing this Lease: (i) Lessco has the power to enter into this Lease

~ and the transactions conteniplated hereby and to perform its obligations hereunder, and by proper
resolution, the signatory hereto has been duly authorized to exccuto and deliver this Lease: and
(i) the execution, delivery and performance of this Lease and the consummation of the
transactions herein contemplated shall not conflict with or result in & violation or breach of any
law, rule, ordinance or agreement to which Lessee is bound.

4).  Brokerage. Lessee warrants and represents that it has not dealt, consulted or negotiated
with any real estate broker or agent in conngction with this Lease. In the svent of any breach of
the foregoing, Lessee hereby agrees to indemnify and hold harmless, to the extent permitted by
applicable law, Lessor from and against any and all loss of liability resulting from or arising out
of all claims of any real estate broker or agent for a commission other than claims such claims.

44. RADON GAS. This disclosure is required by Section 404.056 of the Florida Statutes.
Radon is a naturally ocewrring radioactive gas that, when it has accunulated in a building in
sufficient quantities, may present health risks to persons who are exposed to it over time. Levels
of radon that exceed federal and state guidelines have been found in buildings in Florida.
Additional information regarding radon and radon testing may be obtained from your county
health department.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Lossor and Lessee have caused this Leass to be executed as
required by law on this, the day and year first above written.

Signed, sealed and delivered LESSOR:

15

MALI031S0,7

784l 93

4 2JAL 10i1u/o0J LU Ji



JuJ LU i 4o, JJ

in the presence of:

A 1Ad Ll ALl LIl VUL

w; )

I
-~ \ Iy

LiIJOJIDLU 4 AJ4L 4 U4

OR BK 12817 PG 1843

HERITAGE HARBOR GOLF & COUNTRY
CLUB COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION, INC.,
a Florida not-for-profit corporation

Name: 7 /g7y D Verews
Title: £ n/ lonr

LESSEE:

HERITAGE HARBOR COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, a special
purpose unit of local government organized
pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes

By: (,inqw/fr(;ﬂi—z%

Name. N4 NV G .Sy phE
Title: Vi, 2340/

MiANI08Y$0,7

1)/ 0 2

s OJ1 4

~ 3



o)/ LU Ol do.JdJd L1V 1l AU LAl Uul oluJOJ2OLU
F O

OR BK 12817 PG 1844

e XV 4040/ 0J2 L JiIT

EXHIBIT A

A parcel of land lying in Section 4, Township 27 South, Range 18 East, Hillsborough
County, Florida, being & portion of those lands described as Golf Course Parcel 1A in
Official Record Book 8850, page 565 of the public rccords of Hillsborough County,
Florida and being more particularly described as follows:

Commence at the Northwest comer of said Scetion 4; thence along the North boundary
line of said Section 4, S89°17'29"E, a distance of 300.00 feet to a point of intersection
with the East boundary line of the West 300.00 feel of aforementioned Section 4; thence
along said East boundary line S00°38'08"W, a distance of 1208.70 feet; thonce departing
said East boundary lino S89°21'S3"E, a distance of 756,18 feet to a comer on the South
boundary of aforementioned Golf Coursc Parcel 1A, said comer being the Point of
Beginning; thence departing said South boundary, N85°00'00"E, a distence of 434.75 feet
1o the Southwest corner of a "Less and Except Parcel” excluded from Golf Course Parcel
1A; thence N85°00'00"E, a distance of 115.68 feet to the Southoast comer of said "Less
and Bxcept Parcel”; thenct deparing the boundary of said parcel, N85°00'00"E, 2
distance of 27.88 feet; thence S21°18'39"E, a distance of 278.57 feot; thence
N73933'07"E, a distance of 49.88 fect to & point of curvature; thence 101.93 feet along
the arc of a curve to the right, having a radius of 217.00 feet, a central angle of 26°54'52"
and a chord bearing and distance of N87°00'33"E, 101,00 feet to a point of compound
curvature; thence 243.15 feet along the arc of a curve, having a radivs of 584.31 feet, a
central angle of 23°50'35" and a chord bearing and distance of $67°36'44"E, 241.40 feet
10 a point of compound curvature; thence 138.67 feet along the arc of a curve, having a
radius of 337.00 feet, a central angle of 23934'34" and a chord bearing and distance of
$43°54'L0"E, 137.69 feet to a point of tangency; thence $32°06'S3"E, a distance of 58.80
fest to a point of intetsection with the westerly right-of-way line of Heritage Harbor
Parkway, a 60.00 foot wide right-of-way being a part of Heritage Harbor - Phase 1B per
map or plat thereof as recorded in Plat Book 83, page 1 of tho public records of
Hillsborough County, Florida; thence 189.98 feet along said right-of-way by the arc ofa
curve 1o the left being non-tangent to the preceding course and having a radius of 730.00
fect, a central -angle of 14°54'40" and 2 chord bearing and distance of S26°11'49"W,
189.44 feet to the Southeast comer of aforementioned Golf Course Parcel 1A; thence
along the southerly boundary of said Golf Course Parcel 1A by the following ten (10)
coirses: (1) NI12°14'01"W, a distance .of-36:31-fext,-(2) -N06°34'48"W, a distance. of
148.15 feet, (3) N24°50°21"W, a distance of 39.95 feet, (4) N62°28'18"W, a distance of
252.66 fect, (5) S68°22'29"W, a distance of 217.06 feet, (6) S15°37'57"W, a distance of
220.43 feet, (7) N90°00'00"W, a distance of 626.61 feet, (8) N16°23'25"W, a distance of
214.77 feet, (9) N31°15'08"E, a distance of 210.96 feot, (10) N04°02'42"B, a distance of
171.30 feet to the point of beginning.

MIAWL 10470}
- N A



43=40° U7 15.39

LRVl icl 1layc lialidul LDlivJO0J/730LU

EXHIBIT A-2
INVENTORY LIST

SEE ATTACHED

il

OR BK 12817 PG 1845

4 iy e Ss

hadl



d2=40™ Ui 12,00

CRvil Hicl alayc il Jul

04IJOJROLU 4

OR BK 12817 PG 1846

HERITAGE HARBOR GOLF & COUNTRY CLUB
INVENTORY AS OF JUNE 26, 2003

LOBBY/HALLWAYS

2
1
1

Wicker arm chairs
Wicker couch
Coffec table

12 Walt displays

1
1

!
!
1
2
12
2

10
19

Bench

Bulletin board

Flower vase

Large American Flag
Wall mirror

Artificial trees
Artificial plants

Pillar planters w/plants
Wall paintings
Autographs framed

LADIES ROOM

— e e e e D

FOOD & BEVERAGE QFFICE

s et B P Pt Pk b s et ettt bn b ek

Wicker chairs
Wicker table.
Trash can
Wall clock
Painting

Set of curtains

Computer desk

17" Delt monitor

HP printer. - .- -

Dell computer tower
Computer modem

Cvredit card machine

Vacyum clesner

Adding machine

Reccipt printer

4 drawer lateral filing cabinet
Liberty Safe

Office desk and chair

Side chairs

Network computer connector
Mounted key cabinet

MIAM10159.4

At

e

4 U/

U1 4 ~



uI3—L0™ di 19.00

ravtli—hnel alagyc lial ui

CLUB COORDINATOR'S OFFICE

FRO

St B et et ok ot et s n ) Pt s

Office desk

Computer desk

Office chairs

Side chair

4 drawer filing cabinet
17" Dell monitor
Compaq tower

HP printer
Surveillance monitor
Digital surveillance system
Polaroid id camera
Computer scanner

NT DESK OFFICE

ol e S - O R N X I LI S Y P G Y

Office Chairs

2 drawer lateral filing cabinet

4 drawer lateral filing cabinels
Office desk

Credenza

Dry ¢rasc board

Paintings

Antificial plants

Dell computer for swipc card access
Dell tower for swipe card access
Compaq computer

Compagq tower

HP printer

Canon NP6230 copier

Canon Super G3 Fax machine
PA amplifiers

- PA MICPOPHORES- - -~ v ovom e i e

Audio receivers

Muzak music dish receivers
Laminator

Cash register

Paper shredder

MIAVID199 §

041070 J20LUL

OR BK 12817 PG 1847

i

xXJ 4

4 UL A/ OUJIX

L S

r=a



y2=4D™ Wi A".0d LHVENHCL Aldaddygl lial MUl

FITNESS ROOM

Table
Stationary fans
Paramount Sports trainer
Scale
Ab Shaper
Stool
Ab rolier
Complete set of dumb bells (3-401bs)
Benches
Stationary bikes
Troadmills
19TV :

" 19” TV wall mount

— e U N DN e e e e e DD

RESTAURANT

9 Barstools
37 4 top tables
150 Table chairs
1 Popcom cart
1 Soft-serve ice cream machine
36 Salt and pepper shakers
28 Sugar cadies
2 Coffes warmers
10 Tray stands
3 Toaster
1 Heat lamp
30 Pitchers
1 Perculator
[ Juice container w/chiller
2 Coffee push pumps
1 Podium
11 Plants
1. Billboard wistand
1 Hot dog machine
1 Coffee Marker
1 Soap Dispenser
1 Paper Towel holder
1 Soda machine
15 Creamer pitchors
12 Goosc nocks
20 Teapots
1 Pepper grinder
1 Oil & vinegar
10 Coffee pots
7 Flower vases

MIAM10199.1

ol0J70J7204L0U

4 2J4

OR BK 12817 PG 1848

4 UL L/ OJIX

L J

L=



JJ LU di

472, Jdd

W AENBENNDL R -

L1430V HICl ALl gL LAl JUuld DAV JO0J320LU

3 Crumbs sweepers

62 Short glasses

24 Tall glasses

Wicker baskets
Blenders

Bud cooler

Beer pitchers

Cutting board

Small shakers

Large shakers

Muddler

69 Pourers

37 Champagne glasses

9 Martini glasses

40 Red wine glasses

9 Snifters

11 Shot glasses

49 Double shot glasses

58 Beer glasses

14 White wine glasses '

57 Small glasses

69 Large glasses

Ice ¢roam cone container
Bar glass washer

Juice pourers

48" TV w/remote

27" TVs w/remote
Lime and Salt dispenser
Stir stix & bev nap dispenser
Hi-Chairs

Touch screen monitors w/keyboards
Receipt printers

Tills

Credit Card machine
Time Clock

16 Banquet tables

= DN e O\ N \O

...___.-.___.._._._l__.Dance.ﬂool..... fe s e e e —

KITCHEN

Push carts

Small freezer
Fryers

Flat grill

Stove

Char-boiling grill
Microwavo

Salad crisper/pantry

—— e D e

MLAM10199.1

4 AJ4 4 VoJy/ VI 1 L

OR BK 12817 PG 1849

.1 a2

e

4



L4AVJOSIOLY 4 IJ4 i v/ vJ L Ji

OR BK 12817 PG 1850

v LU v 473 . UU L4 il AvAg L LiQd JuUs

Calamander

Streamer table

Conventional Ovens

Streamer

Meat slicer

Hobart

Robo coup

Dishwasher

Baking sheets

Serving trays

Chaffing dishes

13 Small sauté pans

30 2" % hotels

25 2" full hotels

7 2" perforated hotels

1 Setchel knives

100 Salad plates

50 Misc. cooking/serving utensils '
150 Tables settings of dishes, utensils, coffes cups et (more or less)
4 DBar serving boards

14 Assorted sizes of pots and pans

e e ot gt N) e e

0w
- L

LIBRARY

Conference Table
Conference Chairs
Side arm chairs

Side chairs

17" computer monitor
HP printet

Computer tower
Planters

Pictures

15 Misc nik naks

300 Books (more or less)

TACTIVITY ROOM 7

32" Panasonic TV
Panasonic VCR

Air Hockey table
Fuss Ball tablc
Small childrens table
Small chairs

Qw-—-.—-.—-upso,_.

AV-20 % I R N

COMPUTER ROOM
1 KDS Computer with tower and keyboard

MIAM10199,1

Qras. 73



B /D S 1 D Auu J N SR S M 41 4 L'LOVL fjcl Alaytt 1ial JuUil

- POOL FURNITURE

12 Bar Stools

41 Blue plastic chaits
64 Chaise lonnges

$ OQutside tables

8 Chairs

6 Umbrellas

SIDE PATIO

4 Tables
15 Chairs

MLAM 101991

LAV JOUIIOLU 4 AJS4

4 Vihedy W4 &+ 1 4

OR BK 12817 PG 1851

AL 9%



N .U:"ﬁo- Uuir A=, 400 Ir'nulllicl 1Laytc 1ial Jul D4AVJOJ/I0LLU

4 AL 4 WVially W4 & VT

OR BK 12817 PG 1852

EXHIBIT B

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF COMMUNITY

A PARCEL OF LAND LYING IN SECTIONS 3, 4, 9 AND 10, TOWNSHIP 27 SOUTH,
RANGE 18 EAST, HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY, FLORIDA, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCE AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 4; THENCE ALONG
THE NORTH BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID SECTION 4, S89°1729"E, A DISTANCE OF
300.00 FEET; THENCE DEPARTING SAID NORTH BOUNDARY LINE 500°38'08"'W, A
DISTANCE OF 60.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, SAID POINT BEING
LOCATED ON THE SOUTHERLY BOUNDARY LINE OF A PROPOSED 100.00 FOOT
WIDE EASEMENT; THENCE ALONG SAID SOUTHERLY BOUNDARY LINE WITH THE
FOLLOWING FIVE (5) COURSES (1) $89°17'29"E, A DISTANCE OF 1961 .48 FEET TO THE
BEGINNING OF A CURVE; (2) THENCE 239.24 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE,
CONCAVE SOUTHWESTERLY, HAVING A RADIUS OF 400.00 FEET, A CENTRAL
ANGLE OF 34°16'05", A CHORD BEARING OF S72°09'26"E AND A CHORD DISTANCE
OF 235.69 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE; ((3) THENCE 290.15 FEET
ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE, CONCAVE SOUTHEASTERLY, HAVING A RADIUS OF
$00.00 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 33°14'55", A CHORD BEARING OF S71°38'S2"E
AND A CHORD DISTANCE OF 286.10 FEET TO A POINT OF COMPOUND CURVATURE;
(4) THENCE 387.01 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE, CONCAVE
NORTHWESTERLY, HAVING A RADIUS OF 1060.00 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF
20°55'08", A CHORD BEARING OF N81°16'07"E AND A CHORD DISTANCE OF 384.87
FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE; (5) THENCE 171.19 FRET ALONG THE
ARC OF A CURVE, CONCAVE SOUTHEASTERLY, HAVING A RADIUS OF 910,00 FEET,
A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 10°46'43", A CHORD BEARING OF N76°11'54"E AND A CHORD
DISTANCE OF 170.94 FEET TO THE CURVE'S END; THENCE DEPARTING SAID
SOUTHERLY BOUNDARY LINE $00°42'31"W, A DISTANCE OF 602.46 FEET, THENCE
$89°1729"E, A DISTANCE OF 561.57 FEET; THENCE S22°32'11'E, A DISTANCE OF
176567 FEET;, THENCE_ $25°1723"W, A DISTANCE OF 71061 FEET, THENCE
N79°02'49"E, A DISTANCE OF 241.23 FEET TO THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE; THENCE
333.96 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE, CONCAVE NORTHWESTERLY,
HAVING A RADIUS OF 330.00 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 57°58'59", A CHORD
BEARING OF N50°03'20"E AND A CHORD DISTANCE OF 319.89 FEET TO THE CURVE'S
END;, THENCE N21°03'S0'E, A DISTANCE OF 329.27 FEET; THENCE S$68°56'10"E, A
DISTANCE OF 224.29 PEET: THENCE $22°35'12'E, A DISTANCE OF 795.52 FEET;
THENCE $43°20'11"E, A DISTANCE OF 507.44 FEET, THENCE S58°09'31"E, A DISTANCE
OF 354.88 FEET; THENCE 853°39'02"W, A DISTANCE OF 38890 FEET; THENCE
N75°15'06"W, A DISTANCE OF 102.66 FEET; THENCE N56°23'06"W, A DISTANCE OF
864.46 FEET; THENCE N21°5329"W, A DISTANCE OF 250.00 FEET; THENCE
$77°38'34"W, A DISTANCE OF 281.32 FEET, THENCE §29°11'18"W, A DISTANCE OF
25915 FEET; THENCE N61°58'17°W, A DISTANCE OF 165.63 FEET; THENCE
N76°18'07"W, A DISTANCE OF 94.3§ FEET; THENCE $82°11'43"W, A DISTANCE OF
138.52 FEET TO A POINT ON THE ARC OF A CURVE; THENCE 11.31 FEET ALONG THE
ARC OF SAID CURVE, CONCAVE WESTERLY, HAVING A RADIUS OF 480.45 FEET, A
CENTRAL ANGLE OF 01°20'57", A CHORD BEARING OF N08°59'10"W AND A CHORD
DISTANCE OF 11.3{ FEET TO THE CURVE'S END; THENCE §32°19'32"W, A DISTANCE
OF 157.09 FEET; THENCE S$13°17'00"W, A DISTANCE OF 1088.77 FEET; THENCE
504°0226"W, A DISTANCE OF 238.23 FEET, THENCE N57°38'39"E, A DISTANCE OF
815.6! FEET; THENCE S56°19'40"E, A DISTANCE OF 884.02 FEET; THENCE $36°40'28"W,
A DISTANCE OF 252.67 FEET; THENCE §562°00'02"E, A DISTANCE OF 641.08 FEET,;
THENCE $08°2625"W, A DISTANCE OF 437.33 FEET TO A POINT ON THE NORTH
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF LUTZ - LAKE FERN ROAD; THENCE ALONG SAID NORTH
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE N8{°34'05"W, A DISTANCE OF 2209.05 FEET TO THE BEGINNING
OF A CURVE; THENCE 762.88 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE, CONCAVE
SOUTHERLY, HAVING A RADIUS OF 1812.98 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 24°06'34",

gaof 93



Jgo o ooud dri 471, Ud 413UV e 4Ll 1ial JuUid UidIJOSTIVLU 4 AL

OR BK 12817 PG 1853

A CHORD BEARING OF $86°22'38"W AND A CHORD DISTANCE OF 757.27 FEET TO
THE CURVE'S END; THENCE §74°19'21'W, A DISTANCE OF 2049.79 FEET TO THE
BEGINNING OF A CURVE; THENCE 272,26 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE,
CONCAVE NORTHERLY, HAVING A RADIUS OF 1859.90 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF
08°23'14", A CHORD BEARING OF §78°30’59"W AND A CHORD DISTANCE OF 272.02
FEET TO THE CURVE'S END, SAID POINT BEING LOCATED ON THE EAST
BOUNDARY LINE OF THE WEST 300.00 FEET OF AFOREMENTIONED SECTION 9;
THENCE DEPARTING SAID NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE AND ALONG SAID EAST
BOUNDARY LINE N00°2022"E, A DISTANCE OF 940.05 FEET TO A POINT BEING
LOCATED ON THE NORTH BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID SECTION 9; THENCE
N00°38'08"E, ALONG THE EAST BOUNDARY LINE OF THE WEST 300.00 FEET OF THE
AFOREMENTIONED SECTION 4, A DISTANCE OF 528283 FEET TO THE POINT OF

BEGINNING.

a:/n/ Qg

& =17 8

=~



©dI37cDT Wl 1200 raviithtldtdde Nal JUd OLOJOIJROLU

4 254 4 VUeily U4 & J T 4

'OR BK 12817 PG 1854

EXHIBIT C
BREAKDOWN OF EXPENSES AND RESERVES BETWEEN LESSOR AND LESSEE

% Allocation % Allocation

CLUBHOUSE EXPENSES Lessor Lessee
AJC MAINTENANCE 34.00% 46.00%
ADVERTISING/HELP WANTED 100.00% 0.00%
ALARM $4.00% 46.00%
BACKFLOW VALVE 0.00% 100.00%
BUILDING MAINTENANCE 50.00% 50.00%
CLEANING SBRVICE $8.00% 42.00%
COMPUTER SUPPORT 50.00% $§0.00%
COMMUNITY NEWSLETTER 100.00% 0.00%
CONTINGENCY FUND 0.00% 100.00%
COPY/FAX MACHINB LEASE 50.00% 50.00%
DECORATING 100.00% 0.00%
DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 0.00% 100.00%
ELECTRICITY . 54,00% 46.00%
EMPLOYEE NEW HIRE 100.00% 0.00%
EXERCISE ROOM EQUIPMENT REPAIR 100.00% 0.00%
EQUIPMENT PURCHASE 100,00% 0.00%
EQUIPMENT RENTAL/

WATER TREATMENT 50.00% 50.00%
EQUIPMENT REPAIR 100.00% 0.00%
FIRE ALARM ) 50.00% 50.00%
GUBST PASS 100.00% 0.00%
INSURANCE 35.00% 65.00%
INSURANCE DEDUCTIBLE 35.00% 65,00%
JANITORJAL SUPPLIES 100.00% 0.00%
MANAGEMENT FEE 25.00% 75.00%
MISCELLANBOUS 100.00% 0.00%
MUSIC/CABLE 50.00% 50,00%

“ORFICE SUPPLIES o -100:00% © o -0.00% e e

PAYROLL OFFICE 100.00% 0.00%
PAYROLL CLUBHOUSB DIRECTOR 100.00% 0.00%
PAYROLL MAINTENANCE 100,00% 0.00%
PAYROLL TAXES & FEES 100.00% 0.00%
PAY RELATED OR. INS 100.00% 0.00%
401K T 100.00% 0.00%
PEST CONTROL $0.00% 50.00%
POSTAGE 100.00% 0.00%
REPAIRS/MAINTBNANCE 50.00% 50.00%
SPECIAL BVENTS 100.00% 0.00%
SUPPLIES MISCELLANEOUS 100.00% 0.00%
TELBPHONE 100.00% 0.00%
TOT LOT MULCH 100.00% 0.00%
TRASH 15.00% 85.00%
TRAINING - STAFF 100.00% 0.00%
UNIFORMS 100.00% 0.00%
WATER & SEWER 50.00% 50.00%
WEBSITE 50.00% 50.00%

g5 of, 73



Js o Lu Uil A, o4 4 13V il A Lldge Jial Jud LiJdJUOUJJIUU 4 A4 4 WEbVr R

OR BK 12817 PG 1855

SHARED RESERVES
Shared Reserye Allncatinns SqFt Total Inerior
Pro Shop ’ ' 789 4.90% 101%
CartBam 4,834 30.03%
Restaurant 4,407 21.38% 39.13%
Clubhouse 6,066 37.69%% 53.86%

16,096 100.00% 100.00%
Excluding Cart Barn (Interior) 11,262

% Allocation % Allocation

Shaved Reserves Yours Lessor Lesses
Parking Lot Paving 20 50% S0%
Parking LovSealing & Swiping S 50% 50%
Clubhouse Renovstion 15 4% 46%
Clubhouse Roof 20 8% 62%
Front French Door 10 50% 0%
HVAC System 20 54% 46%
Waod Picket Fence R&M (10) k3173 62%
Canvas Awnings : 10 50% 50%
Carpeting 8 $4% 6%

- vt e e mmve w + e e ek mii@es s mt = iem e ————aen S

2t o T3



U LU

. Shall not be allowed.

o 43, Ua LAl Ll A LlgL il VUl LiJJOJIIDLU 4 2JI4L

OR BK 12817 PG 1550

EXHIBIT D

RULES AND REGULATIONS FOR THE COMMUNITY

L The sidewalks, entrances, passages, courts, vestibules, stairways, corridors or halls
of the Clubhouse Facilities shall not be obstructed or encumbered, nor shall they be used for any
purpoasc other than ingress and egress to and from the Premises or Common Areas,

2. Tenam identification shall be provided by Lessor at each tenant’s expense in
conformance 1o the signage standards for the Clubbouse Facilities and local codes. No additional
signage shall be installed by a tenant.

3. Parking spaces associated with the Clubhouse Facilities are intended for the
exclusive uso of passenger vehicles. Except for intermittent deliveries, no vehicles other than

passenger vehicles may be parked in a parking space without the expross writton permission of

Lessor.

-4, Lessor shall provide trash receptacles or dumpsters at predetermined locations; it is
Lessee's obligation to place all trash and debris within those containars. Should Lessec gencrate
more than a normal amount of trash and debris or create a special type of waste calling for special
treatment, then Lessor veserves the right to bill additional amounts to Lessee to cover any or all
expenses incurred by Lessor in dealing with this problem,

s. Lessce shall not burn any trash or any kind in or about the Premises, nor shall
Lessee permit rubbish, refuse or garbage to accumulate or any fire or health hazard to exist upon
or about the Premises.

6. The toilets and urinals and other plumbing fixtures in the Clubhouse Facilities shall
not be used for any purpose other than those for which they were constructed, and no sweepings,
rubbish, rags, or other substances shall be thrown into them. All damages r¢sulting from any
misuse of the fixtures shall be bome by the occupant who, or whose servants, employees, agents,
visitors or licensews, shall have caused the same, Waste and excessive or unusual use of water

7. Lessee and Lessee’s employees shall not make disturbing noises, permit a nuisance
about the Premises, keep birds or animals in the Premises or use such Premises for lodging,
slooping, immoral or illegal purposes or commit any act on the Premises or other parts of the
Clubhouse FPacilities which Lessor deems an interference with tho rights, comforts and
convenience of others. '

8. No bicycles, vehicles or animals of any kind shall be brought into or kept in or
about the Clubhouse Facilities.

9. No cuntains, blinds, shades, or awnings, interior window treatments or screens shall
bo attached to or hung in, or used in conncction with, any window or door of the Premises, without
the prior written consent of the Lessor. Should such permission be granted, fixtures must be of a
quality, type, design and color, and attached in the manner approved by the Lessor.

10.  Lessce shall see that all doors are securely locked, water faucets, electric lights and
air conditioning thermostats tumned off before leaving the Clubhouse Facilities. Lessee shall be
responsible for any damage to the Premises or the Clubhouse Facilities and for all damage or
injuries sustained by other tenants or occupants of the Clubhouse Facilities arising out of Lessee’s
failure to observe this rule.

11.  No space on or in the Clubhousc Facilities shall be used for manufacturing, for the
storage or retail sale of wngible personal property of any kind (provided, however, the salc of food

and liquor on the Premises is expressly permitted), unless Lessor gives its prior wntten consent to

1

874 75

1 vuu/s/oo v JiI



.Uﬂ'éb—'U( Jda.d1 rnull—nel lilaye Nal bul 01070730860 4 AJ4 1 UDAL/ WS 4 TS

OR BK 12817 PG 1857

such manufacturing, storage or retail salc, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld or
delayed.

12.  No tenant shall overload the floors of the Clubhouse Facilities, and each shall
obtain approval from Lessor before installing any iron safe or other heavy equipment or machines.
No safes, bulky or heavy articles, furniture or freight, shall be carricd into the main ¢ntranceway
of the Clubhouse Facilities unless arrangements are first made with Lessor. All fumniture, building
supplies and materials, safes and- other heavy property, equipment, machinery and other freight
must be moved into, within and out of the Clubhoust Facilities under the Lessor’s supervision, but
Lessor will not be responsible for loss of or damage to such freight from any cause. Lessor shall
prescribe the time and manner for the carrying in and temoval of such articles, also the right and
proper position of safes and other weighty articles before they are admitted to the Clubhouse
Facilities. Bach tenant shall be responsible for all injury to person or property caused by the
installing, maintaining or removing of such articles.

13.  When ¢lectric wiring of any kind is introduced, it must be connected as directed by
the Lessor. No boring or cutting for wires will be allowed, except with the Lessor's consent. The
location of telephones, telegraph instrument, electric appliances, call boxes, etc., shall be
prescribed by the Lessor. No apparatus of any kind shall be connected with the electric wiring
without the written consent of the Lessor except by normal electrical plugs and outlets. Tho
tenants agreo not to use or connect with the electric wires any more lights than are provided for in
each room, or any electric lamp of higher candle power than provided, or any fan, motor or other
apparatus without the Lessor’s written consent, The tenants agree not to connect with the water
pipes any apparatus using water, without the express prior written consent of the Lessor. Upan
Lessee’s occupancy, Lessor shell equip the Premises with the necessary electric lamps. Lessee
shall pay for all lamps repiaced by reason of breaking or burning out during Lessee’s occupancy
and surrender the Premises fully equipped with operative lamps.

14.  No tenant shall bore, cut or string wires, except with the prior written consent of the
Lessor, and ss the Lessor may direct. The expense of any braakage, stoppage or damage resulting
from a violation of this Rule shall be bome by the t¢nant who has caused such breakage, stoppage
ov damage. Lessee may place nails, paint or screws in the walls of the Premises nocessary to
secure art work on such walls, Notwithstanding the foregoing, Lessee shall be responsible for
____fully repairing damage 10 the Premises resulting from such nails or serews prior to terminationof -
the Lease. ’

1S.  The requirements of the ténants will be attended to only upon application at the
management office of the Clubhouse Facilities. Clubhouse Pacilitics management employees and
contractors shall not perform any work or do anything outside of their regular duties, unless under
special instructions from the Lessor.

16.  No tenant, nor any of the servants, employees, agents, visitors or licensees of the
tenant, shall at any time bring or keep upon the Clubhouse Facilities any flammable, combustible
or explosive fluids, firearms, chemicals or substances, or any matter forbidden or regulated by any
insurance company, at risk with respect to all or any part of the Clubhouse Facilities. Lessee shall
not make any use of the Premises which would make void or voidable any policy of fire or
extended coverage insutance covering the Premises, the Clubhouse Facilities or the Community.
Lesseo, at its own cost and expense, shall comply with any reasonable request relating to the
Premisos or Lessee’s use and occupation thereof, of any insurance company insuring the Premises,
the Clubhouse Facilities or the Community, or Lessor with respect thereto.

17.  Lessee shall not use or do, or allow anything to be used or done, upon the Premises |
which may be dangerous, explosive or damaging to life or limb.

18. No auction, fire or bankruptcy sale may be conducted on the Premises without
express prior written consent of Lessor, which consent may be withheld for any or no reason.

Ko 73



B3—40~ WUf 18,01 IRUNTHNeEl l1iayge Nal vul 01loJ0J204LU 4 A4 4 UV VS A L S04

OR BK 12817 PG 1858

19.  The Lessor may waive or modify any one or more of these rules for the benefit of
any particular occupant of the Clubhouse Facilities, but no such waiver by the Lessor of any such
rules shall be construed as a waiver or modification of such rule in favor of any other occupant of
the Clubhouse Facilities, nor prevent the lessor from thereafier enforcing any such rule against any
or all of the occupants of the Clubhouse Facilities. Lessor reserves the right to make such other

_and further rules and regulations as in its judgment may from time to time be necessary for the
safety and cleanliness of, and for the preservation of good order in the Clubhouse Facilities and
the Common Arcas, These rules shall be applied to each occupant on a non-discriminatory basis.

€944 73



vI— 40~ 4 14.81 Irnuvli—hel ilay4yc Ndl oul OlvuJOJ20LU 4 AJ4 4 UV B L 4

OR BK 12817 PG 1859

EXHIBIT
MEMORANDUM OT LEASE

THIS MEMORANDUM OF LEASE, made as of the _oZ¢. ¢  day of %«_._— .
200_, by and between Heritage Harbor Golf & Country Club Community Associgfibn, Inc. (the
“Lessor'), a Florida not-for-profit corporation, and Heritage Harbor Community. Development
District (“Lessge’), 2 special purpose unit of local government organized pursuant to Chapter 190,
Florida Statutes.

WITNBSSETH THAT:

1. Lessor and Lessac have entered into a lease of a portion of property situated in
Hillsborough County, Florida, and legally described as follows:

SEE EXHIBIT A ATTACHED HERETO

2 The term of the lease shall expirc no later than the datc upon which the
indebtedness evidenced by the Heritage Harbor Community Developrhent District Recreational
Revenue Bond Series 1997 in the amount of $1,960,000 or any refinancing thereof has been paid
in full, '

R ?-___fT_'whgm erty demised in and by said Lease may be occupied and shall only bowsed . _. . _
T T T T Ty the Lessee for the }Bpilowing purpose(s): restaurant, banquet hall, cart barn, and pro shop. ‘

4. Excopt 88 otherwise set forth in the Jease, the lease may not be assigned, transforred
or encumbered by the Lessee, nor may the demised premises, or any part thereof, be sublet by the
Lessee, without the express prior written consent of the Lessor. '

5 Lessee is precluded by the terms of said lease from creating or allowing t0 be
created against Lessor’s interest in the demised property, or any other portion of the entire project,
any construction, mechanics’, materialmen's or laborer's liens. All peysons claiming by, through,
under or against Lessee are heveby notified Lessee has no power or authority to subject the interest
of Lessor in the demised property, or any other portion of the entire project, to any claim for any
such lien. All persons dealing with Lessee and claiming by, through, under or against Lessee shall
look entirely to Lessee for the payment and satisfaction of any and all charges or other obligations
arising out of any repairs, alterations, improvements, changes or other work done for Lessee to the
demised property at any time during the term of said lcase,

6. Reference should be made to the lease (and any amendments thereto) for the full
description of the rights and dutics of Lessor and Lesses, and this Memorandum of Leass shall in
no way affect the terms or conditions of the lease, or the rights or obligations of any party
thereunder.

{ADDITIONAL TEXT AND SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOW]

Do o 73



B 1 oAy A0 g

g 19.04

rpulli—licl dtayc lial

ul

0ilQJO0J30LU 4 AL

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Lessor and Léssce have caused this Memorandum of Lease to
be execnted as required by law on this the day and year first above writton,

LESSOR:

 HERITAGE HARBOR GOLF & COUNTRY

CLUB COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION, INC,,
a Florida not-for-profit corporation

By 5&22:4 00 Clw:]‘
Name: S/ TD. VALkwrr
Title: PR

LESSEE:

HERITAGE HARBOR COMMUNITY
DEVELOQPMENT DISTRICT, a special
purpose unit of local government organized

- potsoant o Chapiér 190, Florida Statiitss "~ ~

By: M’h-,&/eédwz\»

" Name: Dawv &, S1AME0nE

Titde: (4 Hip1emnv/

STATE OF FLORIDA )
) SS:
COUNTY OF p )
: The ff;egomg mstrumem was acknowledged before me thy day %AN C
2003, e4EY D. VAL T , 7 2910l of

HBRJTAGE HARBOR' GOLF & COUNTRY CLUB COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION INC, a

Florida not-for-profit corporation, on behalf of sf

e, (i

Sk ™ DEENABRO
AR WY OOMMISSIONOD’D zg&l‘o
EXPIRES: anury

:'N X Bonded TN Nemy

OTARY PUBLIC

State of Florida at Large
: [(NOTARIAL SEAL)

Tiet 93

A UL U s &

~ a4



e \d BT BT e BT . A4 4 My WS4 &4 ST 4

OR BK 12817 PG 1861

s U - 44U L4l Ui ALl 4 MU

STATE OF f=Jart o )
) SS:
COUNTY OF petls 50/0“‘,§JL)

TN
The forcgoing instrument was ackpowledged befors me this Q ‘ 7 day of
: l}(AN{ 2003, by DAWN & SmenNE | s CAM AT ?m of

. HRRITAGE HARBOR COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, a special purpose unit of
local government organized pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, on behalf of such entity.’

at. [l
NOTARY PUBLIC
My Commission E; T State of Florida at Large
 COMMSSION €00 17 [NOTARIAL SEAL)

3 7,2007
EXPINES.JM&U o

Gocd 73



L, O

ouU

o 473, UL 4 1iV1d 4JLl ALUYgL LAl AU QAL J/J0 710U 4 LS4

OR BK 12817 PG 1862

EXHIBIT

That certain restaurant and banguet hall containing approximately 4,407 square feet, cart
bam containing approximately 4,534 square feet, and pro shop containing approximately
789 square feet situate within a portion of the following legal description:

A parcel of land lying in Section 4, Township 27 South, Range 18 East, Hillsborough
County, Florida, being a portion of those lands described as Golf Course Parcel 1A in
Official Record Book 8850, page 565 of the public records of Hillsborough County,
Florida and being more particularly described as follows:

Commence at the Northwest comer of said Section 4; thence along the North boundary
line of said Section 4, $89°17'29"E, a distance of 300.00 feet to a point of interscction
with the Bast boundary line of the West 300.00 feet of aforementioned Section 4; thence
along said East boundary linc S00°38'08"W, a distance of 1208.70 feot; thonce departing
said East boundary line S89°21'S3"E, a distance of 756.18 fect to & comer on the South
boundary of aforementioned Golf Courss Parcel 1A, said comner being the Point of
Beginning; thonce departing said South boundary, N85°00'00"E, a distance of 434.75 feet
to the Southwest corner of a "Less and Excopt Parcel” excluded from Golf Course Parcel
1A; thence N85°00'00"E, a distance of 115.68 fect to the Southeast comer of said "Less
and Except Parcel"; thence departing tho boundary of said parcel, N85°00'00"E, a
distance of 27.88 feel; thence S21°1839"E, a distance of 278.57 feet; thence
N73°33'07"E, a distance of 49.88 feet to a point of curvature; thence 101.93 feet along
the arc of a curve to the right, having a radius of 217.00 feet, 2 ceniral angle of 26°54'S2"
and a chord bearing and distance of N87°00'33"E, 101.00 feet to a point of compound
curvature; thence 243.15 feet along the arc of a curve, having a radius of 534.31 feet, a
central angle of 23°50'35" and a chord bearing and distance of S67°36'44"E, 241.40 feet
10 a point of compound curvature; thence 138.67 feet along the arc of a curve, having a
radius of 337.00 feet, a central angle of 23°34'34" and a chord bearing and distance of
$S43°54'L0"E, 137.69 feet to a point of tangency; thence $32°06'S3"E, a distance of 58.80
feet to a point of intersection with the westerly right-of-way line of Heritage Harbor
Parkway, a 60.00 foot wide right-of-way being a part of Heritage Harbor - Phase IB per
map or plat thercof as recorded in Plat Book 83, page 1 of the public records of
Hillsborough County, Florida; thence 189.98 feet along said right-of-way by the arc of a
curve 1o the left being non-tangent to the preceding courss and having a radius of 730.00

" feet; s ventral argle of "14°54'40" arid "a"¢€h6rd bearing dnd distanicy of S6°1149°W, ~

189.44 feet to the Southeast comer of aforementioned Golf Course Parcel 1A: thence
along the southerly boundary of said Golf Course Parcel LA by the following ten (10)
courses: (1) N12°14'01"W, a distance of 36.31 feet, (2) N06°34'48"W, a distance of
148.15 fect, (3) N24°50'21"W, a distance of 39.95 feet, (4) N62°28'18"W, a distance of
252,66 feet, (5) S68°22'29"W, a distance of 217.06 feet, (6) S15°37'57"W, a distance of
220.43 feer, (7) N90°00'00"W, a distance of 626.61 fest, (8) N16°23'25"W, a distance of
214.77 feet, (9) N31°15°08"E, a distance of 210.96 feet, (10) N04°02'42"E, a distance of
171.30 feet 1o the point of beginning,

MIA10470.4

Q) ne 90

4 YJIL/ WS L 4

~ -4



uJ &u YO 471, UL LIV il Atdge ikl Ul a0 3D LU

‘ ) INSTR # 2003280150

PREPARED BY AND RETURN TO: O BK 12868 PG 1404
RECORDED 07/17/2003 03324142 AN

PATRICIA KIMBALL FLETCHER, ESQ. RICHARD AME CLERK OF CDURT
Patricia Kimball Fletcher, P A HILLBBORDUEN COUNTY
Duane Morris LLP BEPUTY CLERR § Hillians
200 South Biscayns Blvd.
Suite 3410
Miaini, Plorida 33131

FIRST AMENDMENT TO AMENDED AND RBSTATED DECLARATION
FOR HERITAGB HARBOR

THIS FIRST AMENDMENT TO AMENDED AND RESTATED DECLARATION
FOR HERITAGE HARBOR (“First Amendment”) is mado by U.S. HOME CORPORATION,
2 Delaware corporation (“Deciarant”) and joined in by HERITAGE HARBOR GOLF &
COUNTRY CLUB COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION, INC., a Florida not-for-profit corporation
("Assocjation™).

RECITALS

A Declarant recorded the Amended and Restated Declaration for Heritage Harbor in
Official Records Book 12817 at Page 1770 of the Public Records of Hillsborough County,

Florida (the “Dgelaration”), respecting the residential community located in Hillsborough
County, Florida known as the Heritage Harbor (the “Heryitage Harhor Community”).

B.  Section 11.5 of tho Declaration permits Declarant to amend ths Declaration without the
cansent of any other party, prior to the Tumover Date (as defined in the Declaration), which date
has not yet occurred, by the recording of an amendment to the Declaration.

C. Declarant desiros to substitute Exhibit 1 of this Pirst Amendment as Exhibit E o the
Declaration.

D. Declarant desires to add Exhibit 2 of this Pirst Amendment to Exhibit 1 of the
Declaration.

B " Dedlafuay dssires 1o unemd the Declaration as get forth horejpr= -+ =7 <

TIEVIIVAY STOVINI LSae

NOW THERRFORB, Dectarant hereby declares that every portion of the Hexitage Harbor
Community is to be held, transferred, sold, conveyed, used and occupied sbbject to the
covenants, conditions and restrictions hereinafter get forth.

1. Regjtals, The forcgoing Recitals are truc and comect and are incorporated into
and form a part of this First Amendmens,

2. Conflicts. In the event that there is a condlict between this Pirst Amendment and
the Declaration, this Pirst Amendment shall control. Whenaver poasible, thia First Amendment
and the Declaration shall be construed as a single document. Bxcept as modified hereby, tho
Declaration shall rexasin in fall force and effect.

3..  Capitlized Terms, All initially capitalized terms not defincd herein shall have
the meaning set forth in the Declaration, excopt that the defined terms “Association” and
“Declaration” ace heseby modified as follows:

“Agsaciation” shall waean and refer to Heritage Harbor Golf & Counuy Club

Community Association, Iac., a Plorida not for profit corporstion, its successors
and assigns. '

“Declaration” shall mean the Declaration and this First Amendment, together
with all amendments and modifications thereof.

MIAIN07.2

. AS4L & FIS 7w



LU0 U 1a .44 Pl hnel lldyc lial Ul OLLJUJSIOLY 4 sS4

OR BK 12868 PG 1405

4, Amendment of Exhibit B. The Approved Budgets were not attached to the
Declaration as Exhibit E. The Approved Budgets for 2003, 2004 and 2005 attached heroto as
Exhibit 1 replace entirely Exhibit E attached to the Declaration.

5 Ameqdment of Bxhibit ] The CDD Lease attached to the Declaratjon as Exhibit
_1is hercby amended by the First Amendment to Commercial Lease attached hereto as Exhibic 2.

6. Covepant Running with the Heritage Hagbor Community, This First Amendment
is 8 covenaut ranning with the Heritage Harbor Comumunity.

IN WITNESS WHERROF, the undersigned, being Declarant under Lhe'Declamion, has
heceunto set its hand and seal this ¥ day of July, 2003.

U.S. HOME CORPORATION, a Delaware
corporation

. ; Name: Wl
Title: %Eg ;E g;b
Print Nanie’
. {SEAL)

STATE OF FLORIDA )
) §S.:

COUNTY OF jﬂ(ﬂmmg_h.» )

./4.4
The foregoing instromant was acknawledged before rae this /7. day & Iuly,

2003, by Frantias Maks s ?z yision. sidendt of U.S. HOMEB
CORPORATION, a Ddlaware corporation, Who is personally known to me or who has produced .
/ .

as identification,

WITNESSES:

My commission expises;

OTARY P

at Large
PantName:  Ef1n) ¢ (QrsskC

, State of Florida

b My
P . _EXPR
Suraied TV

MEAVGY3

4 WP W 4

-



UJ—LD- Uf 14 .04 PFRuliThncl lliaytc HNal bJl LLILJUIIOLUY

OR BK 12868 PG 1406

JOINDER
HERITAGE HARBOR GOLF & COUNTRY CLUB COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION, INC,,

HERITAGE HARBOR GOLF & COUNTRY CLUB COMMUNITY
ASSOCIATION, INC does hereby join in the First Amendment to Amended and Rostated
Declusation for Heritage Harbor (“First Amendment”), to which this Joinder is attached, and
the terms thereof arv and shall be binding wpon the undersigned and its successors in title,
Association acknowledges that this Joinder is for convenience only and is not to the effectiveness
of the First Amendment, as Association has no right to approve the First Amendment,

IN WITNESS WHERRBOF, the undersigned bas executed this Joinder on this

/ Zf?day of July, 2003,

WITNESSES: HERITAGE HARBOR GOLF & COUNTRY
CLUB COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION, INC.,
a Florida not for profit corporation

rint N ' By: 6/724 ﬁ 7./111." LA
Name: 17, D Valent:
Title: At AT
Print Na '
{SEAL)
STATE OF FLORIDA

55.:
COUNTY OF _&Mﬁv)

The forsgoing instroment was acknowledged befors me thie ,_L_ day Tuly,
2003, by ﬂdﬁt &M as____ Wesidpndt of HERITAGE
HARBDR GOLF & COUNTRY CLUB COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION, INC., aF/!onda not

for profit corporation, who is persopally known to me or who has produced
as idontification.

My coramission expiges: . .. . .

at Large

Print Name: ﬁlwl; L. (7455{4

ML 34) 073

Ll & Wy W= s



g2 40 Wi 472,00

MIAVI1107.2

Lyl 1JCL At il Jul VAL SOV AW s -

OR BK 12868 PG 1407

EXHIBIT 1
APPROVED BUDGETS FOR 2003, 2004 AND 2005

L 8



UIJ—L40™ Ui A=.do I'hU il iilay4e lial Jui Ol 7204L0U 4 AJaA A VIA/SOUII 4 JIT I

counrs OR BK 12868 PG 1408

APOROVED PORM OF BUDGETS

HERITAOE NARDOR COLF & COUNYRY CLUD COMMUNITY
ASSOCIATION, INC, +
ESNIMATED 2003 OPERATING BUDGEY a2

PROPOSED BUDGEY FOR 7/1/03.12/31/03

REVENVE o ¢

TOTAL CLUB REVENUE ? for perlod 1/103 « 12/31/03 34,6015 01.009.00

FOYAL RESERVE REVENUE * for pertod 7/1/03 - 123103 183! 1,068.00
4.107.50 $0,240.00)

1,210.00/ 46,720.00]
$8,10200]  M4,077.00

CLUB eXPENSES PAYABLE BY ALLLOTS Pt [ NARTRE ] ua
Clubholse Enpende
NG Maint 135.92 892.00 §
Agvemnian | Hplp Waniat ¢ 100.00 900.00
1] 2.6} 158.00
Bouing Maintsnence ' 187.60 126.00
aning Servios ' 1,018.00 6,000.00
Comp ppon 7 50.00) 290,
[Commuinity Nawatatres ¥ 135 030.00
(Cnaing . A8, 52,
Dnpy 7 Fan binching Logan & 145.00) $70.00
Dweorsting ' 38.93 200.00
Eiacmciy M 1,758.03) 10,421.00
Evardin Room En. Regab 00) 800.00
EmAgmant Putrhaas '* — 0.09 -
Equiprent Repig) / Wiv Trantment ® 23.00 136.00 |
quipmeey Rapals . 0.00 -
N 32.47 193.00
ts Arm ™ : 200.00 1,200.00
Incoms Yiax Preparafon b Actayning Ri wr 9.00 -
Inevrance 2310.87 13,884.00
anitoria) Supphies * 200.00) 1,200.00
y)

anagemunt Fau ¥
Misop¥ananus Adminstnive 1
(Muzie ¢ Cable ¥
OMice Bupplien
Payrsll OMcn b
pa) bhoues Dimetne N

» o VA WV
Payrol) Yones B Fana ™
) Ralpiag Group Ins *
Ko ™
et Canvny ¥
(g LT 1Y
apajes / Msalnt
o - 1T
Talaphone *

Trilnihg - S
-

1o Y LNC?
Unifoerns ®
alar & Bower =
) Clubhowss Expense

17,085.00 402, 600.
7083 102.900,

OTAL CLUR EXPENSES PAYASLE BV ALL LOTS 33.584,50) 204.009
OVAL CLUB EXPENVES PAVABLE BY EAC (X 300.91




, U LU ar 473, Uu Lilal el ald4ge il Jul OloJaJz20LU 4 2JL 103L/00% ' 7%

p— OR BK 12868 PG 1400

APPROVED FORM OF BUDGETS
HERIYAGE HARBOR GOLF & GOUNTRY GLUS COMWYNITY

ABSQLIATION, INC, +
ESTINATED 3003 OPERATING BUDCET 2

PROPOSED BUDGEY FOR 7/4/03.12/31/03

WORTNLY |
TAL RESERVES PAYARLE BY ALL LOTS RESERVES | RESERVES
Resorvas ¥ D.wl nao}
OTAL RESERVES PAYASLE BY ALL LOTY D.WI .
ARSE AVARLR BY RACH (X -
HOA EXPENSES PAVABLE BY ALL LOTS
l HOA HO.
Gl 6a.07) 800.00
156,98 1,090.00)
.08 300,
398.23 4,800,
2,680 h) 440.0h!
! R3,47]
50.00 3,000,
4,187.90/ 80.280.00]
23 7404

WONTILY | ANNUAL
50.00 000,00 ]

SEA COVELOTS

=
HOA DXPENSES PAVARLR UY S¥A COVE LOYS ONLY Cave Sea Cove
1.510.00/ 8.720.00
131008} .  13,720.00
350, 706.00

VILLAGE 1T L0T3

ANSEISMENTS PAVARLE BY EAGH VILLAGE 17 LOT

TOTAL ASSESSMENTS PAYABLE BY EACH VILLAGE 17 LOT




Mba3-¢4D0- Ul 14,85 rpulli—hel ldilayce Nal Jul

Ol JOIIOLU a4 AL

OR BK 12868 PG 1410

EXHITE
APPROVED FORM OF AUDCETS
HERITAGE HARBOR QOLP & COUNTRY CLUS COMMUNITY

ABHOCIATION, INC. «
ESTIMAYED 2004 OPERAYING BUDGEY 4

PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2004

REVENUE

EVi
TOTAL CLua REVENUE D8] 568,081.00
TOTAL REAERVE REVENUE © 3,828.08 7,197.00)
4,187.60, 50, D
TOTAL 2EA COVE REVENUE * 1210}  15720.00
- 818 57] . 6T9.199.60

CLUB MXPENSES PAYABLE BY ALL LOTS m,“" oL

Clubhauss Exgonds

Maintananc

dvinicing / Halp Wantas ¥
[]

Buiiding Maionanra ¥

Cleoning Sawiea "

JCompuar S UPENN kel
ity NewsleHwe '
ngeay ™ ;
ICopy ! Fax Lasna *
Decoraung ®
gelengien ’
JEwamisa Ropen Eg. Aopa
Equimant P w
ameM Rant)/ Wit Treafmant ®
Fq./ipment Regals ™

Ravivw ™

Malaing - SHR®

ot § &l Mulch *

[\

& Sower ¥

‘ola] C1ubh tue Expons»

ke guoment Repol / Maini/ Clage <Y

Ty /Pormin ™

|
5167 820.00
[reen 1,338,

71.42] 9.0

3.9 2.788,00
17,003.3] 755 000.00)
17,009, 205,000,00
3] sitcaresl

B (7 5] 33293

“ =

At

-



O340 47 1,05 hvliThctl dwtayc fiail ijul 0l JOJ/IOLU 4 AS4 4 A AEF RIS

LS OR BK 12868 PG 1411

APPROVED FORM OF BUOGETS
HERITAGE HARBOR GOLF A COUNTRY OLUB CONMUNITY

ASEOCWTION, INC. v
ESTINATED 2004 OPERATING BUDGEY ¢

PROPOSED BUDGEY FOR 2004

I;O"ll NESERVES PAYABLE BY ALL LOTS RESERVES RESERVES
Reserves ® 3 nunl ga}ﬂl
VAL NESERVES PAYABLE 157 . 3,74 944,
TAL AEIER' PAY, Y 1,59, 706
"WORTRLY |
I "UA:’B"E‘ PAVASLEBY ALL LOTS HoA 0,

BEA COVELOTS

MONT A Al
HOA DXPENGED PAYABLE BY 3EA COVE LOT3 OMLY m
_ﬂ jon0]  15720.00]
121088 {3 rio.u0)]

VILLAGE 17LOTS8

ASSELEMENTS PAVABLE BY EACH VILLAGE 17 LOY MONTILY ANNUAL
852.92




AI37L4UT di 47, do

LNV 1)C1 ALyt 1Al Jul

Lelilh il 4

APPROVED FOAM OF BUDGETS

VadJUS AU LS

OR BK 12868 PG 1412

HERITAGE HARBOR GOLF & COUNTRY CLUB COMMUNITY

ASSOLIATION, INC. ¢

ESTINAYRD 2003 DPERATMS BLIDGEY »

PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2008

[Ciubnotie B

CLUR BXPENSED PAYADLE BY ALL LOYS

& Maintanance

3/ Hatp Wanted ®

Bulldng Malpignance '
kL

aning Seivice

[LAMple "

Suppo
Rmmunlly Novalettar '*

Canungency **

Copy/! Fax Machine | sase 'V

Decoraiing ¥

Elaceolyy '’

srcine Rooen EQ. Rupat ™

Equitement Purchesa *

Eguivnant Aenlat / War Trmatment ®
prront Repak M

Fim Abry

Gate Am P

hcome Tax Proporadon A Asoo Review

Inguran

aqiiors) Rpppies ¥

L

ORpYs Admi

Amlc/ Cudla ®

Ofow Supplles

Layell OMos >

" bhousa Dimcins
[

[Tod Malatynanos
oll Youss & Fees*

iyl Ruluted Group Ins:

Q1K

Pest Contol V7

ortage ¥

Rapaks { kst ¥

Supplien Miso

‘elephons *

rash®

nirhg - RaW ©

o 1A D Ich

Lintiomms

atwr & Sewer ¥

Clubhoves B

4.510.28/ 18,
2,000.80 M,
31.08 79.00
0.00 0.0p]
109,59 1,279.00
1480.9] 727000
783, $ 584.00
99897 70.734.6
1 )
8383 640.00
108.58 1.200.00
78, j H
250,03 2,870.0

2197297

2.470.97

[ DYAL CLUN IXPENSES PAVARL ALL LOTS

[TOVAL CLUB EXPENSES PAYARLE & S LOT

39,715.39
7637

® = ey T



OJTLuU

ar

472,07 L1V Ll ALl 1004 Ul VaJJUW 7S

APPROVED £ORW OF BLOGETS OR BK 12868 PG 1413

NENITAGS HARZOR GOLF A COUNTRY CLUS COMMUNITY
ASEOTIATION, INC. «
ESTIMATED 2008 OPERATING BUDGET 3

PROPOSED BURGET FOR 2005

: [ ARROKC |
AL RESCRVES PAVABLE BY ALL LOTS REDERVES | RESENVES

365847 9,0¢4.00,

HOA DPENSES PAVADLE Y ALL LOTS
Annusl Corparatn Raport ™
Contingancy ™
o Tax Preparation & Accounting Ruview ®
nsurance ™
Agampnt Bi
el nalratve
doral Faes
OTAL HOA EXPENSES PAVABLE OV ALL LOTS
OTAL ES PA 8Y EACHLOT

MENTS MVAII: B! :m LOT OTHER THAN SEA MONTHLY ANNUAL
HRA R 79. 13]
RERE! 3 LIR
3! ' 28] 78.00
EASMENTS PAYABLE BY EACNLOT OTHER THAN
SEACOVELOTS 81.28) 1,003.09;
SEACOVELOTS

HOA EXPENSES PAYABLE BY S5A COVE LOTR ONLY

TOTAL ASSESIMENYS PAYARLE BY EACM SEA COVR LOY

VILLAGE (TLOYS

ASJEBEMENTS PAYABLE BY EACH VILLACE 17 LOY

s AMa0) "
TOYAL ABSESBMENTS PAVASLE BY EACH VILLAGE 4TLOY

s = e =



UJ LU ol &L, U2 4 43V Ll ALl 174l

10.
1L
12
13.

~ida b d bl

-

OR BK 128068 PG 1414

HERITAGE HARBOR GOLF & COUNTRY CLUB
COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION, INC.
2003-2005 ESTIMATED OPERATING BUDGETS

NOTES

All initially capitslized torms not defined hertin shall have the mesnings assigned to such terms in the Amended and
Restated Declaration for Heritage Harbor. Each Owner should consult the Declaration and its exhibits for a more
conmplete description of Assessments. .

These Estimated Operating Budgels a10 projected and are not a guarantee of the actual amount of Operating Costs:
therefore it is possible that astual Aseaaments may be less than or grester than prajected,

This estimated Club Revenue is based on 670 Lots.

This estimated Reserve Revenue is based on 670 Lots.

“This estimated HOA Revenus is basod on 670 Lots.

This is the eatimated HOA Rovenus for the Sea Cove Lots. This line itom is applicable only to thoze twenty owners
within the Sea Cove Neighborhood who receive grounds mainlenance as a part of their asgooistion gssessment.

This line ilcrn ¢overs an annua) contract for preventive maintensnce of the AC system at the Club.
This line item includes the costa for l.dvcm'ping for personnel for the Club.

This line itesn covers the coat of the anmual contraot for monitoring the alarm ayatem.

This is the estimnted cost for maintenance of club buildings and the AC system,

This line item i tha contructed smount for janitorial services.

This is the cstimated cost of technical gesvices for Club’s computer system.,

This #5 the cost of publishing and distributing newsletter and vpdating web-site.

14, This line item is for unanticipated cxpenacs.

JAs.
16.
17.
18,

9.

20,

——

21,
22.
23.

24,

25.
26.
27.

28.

This.linc.item.ig.the contracted costs-to-tesse fax-and-copy-machines-— -= = = = oo o
Thiz line itm includes the cost for decarating the Club for holidays and special event.

This is the cstimated tost ol.' electricity for the Clubhouso.

This line item covers the cast of vopairs and preventive maintensnce for tho exercise equipment.
This lins item includes the cost to purchase miscellaneows small cquipment for the Club facilities and office.
This is the contracted amount for rental of water sonditioning cquipment.

This is the estimated cost of 1opeirs to equipment owmed by Club.

This line itern covers the cost of sunual inspection of the fire and emergency alarm system,

This lineitem in*  _a the cost of maintsining sccondary gate.

This is the estimated cost of having a professional accountant review the financial rccords for the Club and for
prepaning the annual tax retum.

This is the cost for insurancc palicies 1o cover property and liability insurance plus directors and officers insurance.
This line item includes the cost of cleaning supplies and paper products,
Management foos sre based upon contracted prices that equal $4.50 per door.

Miscellancous Administrative exponses are office and administrative expenses charged by our management company
to sover such itemns as long distance calls, faxes, copics, ctc.



» U LU

25.
30.
3.
3.
33
34,
3s.
36.
37
8.
39.
40.
41,
42,
43,
4.
43.
46.
47.
48,
- -49:
50.
51
§2,

53,

s SASA a Ay S S

o 4l . U 4 VLY AL L ALWg - 44 MU Ml bd ST o B LT e T

OR BK 12868 PG 1415

Cost of cable TV and music scrvice is included in this line item.
This line item includes cost of office supplics for the Club office.

This line item ix for salaries and related expenaes for office personntl.

This line item is for tho salavy and related expenses for Club disector,

This lin¢ itemn is for salaries and related expenses for maintenance staff,

This line item is for the Club's portion of payroll taxes.

This line item is for Club's postion of group insurance for employees.

This Jine item is for the Club’s portion of 401K plan for cmployees.

This is the annual contracted cost of monthly pest control services at the Club,

This is the estimated cost of postage for the Club,

This line item is for the cost of repairs and maintenance of the facilities.

This line item is for the vasious supplies that may be ncoded for maintenance of'the facilities.
This Jine item is for the telephons sexvice for the office and Clubhouse.

This linc item is for the cost of trash removal far the Club.

This line item is for off-sitc staff training classes and/or seminars, .

This is the estimated cost for maintaining mulch at the tacommended depth on the tot lot.
This line item is for the cost of uniforms for Club staff.

This is tﬁe cstimated cost of water and sewer services provided by Hillsborough County.
This line item covers the cost of electricity for the poo] cquipment and lights,

This line ifem includes the cost of maintaining the pool equipment.

This-line item is for the cost'of mnul'@awm 61 pool licenses :iﬂ'd'feﬁiiil’a'tiiiﬁi& required by Hilisborough County.
At this time, the Association has chosen not W provide lifeguard servioes.

This line item is for the replacement of smal) pool equipment such as brushes, hoses, etc.
This line item is for chemicals and other supplies needed W maintsin the poo! facilitics.

This is the estimated cost of water and scwer servioes provided by Hillsborough County.

54, This line item is for the coat of repairs and maintenance for the tennis courts.

sS.
56.
57.
s8.
59.
60.
61.

62.

This line itsm is for the cost of supplies such as nets, crank, ctc. that aro needed to maintain the tennis courts,
This line item is for the oout of lighting the tennis cousts.

The debt service is the loan payments for the debt obtained for the purchase of the Club.

The Reserve for capital repsirs and replacoments is bazed upon a professional reserve study.

The Corporate Annuat Report is requited by lsw and i an annusl expense.

Thig lino item i3 for unsnticipated expenses.

This is the cstimated cost for having a professional accountant review the financial records of the Association and for
preparing the annual tax retum.

This is the cost for inyurance policies to cover property and liability insurance plus direotora and officers insurance for
the Associstion's Board of Dircctors.



FJo—cD— U 14,85 nuli~hOcl dldygt lial i a0 J020LU hd

63.

65.
66.

67.

OR BK 12858 PG 1416

The Managcment fica arc bascd upon contracted prioes that equal $4.00 per door.

Miscellancous Admiunistrative expenses are office and administrative cxpenges charged by our management
companies to cover such items as long distance cally, fuxes, copits, etc.

Profescional fees are those paid for accounting and legal services.

A portion of the Sea Cove Neighborhoed is a full service neighbothood. Theee 20 Sea Cove Owners pay additionsl
apscasmnents for lawn and grounds maintenance. This 15 the contracted amount for the lawn maintenance service.

Road toserve payable by residents in Village 17 for private voad repaving.

“_~y



‘dIJ7407 W 1:. 0% HULTE TIT ALtdyL Lidl Jue VaADJS U S A= - == " 7

OR BK 12868 PG 1417

EXHIBIT 2



PUo-¢eb- WUf 14,84 puli—oelldlaygc fHal Jul 0407320 LU o
waON JLOUD rU IS

OR BK 12868 PG 1418

FIRST A NT CIAL SE

THIS FIRST AMENDMENT TO COMMERCIAL LEASE (this “Amendment”) is
made and eatered into this 17° day of July, 2003, by and between Heritage Hasbor Golf &
Country Club Community Association, Inc., a Florida not-for-profit corporation (“Letsar’’),
whose address is c/o Rampart Propecties, Inc., 10012 North Dale Mabry, Suite 223, and Heritage
Harbor Community Development District (“Lessee”), a special purpose uoit of local government
organized pursuant to Chapter 190, Florids Statutes, whose addcess is c/o Sevem Trent
Bavironmental Services, Inc., 16311 West Tampa Boolovard, Tampa, Florida 33647, Atteation:
Mr. Yohn Daugirda.

RECITALS

A Lessor and Lesses have entered in to that certain Commercial Loass dated June
26, 2003 (the “Lease”) with respect to certain premises located at 19502 Heritags Harbor

Parkway, Lutz, Florida,

B. The parties desire to incorporate into the lease & revised Exhibit C which sets for
the agreed upon breakdown of expeases and reserves been Lessor and Lesave with respect to the

Property.
C. The parties desire to amend the Lease as set forth herein.

NOW, THRREFORE, incorporating the Recitals Section herein, and for other good and
valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which arc bercby acknowledged, and
intending to be legally bound hereby, the parties hereby agree as follows:

1 Recitals. The foregoing Recitals are true and correct and are incorporated into
and form a part of this Amendment.

2. Conflicts. In the eyent that there is a conflict between this Amendment and the
Lease, this Amendment shall control, Whenever possible, this Amendment and the Lease shall
be construed as a single documesnt, Except as modified bereby, the Leaze shall remain in full
force and effect, '

3. ng;ﬂgﬂ_’[_gm All jnitially capitalized terms not dofined herein shall bave
the meaning set forth in the Lease, except that “Lesse” shall menan the Lease and this
Amendment, together with all smendments and modifications thereof.

4. Ameadment 10 Exhibit C, Exhibit C to the Leage is hereby deleted in its entirety
and replaced with Exhibit 1 attached hereto, .

5. Goveming Law. The Lcase end this Amendment shall be governed and construed
in accordance with ths internal laws of the State of Florida,

[ADDITIONAL TEXT AND SIGNATURE ON FOLLOWING PAGE]

MAVLHISLY



*PdJ—£07 di 18.d"  RuNITIcl liaytc Al vl

LA4AJVJOS IS -

OR BK 12868 PG 1419

\

6. Eatire Agreement. This Amendment and the Lesss contain the entirs agreament
betwean the partics hereto with respect to the subject matter hereof and may not be modified or

changed in any way except in writing signed by both parties.

TN WITNBESS WHEREOP, Lessor and Lessee have caused this First Amendmont to
Lease to be executed as required by law on this, tha day and year first above written.

WITNESSES:

e

MﬁNum: Nl L. CISSEC.
/71

Yt

MIAMI 9L 4

LESSOR:

HBRITAGE HARBOR GOLF & COUNTRY
CLUB COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION, INC,,
1 Plorida not-for-profit carporation

LESSEE:

HERITAGE HARBOR COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, a special
purpose usit of local government organized
pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes

By. (7

Name N _G. SimMGoslE
Title: z%,mfy. BD o F Sperhie

& =iy Em =



Tt/ LU di 473, YJ

410V Ll alduye Lidl JUul

LAJJSOJIOLU 4 A4 4 UIJ/ LI

EXHIBIT 1

OR BK 12868 PG 1420

BRBAKDOWN OF BXPENSES AND RESERVES BETWEEN LESSOR AND LESSEE

CLUBHOUSE EXPENSES

AJC MAINTENANCE
ADVERTISING/HELP WANTED

ALARM
BACKFLOW VALVE
BUILDING MAINTENANCE

CLEANING SERVICE
"‘COMPUTER SUPPORT
COMMUNITY NEWSLETTER
CONTINGENCY FUND
COPYIFAX MACHINE LEASE
DECORATING
DEPRECIATION EXPENSE

ELECTRICITY .

EMPLOYEE NEW HIRE
EXERCISE ROOM EQ. REPAIR
EQUIPMENT PURCHASE
EQUIPMENT RENTALAWater
Treatment

EQUIPMENT REPAIR

FIRE ALARM

GATE ARM

INBURANCE

INSURANCE DEDUCTIBLE
JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
MANAGEMENT FEE

MIsC

OFFICE SUPPLIES
PAYROLL OFFICE
PAYROLL CLUBHOUSE
DIRECTOR

PAYROLL MAINTENANCE
PAYROLL TAXES & FEES

PAY RELATED GR. INS
401K

PEST CONTROL
POSTAGE
REPAIRS/MAINT
SPECIAL EVENTS
SUPPLIES MISC
TELEPHONE

TOT LOT MULCH

TRASH

TRAINING - STAFF
UNIFORMS
WATER & SEWER |
WEBSITE

MUSIC/CABLE . _ ... ...

% Allocation
Lessor

§4.00%
100.00%

§4.00%
0.00%
§0.00%

56,00%
§0.00%
100.00%
0.00%
50.00%
100.00%
0.00%

54.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%

$0.00%
100.00%
§0.00%
100.00%

35.00%

35.00%
100.00%
23.00%
100,00%

100.00%
100.00%

100.00%
100.00%
100.00%

100.00%
100.00%
$0.00%
100.00%
50.00%
100.00%
100.00%
50,00%
100.00%

15.00%
100,00%
100.00%

50,00%

50.00%

...5000%

% Allocaton
Lesses

48,00%
0.00%

46.00%
100.00%
50.00%

42.00%
50,00%
0,00%
100.00%
50.00%
0.00%
100.00%

46.,00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

50.00%
0.00%
50.00%
0.00%

85.00%

65.00%
0.00%
75.00%
0.00%

0.00%
0.00%

0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

0.00%
0.00%
50.00%
0.00%
50.00%
0.00%
0.00%
50.00%
0.00%

85.00%
0.00%
0.00%

50.00%

50.00%

S000% _ .

NOTES

#r0 Shop & Restourant 5,196 aq
Clubhouse 8,065 5q

Help g for Club smploy
Pro Shap B Reatitired 5,188 wq N,
Clubhouse 5,085 8q R

COD & Club {o split cost 5D/50
Restaurant 4,407 5q f1, Cluthouss 8,068 ¢q
R, Pro Shap excludad

TDD & Ciub lo split cost SW/30
Communily newsliciter for Club events

CDD & Ciyb lo upit cost SVSD
Decorating cost for Ciub arca

Pra Shep & Resiaunint 5,196 sq f,
Ciubhovse 6,068 sq A

New hira oxp for Club omploy

Repalr oxpenao for Glub swercian equipment
Equipmend purchases for Club operations

CDD & Ciud o spifl cost SO/SD

Repalt expenzs lor Club equipment
CDD A Club ta =pit cozt S0/59

Golo at Viilage 17 enlranco

Alocation baged on premnum amount by
utegory .

Allocalon basad on premfum amouni by
citegery .

Clsaning suppiies for Club areas

S&3 managemoni fee

Club refsted misculluncous éxpenses
LOD A Club.to spiit.cak 50/50. .__ .
Office zupplles for Club operations

Part-timo recoplionhi(z)

Fulldima Club contdipater
Pulltime malntenunve person
Payroll tanss & feey for Clud cmpleyaed
Group Insurance expense for Club
employass
401K axpanse for Club employoos
COD & Club le spit co7t $0/50
Postage for Chub mallings
CDD & Club 1o spIk cont 6W/50
8paclal events for Club members
pplies for Club opeufl
GDD & Club to spll cost 50150
Mulch for 1ot lot
Trash plek-up service for Chub, Rexlsurant &
Pro Shop
Trulning expense for Club amploysss
Un(farm axponzo for Chb employees
CODD & Club o zplit cosl SO/50
COD A Club lo split cou 8DISO

Note: An Invalce that is specific to an area of operation (Club or CDD) will be charged 100% to its raspective
area, regardless of whalher or not the charge falls under one of the shared cost line iems. Only involces that
are truly shared expenses will bs shared batwesn (he operations.

MIAM1YY))



H
P UYs LuY o A UJd 4117 JiLd A LU A MU VAD S A= s S & W Er M s & s

OR BK 12868 PG 1421

HERITAGE HARBOR CDD
SHARED RESERVES
Shared Rasesva Aliocations 8gq Ft Total Interior
Pro Shop 780 4.90% 7.01%
Coarl Bam 4,824 30.09%
Restaurant 4,407 27.30% 39,13%
Clubhouse 6,088 37.69% $3.86%

18,096 100.00% 100,00%
Excluding Cant Bam- (Interior) 11,262

% Alloc % Alloc
Bh aserves Yearg Lassor Lessee)
Parking Lot Paving T2 50% 60%
Parking LovSaaling & Suiping 5 50% 50%
Clubhouss Renovation 15 S4% 46%
Clubhouss Roof 20 8% 82%
Front French Door 10 §50% 0%
HVAC Sysism 20 54% 48%
Wood Picket Fenca R&M (10) 30% 2%
Canvas Awnings 10 0% . 50%
Carpeting 8 54% 46%
STATE OF PLORIDA )

counw OF HILLSBOROUGH)

‘ THIB 13 YO CEATIFY THAT THB FOREBONG 8 A
YRUE AND GORRECY GOPY OF THE BUCUNENY GN
g N MY OFFICE. le 5} MY HAND AND
UFF‘DML SISN. Tﬂl‘i.. YSTUN ( @AV °Fu\\\uuhnl“

“\\ S .a& 20,8
@fg \Satneses! '\ﬂu&.




EXHIBIT 11




SOLITUDE

LAKE MANAGEMENT

April 2020

Ms. Patricia Thibault

Heritage Harbor CDD

c/o DPFG

250 International Parkway, Suite #280
Lake Mary, Florida 32746

Via Email: patricia.comings-thibault@dpfg.com

RE: Account #7759
Notice of Projected Pricing for 2021 Budget

Dear Ms. Thibault:

The anniversary date of your NEW SOL.itude Lake Management, (formally Aquatic Systems, Inc.), waterway management program
is August 1, 2021.

We are pleased to report that your resource management program for care of your waterway system has been successful; therefore, we are extending
our scheduled visits for the next successive twelve months at the SAME investment: $3,478.00 Monthly ($41,736.00 Annually)

Please ensure that this budget notification is placed on the CDD Agenda for the Budget Review Meeting.

If at any time during the term of this Agreement the government imposes any additional related permit requirements, water testing
and/or fees, this Agreement may be renegotiated to include these changes and the cost of the additional services and/or fees. If a
renegotiated contract cannot be agreed upon SOL.itude Lake Management reserves the right to cancel this Agreement.

If you have any questions regarding your waterway program, including the scheduled 2021 budget, please give me a call.

We appreciate your business and look forward to another successful year ahead!

Sincerely,

N V2o

Nicholas Viles
Business Development Consultant
NV/gu

Competitively Sensitive & Proprietary Materials — The information contained herein is the intellectual property of SOLitude Lake Management.
Recipient may not disclose to any outside party any proprietary information, processes, or pricing contained in this document or any of its
attachments without the prior written consent of SOLitude Lake Management. This document is provided to the recipient in good faith and it shall
be the responsibility of the recipient to keep the information contained herein confidential.

SOLITUDELAKEMANAGEMENT.COM
888.480.LAKE (5253)



EXHIBIT 12




_raan

TEADFAST

ENVIRONMENTAL

vV

Heritage Harbor CDD

Aquatic Maintenance Proposal
April 30th, 2020

Prepared for:

Heritage Harbor CDD

Patricia Comings-Thibault, District Manager

250 International Parkway, Suite #280 Lake Mary FL 32746

O S O T M Y

Prepared by:
Mr. Joe Hamilton, Owner/Operator

Steadfast Environmental, LLC

30435 Commerce Dr. Suite 102

San Antonio, FL 33576

(813) 610-3927 Mobile

joe@steadfastenv.com.com - www.steadfastenv.com/home



mailto:joe@steadfastenv.com.com

April 30th, 2020

Heritage Harbor CDD
Patricia Comings-Thibault, District Manager
250 International Parkway, Suite #280 Lake Mary FL 32746

Dear Patricia,

We greatly appreciate the opportunity to bid on this project for you. Attached is the
Agreement for waterway services at Heritage Harbor CDD.

Our range of aquatic services are listed below;

Long lasting results based off applied herbicide techniques

Superior buffering and littoral maintenance

Exceptional physical removal of nuisance and invasive vegetation.

Planting of native beneficial vegetation.

Conservation Cutback Services.

Pond dye application.

Stocking of Triploid grass carp for submersed aquatic plant species control.

We pride ourselves on providing the highest level of service in the industry and look
forward to the opportunity of exceeding your expectations!

Respectfully yours,

Steadfast Environmental, LLC.

Signature

%M/oé AemiBon

Joseph C. Hamilton, Owner/Operator



Monthly Maintenance Program:

Program to consist of: (Areas #1-86 as indicated on attached map) Area to be serviced
measures 54,973 LF

¢ Monthly herbicide treatment of invasive and exotic vegetation.
e Inspections of outflow structures.
¢ Removal of normal size trash and debris items.
e Pond dye applications (If desirable).
Occurrence: 4 events/month Annual Cost: $35,732.40

($2,977.70 per month)

Special services can also be provided outside of the routine monthly maintenance at the
Boards request. These will be proposed on separate estimates outside of the monthly
maintenance service agreement.

Special Services Include:

Physical & Mechanical Removals of invasive and exotic vegetation.
Planting of native and desirable, low lying aquatic vegetation.
Triploid Grass Carp stocking for submersed aquatic vegetation.
Aluminum Sulfate Applications to better control algae.

Bush hogging & Conservation/Woodline Cutbacks.

Thank you for reaching out with interest in our services! We look forward to building a
long term, professional relationship.

Joseph Hamilton, Owner/Operator. Heritage Harbor CDD Rep.

Steadfast Environmental, LLC. - 30435 Commerce Dr. Suite 102 - San Antonio, FL 33576
(813) 610-3927 mobile - joe@steadfastenv.com - www.steadfastenv.com/home




o )
» -0
. w
mn
o
v g =
4@
\ -
e | =

L1484

. .
» -~

'g\;

L e

"/“

= -,

. A
.

Ivg§l5f

=)
p'f!n

A ERSIRL
LY




EXHIBIT 13




MclLain
Plumbing & Mechanical

2403 East 4" Avenue
Tampa, Florida 33605
P:(813) 876-9046

May 20, 2020

RE: Heritage Harbor
19502 Heritage Harbor PKWY
Lutz, Fl. 33558

McLain Plumbing & Mechanical proposes to provide all necessary labor and materials to
dig up and replace pipe, back-flow and concrete pad.

Labor: 51360.00
Misc. Material: $735.00

Total price for the above scope of work: $2095.00

The above pricing reflects current project conditions. MclLain plumbing & mechanical
reserves the right to submit pricing in the future for any unforeseen circumstances.

if there are any questions or if | may be of any assistance, please do not hesitate to
contact me.

Cordially,
Dawn Obrien

Service Manager

McLain Plumbing & Mechanical
2403 East 4th Avenue
Tampa, Florida 33605

(813) 876-9046



EXHIBIT 14




FORM 1 STATEMENT OF 2019

Please print or type your name, mailing FINANCIAL INTERE STS FOR OFFICE USE ONLY:

address, agency name, and position below:

LAST NAME -- FIRST NAME -- MIDDLE NAME :

MAILING ADDRESS :

CITY : ZIP : COUNTY :

NAME OF AGENCY :

NAME OF OFFICE OR POSITION HELD OR SOUGHT :

CHECK ONLY IF [[] CANDIDATE OR J NEW EMPLOYEE OR APPOINTEE

**** THIS SECTION MUST BE COMPLETED ****

DISCLOSURE PERIOD:
THIS STATEMENT REFLECTS YOUR FINANCIAL INTERESTS FOR CALENDAR YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2019.

MANNER OF CALCULATING REPORTABLE INTERESTS:

FILERS HAVE THE OPTION OF USING REPORTING THRESHOLDS THAT ARE ABSOLUTE DOLLAR VALUES, WHICH REQUIRES
FEWER CALCULATIONS, OR USING COMPARATIVE THRESHOLDS, WHICH ARE USUALLY BASED ON PERCENTAGE VALUES
(see instructions for further details). CHECK THE ONE YOU ARE USING (must check one):

I:l COMPARATIVE (PERCENTAGE) THRESHOLDS OR I:l DOLLAR VALUE THRESHOLDS

PART A -- PRIMARY SOURCES OF INCOME [Major sources of income to the reporting person - See instructions]
(If you have nothing to report, write "none" or "n/a")

NAME OF SOURCE SOURCE'S DESCRIPTION OF THE SOURCE'S
OF INCOME ADDRESS PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITY

PART B -- SECONDARY SOURCES OF INCOME
[Major customers, clients, and other sources of income to businesses owned by the reporting person - See instructions]
(If you have nothing to report, write "none" or "n/a")

NAME OF NAME OF MAJOR SOURCES ADDRESS PRINCIPAL BUSINESS
BUSINESS ENTITY OF BUSINESS' INCOME OF SOURCE ACTIVITY OF SOURCE

PART C -- REAL PROPERTY [Land, buildings owned by the reporting person - See instructions] You are not limited to the space on the
(If you have nothing to report, write "none" or "n/a") lines on this form. Attach additional
sheets, if necessary.

FILING INSTRUCTIONS for when
and where to file this form are

located at the bottom of page 2.
INSTRUCTIONS on who must file

this form and how to fill it out
begin on page 3.

CE FORM 1 - Effective: January 1, 2020 (Continued on reverse side) PAGE 1
Incorporated by reference in Rule 34-8.202(1), F.A.C.




(If you have nothing to report, write "none" or "n/a")
TYPE OF INTANGIBLE

PART D — INTANGIBLE PERSONAL PROPERTY [Stocks, bonds, certificates of deposit, etc. - See instructions]

BUSINESS ENTITY TO WHICH THE PROPERTY RELATES

PART E — LIABILITIES [Major debts - See instructions]
(If you have nothing to report, write "none" or "n/a")

NAME OF CREDITOR

ADDRESS OF CREDITOR

(If you have nothing to report, write "none" or "n/a")

NAME OF BUSINESS ENTITY

BUSINESS ENTITY # 1

. _________________________________________________________________
PART F — INTERESTS IN SPECIFIED BUSINESSES [Ownership or positions in certain types of businesses - See instructions]

BUSINESS ENTITY # 2

ADDRESS OF BUSINESS ENTITY

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITY

POSITION HELD WITH ENTITY

| OWN MORE THAN A 5% INTEREST IN THE BUSINESS

NATURE OF MY OWNERSHIP INTEREST

PART G — TRAINING
For elected municipal officers required to complete annual ethics training pursuant to section 112.3142, F.S.

a

SIGNATURE OF FILER:

Signature:

IF ANY OF PARTS A THROUGH G ARE CONTINUED ON A SEPARATE SHEET, PLEASE CHECK HERE [

Date Signed:

FILING INSTRUCTIONS:

If you were mailed the form by the Commission on Ethics or a County
Supervisor of Elections for your annual disclosure filing, return the
form to that location. To determine what category your position falls
under, see page 3 of instructions.

Local officers/employees file with the Supervisor of Elections
of the county in which they permanently reside. (If you do not
permanently reside in Florida, file with the Supervisor of the county
where your agency has its headquarters.) Form 1 filers who file with
the Supervisor of Elections may file by mail or email. Contact your
Supervisor of Elections for the mailing address or email address to
use. Do not email your form to the Commission on Ethics, it will be
returned.

State officers or specified state employees who file with the
Commission on Ethics may file by mail or email. To file by mail,
send the completed form to P.O. Drawer 15709, Tallahassee, FL
32317-5709; physical address: 325 John Knox Rd, Bldg E, Ste 200,
Tallahassee, FL 32303. To file with the Commission by email, scan
your completed form and any attachments as a pdf (do not use any
other format), send it to CEForm1@leg.state.fl.us and retain a copy

for your records. Do not file by both mail and email. Choose only one
filing method. Form 6s will not be accepted via email.

| CERTIFY THAT | HAVE COMPLETED THE REQUIRED TRAINING.

CPA or ATTORNEY SIGNATURE ONLY

If a certified public accountant licensed under Chapter 473, or attorney
in good standing with the Florida Bar prepared this form for you, he or
she must complete the following statement:

I, , prepared the CE
Form 1 in accordance with Section 112.3145, Florida Statutes, and the
instructions to the form. Upon my reasonable knowledge and belief, the
disclosure herein is true and correct.

CPA/Attorney Signature:

Date Signed:

Candidates file this form together with their filing papers.

MULTIPLE FILING UNNECESSARY: A candidate who files a Form
1 with a qualifying officer is not required to file with the Commission
or Supervisor of Elections.

WHEN TO FILE: Initially, each local officer/employee, state officer,
and specified state employee must file within 30 days of the
date of his or her appointment or of the beginning of employment.
Appointees who must be confirmed by the Senate must file prior to
confirmation, even if that is less than 30 days from the date of their
appointment.

Candidates must file at the same time they file their qualifying
papers.

Thereafter, file by July 1 following each calendar year in which they
hold their positions.

Finally, file a final disclosure form (Form 1F) within 60 days of
leaving office or employment. Filing a CE Form 1F (Final Statement
of Financial Interests) does not relieve the filer of filing a CE Form 1
if the filer was in his or her position on December 31, 2019.

CE FORM 1 - Effective: January 1, 2020.
Incorporated by reference in Rule 34-8.202(1), F.A.C.

PAGE 2




NOTICE

Annual Statements of Financial Interests are due July 1. If the annual form is not filed or postmarked by September 1,
an automatic fine of $25 for each day late will be imposed, up to a maximum penalty of $1,500. Failure to file also can
result in removal from public office or employment. [s. 112.3145, F.S.]

In addition, failure to make any required disclosure constitutes grounds for and may be punished by one or more of the
following: disqualification from being on the ballot, impeachment, removal or suspension from office or employment,
demotion, reduction in salary, reprimand, or a civil penalty not exceeding $10,000. [s. 112.317, F.S.]

WHO MUST FILE FORM 1:

1) Elected public officials not serving in a political subdivision of the
state and any person appointed to fill a vacancy in such office, unless
required to file full disclosure on Form 6.

2) Appointed members of each board, commission, authority,
or council having statewide jurisdiction, excluding members of solely
advisory bodies, but including judicial nominating commission members;
Directors of Enterprise Florida, Scripps Florida Funding Corporation,
and Career Source Florida; and members of the Council on the Social
Status of Black Men and Boys; the Executive Director, Governors,
and senior managers of Citizens Property Insurance Corporation;
Governors and senior managers of Florida Workers' Compensation Joint
Underwriting Association; board members of the Northeast Fla. Regional
Transportation Commission; board members of Triumph Gulf Coast, Inc;
board members of Florida Is For Veterans, Inc.; and members of the
Technology Advisory Council within the Agency for State Technology.

3) The Commissioner of Education, members of the State Board
of Education, the Board of Governors, the local Boards of Trustees and
Presidents of state universities, and the Florida Prepaid College Board.

4) Persons elected to office in any political subdivision (such as
municipalities, counties, and special districts) and any person appointed
to fill a vacancy in such office, unless required to file Form 6.

5) Appointed members of the following boards, councils,
commissions, authorities, or other bodies of county, municipality, school
district, independent special district, or other political subdivision: the
governing body of the subdivision; community college or junior college
district boards of trustees; boards having the power to enforce local code
provisions; boards of adjustment; community redevelopment agencies;
planning or zoning boards having the power to recommend, create, or
modify land planning or zoning within a political subdivision, except for
citizen advisory committees, technical coordinating committees, and
similar groups who only have the power to make recommendations
to planning or zoning boards, and except for representatives of a
military installation acting on behalf of all military installations within that
jurisdiction; pension or retirement boards empowered to invest pension
or retirement funds or determine entitlement to or amount of pensions or
other retirement benefits, and the Pinellas County Construction Licensing
Board.

6) Any appointed member of a local government board who
is required to file a statement of financial interests by the appointing
authority or the enabling legislation, ordinance, or resolution creating the
board.

7) Persons holding any of these positions in local government:
mayor; county or city manager; chief administrative employee or finance

director of a county, municipality, or other political subdivision; county
or municipal attorney; chief county or municipal building inspector;
county or municipal water resources coordinator; county or municipal
pollution control director; county or municipal environmental control
director; county or municipal administrator with power to grant or deny
a land development permit; chief of police; fire chief; municipal clerk;
appointed district school superintendent; community college president;
district medical examiner; purchasing agent (regardless of title) having
the authority to make any purchase exceeding $35,000 for the local
governmental unit.

8) Officers and employees of entities serving as chief administrative
officer of a political subdivision.

9) Members of governing boards of charter schools operated by a
city or other public entity.

10) Employees in the office of the Governor or of a Cabinet member
who are exempt from the Career Service System, excluding secretarial,
clerical, and similar positions.

11) The following positions in each state department, commission,
board, or council: Secretary, Assistant or Deputy Secretary, Executive
Director, Assistant or Deputy Executive Director, and anyone having the
power normally conferred upon such persons, regardless of title.

12) The following positions in each state department or division:
Director, Assistant or Deputy Director, Bureau Chief, and any person
having the power normally conferred upon such persons, regardless of
title.

13) Assistant State Attorneys, Assistant Public Defenders, criminal
conflict and civil regional counsel, and assistant criminal conflict and civil
regional counsel, Public Counsel, full-time state employees serving as
counsel or assistant counsel to a state agency, administrative law judges,
and hearing officers.

14) The Superintendent or Director of a state mental health institute
established for training and research in the mental health field, or any
major state institution or facility established for corrections, training,
treatment, or rehabilitation.

15) State agency Business Managers, Finance and Accounting
Directors, Personnel Officers, Grant Coordinators, and purchasing
agents (regardless of title) with power to make a purchase exceeding
$35,000.

16) The following positions in legislative branch agencies: each
employee (other than those employed in maintenance, clerical,
secretarial, or similar positions and legislative assistants exempted
by the presiding officer of their house); and each employee of the
Commission on Ethics.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETING FORM 1:

INTRODUCTORY INFORMATION (Top of Form): If your
name, mailing address, public agency, and position are already
printed on the form, you do not need to provide this information
unless it should be changed. To change any of this information,
write the correct information on the form, and contact your

agency's financial disclosure coordinator. You can find your
coordinator on the Commission on Ethics website: www.ethics.
state.fl.us.

NAME OF AGENCY: The name of the governmental unit
which you serve or served, by which you are or were employed,
or for which you are a candidate.

DISCLOSURE PERIOD: The “disclosure period” for your
report is the calendar year ending December 31, 2019.

OFFICE OR POSITION HELD OR SOUGHT: The title of
the office or position you hold, are seeking, or held during the
disclosure period even if you have since left that position. If you
are a candidate for office or are a new employee or appointee,
check the appropriate box.

PUBLIC RECORD: The disclosure form and everything
attached to it is a public record. Your Social Security Number
is not required and you should redact it from any documents
you file. If you are an active or former officer or employee listed
in Section 119.071, F.S., whose home address is exempt from
disclosure, the Commission will maintain that confidentiality if

you submit a written request.

CE FORM 1 - Effective: January 1, 2020. Incorporated by reference in Rule 34-8.202, F.A.C.

PAGE 3




MANNER OF CALCULATING REPORTABLE INTEREST

Filers have the option of reporting based on either thresholds that are comparative (usually, based on percentage values) or
thresholds that are based on absolute dollar values. The instructions on the following pages specifically describe the different
thresholds. Check the box that reflects the choice you have made. You must use the type of threshold you have chosen for each
part of the form. In other words, if you choose to report based on absolute dollar value thresholds, you cannot use a percentage

threshold on any part of the form.

IF YOU HAVE CHOSEN DOLLAR VALUE THRESHOLDS

THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS APPLY

PART A — PRIMARY SOURCES OF INCOME
[Required by s. 112.3145(3)(b)1, F.S]

Part A is intended to require the disclosure of your principal
sources of income during the disclosure period. You do not have to
disclose any public salary or public position(s). The income of your
spouse need not be disclosed; however, if there is joint income to
you and your spouse from property you own jointly (such as interest
or dividends from a bank account or stocks), you should disclose the
source of that income if it exceeded the threshold.

Please list in this part of the form the name, address, and
principal business activity of each source of your income which
exceeded $2,500 of gross income received by you in your own name
or by any other person for your use or benefit.

"Gross income" means the same as it does for income tax
purposes, even if the income is not actually taxable, such as interest
on tax-free bonds. Examples include: compensation for services,
income from business, gains from property dealings, interest, rents,
dividends, pensions, IRA distributions, social security, distributive
share of partnership gross income, and alimony, but not child support.

Examples:

— If you were employed by a company that manufactures
computers and received more than $2,500, list the name of the
company, its address, and its principal business activity (computer
manufacturing).

— If you were a partner in a law firm and your distributive share
of partnership gross income exceeded $2,500, list the name of
the firm, its address, and its principal business activity (practice of
law).

— If you were the sole proprietor of a retail gift business and your
gross income from the business exceeded $2,500, list the name
of the business, its address, and its principal business activity
(retail gift sales).

— If you received income from investments in stocks and bonds,
list each individual company from which you derived more than
$2,500. Do not aggregate all of your investment income.

— If more than $2,500 of your gross income was gain from the
sale of property (not just the selling price), list as a source of
income the purchaser’s name, address and principal business
activity. If the purchaser’s identity is unknown, such as where
securities listed on an exchange are sold through a brokerage
firm, the source of income should be listed as "sale of (name of
company) stock," for example.

— If more than $2,500 of your gross income was in the form
of interest from one particular financial institution (aggregating
interest from all CD’s, accounts, etc., at that institution), list the
name of the institution, its address, and its principal business
activity.

PART B — SECONDARY SOURCES OF INCOME
[Required by s. 112.3145(3)(b)2, F.S.]

This part is intended to require the disclosure of major customers,
clients, and other sources of income to businesses in which you own an
interest. It is not for reporting income from second jobs. That kind of income
should be reported in Part A "Primary Sources of Income," if it meets the
reporting threshold. You will not have anything to report unless, during the
disclosure period:

(1) You owned (either directly or indirectly in the form of an equitable
or beneficial interest) more than 5% of the total assets or capital
stock of a business entity (a corporation, partnership, LLC, limited
partnership, proprietorship, joint venture, trust, firm, etc., doing
business in Florida); and,

(2) You received more than $5,000 of your gross income during the
disclosure period from that business entity.

If your interests and gross income exceeded these thresholds, then for that
business entity you must list every source of income to the business entity
which exceeded 10% of the business entity’s gross income (computed on
the basis of the business entity's most recently completed fiscal year), the
source’s address, and the source's principal business activity.

Examples:

— You are the sole proprietor of a dry cleaning business, from which
you received more than $5,000. If only one customer, a uniform rental
company, provided more than 10% of your dry cleaning business, you
must list the name of the uniform rental company, its address, and its
principal business activity (uniform rentals).

— You are a 20% partner in a partnership that owns a shopping mall
and your partnership income exceeded the above thresholds. List each
tenant of the mall that provided more than 10% of the partnership's
gross income and the tenant's address and principal business activity.

PART C — REAL PROPERTY
[Required by s. 112.3145(3)(b)3, F.S.]

In this part, list the location or description of all real property in Florida
in which you owned directly or indirectly at any time during the disclosure
period in excess of 5% of the property’s value. You are not required to list
your residences. You should list any vacation homes if you derive income
from them.

Indirect ownership includes situations where you are a beneficiary of a
trust that owns the property, as well as situations where you own more than
5% of a partnership or corporation that owns the property. The value of the
property may be determined by the most recently assessed value for tax
purposes, in the absence of a more current appraisal.

The location or description of the property should be sufficient to
enable anyone who looks at the form to identify the property. A street
address should be used, if one exists.

PART D — INTANGIBLE PERSONAL PROPERTY
[Required by s. 112.3145(3)(b)3, F.S.]

Describe any intangible personal property that, at any time during the
disclosure period, was worth more than $10,000 and state the business
entity to which the property related. Intangible personal property includes
things such as cash on hand, stocks, bonds, certificates of deposit, vehicle
leases, interests in businesses, beneficial interests in trusts, money owed
you, Deferred Retirement Option Program (DROP) accounts, the Florida
Prepaid College Plan, and bank accounts. Intangible personal property
also includes investment products held in IRAs, brokerage accounts, and
the Florida College Investment Plan. Note that the product contained in
a brokerage account, IRA, or the Florida College Investment Plan is your
asset—not the account or plan itself. Things like automobiles and houses
you own, jewelry, and paintings are not intangible property. Intangibles
relating to the same business entity may be aggregated; for example, CDs
and savings accounts with the same bank. Property owned as tenants by
the entirety or as joint tenants with right of survivorship should be valued at
100%. The value of a leased vehicle is the vehicle’s present value minus
the lease residual (a number found on the lease document).

CE FORM 1 - Effective: January 1, 2020. Incorporated by reference in Rule 34-8.202, F.A.C..

PAGE 4




PART E — LIABILITIES
[Required by s. 112.3145(3)(b)4, F.S.]

List the name and address of each creditor to whom you owed more
than $10,000 at any time during the disclosure period. The amount of the
liability of a vehicle lease is the sum of any past-due payments and all
unpaid prospective lease payments. You are not required to list the amount
of any debt. You do not have to disclose credit card and retail installment
accounts, taxes owed (unless reduced to a judgment), indebtedness on
a life insurance policy owed to the company of issuance, or contingent
liabilities. A “contingent liability” is one that will become an actual liability
only when one or more future events occur or fail to occur, such as where
you are liable only as a guarantor, surety, or endorser on a promissory
note. If you are a “co-maker” and are jointly liable or jointly and severally
liable, then it is not a contingent liability.

PART F — INTERESTS IN SPECIFIED BUSINESSES
[Required by s. 112.3145(6), F.S.]

The types of businesses covered in this disclosure include: state and
federally chartered banks; state and federal savings and loan associations;
cemetery companies; insurance companies; mortgage companies; credit
unions; small loan companies; alcoholic beverage licensees; pari-mutuel
wagering companies, utility companies, entities controlled by the Public
Service Commission; and entities granted a franchise to operate by either a
city or a county government.

Disclose in this part the fact that you owned during the disclosure period an
interest in, or held any of certain positions with the types of businesses listed
above. You must make this disclosure if you own or owned (either directly or
indirectly in the form of an equitable or beneficial interest) at any time during
the disclosure period more than 5% of the total assets or capital stock of
one of the types of business entities listed above. You also must complete
this part of the form for each of these types of businesses for which you
are, or were at any time during the disclosure period, an officer, director,
partner, proprietor, or agent (other than a resident agent solely for service of
process).

If you have or held such a position or ownership interest in one of
these types of businesses, list the name of the business, its address and
principal business activity, and the position held with the business (if any). If
you own(ed) more than a 5% interest in the business, indicate that fact and
describe the nature of your interest.

PART G — TRAINING CERTIFICATION
[Required by s. 112.3142, F.S ]

If you are a Constitutional or elected municipal officer whose
service began before March 31 of the year for which you are filing,
you are required to complete four hours of ethics training which
addresses Atrticle Il, Section 8 of the Florida Constitution, the Code
of Ethics for Public Officers and Employees, and the public records
and open meetings laws of the state. You are required to certify on
this form that you have taken such training.

(End of Dollar Value Thresholds Instructions.)

IF YOU HAVE CHOSEN COMPARATIVE (PERCENTAGE) THRESHOLDS

THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS APPLY

PART A — PRIMARY SOURCES OF INCOME
[Required by s. 112.3145(3)(a)1, F.S.]

Part A is intended to require the disclosure of your principal
sources of income during the disclosure period. You do not have
to disclose any public salary or public position(s), but income from
these public sources should be included when calculating your gross
income for the disclosure period. The income of your spouse need
not be disclosed; however, if there is joint income to you and your
spouse from property you own jointly (such as interest or dividends
from a bank account or stocks), you should include all of that income
when calculating your gross income and disclose the source of that
income if it exceeded the threshold.

Please list in this part of the form the name, address, and
principal business activity of each source of your income which
exceeded 5% of the gross income received by you in your own name
or by any other person for your benefit or use during the disclosure
period.

"Gross income" means the same as it does for income tax
purposes, even if the income is not actually taxable, such as interest
on tax-free bonds. Examples include: compensation for services,
income from business, gains from property dealings, interest, rents,
dividends, pensions, IRA distributions, social security, distributive
share of partnership gross income, and alimony, but not child support.

Examples:

— If you were employed by a company that manufactures
computers and received more than 5% of your gross income
from the company, list the name of the company, its address,
and its principal business activity (computer manufacturing).

— If you were a partner in a law firm and your distributive share
of partnership gross income exceeded 5% of your gross income,
then list the name of the firm, its address, and its principal
business activity (practice of law).

— If you were the sole proprietor of a retail gift business and
your gross income from the business exceeded 5% of your
total gross income, list the name of the business, its address,
and its principal business activity (retail gift sales).

— If you received income from investments in stocks and
bonds, list each individual company from which you derived

more than 5% of your gross income. Do not aggregate all of
your investment income.

— If more than 5% of your gross income was gain from the sale
of property (not just the selling price), list as a source of income
the purchaser’s name, address, and principal business activity.
If the purchaser's identity is unknown, such as where securities
listed on an exchange are sold through a brokerage firm, the
source of income should be listed as "sale of (name of company)
stock," for example.

— If more than 5% of your gross income was in the form of
interest from one particular financial institution (aggregating
interest from all CD’s, accounts, etc., at that institution), list the
name of the institution, its address, and its principal business
activity.

PART B — SECONDARY SOURCES OF INCOME
[Required by s. 112.3145(3)(a)2, F.S.]

This part is intended to require the disclosure of major customers,
clients, and other sources of income to businesses in which you own
an interest. It is not for reporting income from second jobs. That kind
of income should be reported in Part A, "Primary Sources of Income,"
if it meets the reporting threshold. You will not have anything to report
unless during the disclosure period:

(1) You owned (either directly or indirectly in the form of an
equitable or beneficial interest) more than 5% of the total assets
or capital stock of a business entity (a corporation, partnership,
LLC, limited partnership, proprietorship, joint venture, trust, firm,
etc., doing business in Florida); and,

(2) You received more than 10% of your gross income from that
business entity; and,

(3) You received more than $1,500 in gross income from that
business entity.

If your interests and gross income exceeded these thresholds, then
for that business entity you must list every source of income to the
business entity which exceeded 10% of the business entity’s gross
income (computed on the basis of the business entity’s most recently
completed fiscal year), the source’s address, and the source’s
principal business activity.

CE FORM 1 - Effective: January 1, 2020. Incorporated by reference in Rule 34-8.202, F.A.C.

PAGE 5




Examples:

— You are the sole proprietor of a dry cleaning business, from
which you received more than 10% of your gross income—an
amount that was more than $1,500. If only one customer, a
uniform rental company, provided more than 10% of your dry
cleaning business, you must list the name of the uniform rental
company, its address, and its principal business activity (uniform
rentals).

— You are a 20% partner in a partnership that owns a shopping
mall and your partnership income exceeded the thresholds
listed above. You should list each tenant of the mall that
provided more than 10% of the partnership’s gross income, and
the tenant’s address and principal business activity.

PART C — REAL PROPERTY
[Required by s. 112.3145(3)(a)3, F.S.]

In this part, list the location or description of all real property in
Florida in which you owned directly or indirectly at any time during
the disclosure period in excess of 5% of the property’s value. You

are not required to list your residences. You should list any vacation
homes, if you derive income from them.

Indirect ownership includes situations where you are a
beneficiary of a trust that owns the property, as well as situations
where you own more than 5% of a partnership or corporation that
owns the property. The value of the property may be determined by
the most recently assessed value for tax purposes, in the absence
of a more current appraisal.

The location or description of the property should be sufficient
to enable anyone who looks at the form to identify the property. A
street address should be used, if one exists.

PART D — INTANGIBLE PERSONAL PROPERTY
[Required by s. 112.3145(3)(a)3, F.S.]

Describe any intangible personal property that, at any time
during the disclosure period, was worth more than 10% of your
total assets, and state the business entity to which the property
related. Intangible personal property includes things such as cash
on hand, stocks, bonds, certificates of deposit, vehicle leases,
interests in businesses, beneficial interests in trusts, money owed
you, Deferred Retirement Option Program (DROP) accounts,
the Florida Prepaid College Plan, and bank accounts. Intangible
personal property also includes investment products held in IRAs,
brokerage accounts, and the Florida College Investment Plan.
Note that the product contained in a brokerage account, IRA, or the
Florida College Investment Plan is your asset—not the account or
plan itself. Things like automobiles and houses you own, jewelry,
and paintings are not intangible property. Intangibles relating to the
same business entity may be aggregated; for example, CD’s and
savings accounts with the same bank.

Calculations: To determine whether the intangible property
exceeds 10% of your total assets, total the fair market value of
all of your assets (including real property, intangible property, and
tangible personal property such as jewelry, furniture, etc.). When
making this calculation, do not subtract any liabilities (debts) that
may relate to the property. Multiply the total figure by 10% to arrive
at the disclosure threshold. List only the intangibles that exceed
this threshold amount. The value of a leased vehicle is the vehicle’s
present value minus the lease residual (a number which can be
found on the lease document). Property that is only jointly owned
property should be valued according to the percentage of your
joint ownership. Property owned as tenants by the entirety or as
joint tenants with right of survivorship should be valued at 100%.
None of your calculations or the value of the property have to be
disclosed on the form.

Example: You own 50% of the stock of a small corporation
that is worth $100,000, the estimated fair market value of
your home and other property (bank accounts, automobile,
furniture, etc.) is $200,000. As your total assets are worth
$250,000, you must disclose intangibles worth over $25,000.
Since the value of the stock exceeds this threshold, you
should list “stock” and the name of the corporation. If your
accounts with a particular bank exceed $25,000, you should
list “bank accounts” and bank’s name.

PART E — LIABILITIES
[Required by s. 112.3145(3)(b)4, F.S.]

List the name and address of each creditor to whom you owed
any amount that, at any time during the disclosure period, exceeded
your net worth. You are not required to list the amount of any debt
or your net worth. You do not have to disclose: credit card and retail
installment accounts, taxes owed (unless reduced to a judgment),
indebtedness on a life insurance policy owed to the company of
issuance, or contingent liabilities. A “contingent liability” is one
that will become an actual liability only when one or more future
events occur or fail to occur, such as where you are liable only as
a guarantor, surety, or endorser on a promissory note. If you are a
“co-maker” and are jointly liable or jointly and severally liable, it is not
a contingent liability.

Calculations: To determine whether the debt exceeds your
net worth, total all of your liabilities (including promissory notes,
mortgages, credit card debts, judgments against you, etc.). The
amount of the liability of a vehicle lease is the sum of any past-due
payments and all unpaid prospective lease payments. Subtract
the sum total of your liabilities from the value of all your assets
as calculated above for Part D. This is your “net worth.” List each
creditor to whom your debt exceeded this amount unless it is one of
the types of indebtedness listed in the paragraph above (credit card
and retail installment accounts, etc.). Joint liabilities with others for
which you are “jointly and severally liable,” meaning that you may
be liable for either your part or the whole of the obligation, should be
included in your calculations at 100% of the amount owed.

Example: You owe $15,000 to a bank for student loans, $5,000
for credit card debts, and $60,000 (with spouse) to a savings
and loan for a home mortgage. Your home (owned by you and
your spouse) is worth $80,000 and your other property is worth
$20,000. Since your net worth is $20,000 ($100,000 minus
$80,000), you must report only the name and address of the
savings and loan.

PART F — INTERESTS IN SPECIFIED BUSINESSES
[Required by s. 112.3145, F.S ]

The types of businesses covered in this disclosure include:
state and federally chartered banks; state and federal savings and
loan associations; cemetery companies; insurance companies;
mortgage companies; credit unions; small loan companies; alcoholic
beverage licensees; pari-mutuel wagering companies, utility
companies, entities controlled by the Public Service Commission;
and entities granted a franchise to operate by either a city or a
county government.

Disclose in this part the fact that you owned during the
disclosure period an interest in, or held any of certain positions
with, the types of businesses listed above. You are required
to make this disclosure if you own or owned (either directly or
indirectly in the form of an equitable or beneficial interest) at any
time during the disclosure period more than 5% of the total assets
or capital stock of one of the types of business entities listed above.
You also must complete this part of the form for each of these types
of businesses for which you are, or were at any time during the
disclosure period, an officer, director, partner, proprietor, or agent
(other than a resident agent solely for service of process).

If you have or held such a position or ownership interest in
one of these types of businesses, list the name of the business, its
address and principal business activity, and the position held with
the business (if any). If you own(ed) more than a 5% interest in the
business, indicate that fact and describe the nature of your interest.

PART G — TRAINING CERTIFICATION
[Required by s. 112.3142, F.S.]

If you are a Constitutional or elected municipal officer whose
service began before March 31 of the year for which you are filing,
you are required to complete four hours of ethics training which
addresses Article I, Section 8 of the Florida Constitution, the Code
of Ethics for Public Officers and Employees, and the public records
and open meetings laws of the state. You are required to certify on
this form that you have taken such training.

(End of Percentage Thresholds Instructions.)

CE FORM 1 - Effective: January 1, 2020. Incorporated by reference in Rule 34-8.202, F.A.C.

PAGE 6




EXHIBIT 15




HEENININNEARIBININA NI

INSTR # 2003280150
PREPARED BY AND RETURNTO O BK 12868 PC 1404
BECORIED ©7/37/2003 G3:24142 PN
PATHICIA KIMBALL FLETCHER, SO RIORRD FKE CLERK OF COUY
Patricia Kisball Flocher, P.A. HILLSSOHOUER COUNTY
Dusne Momis LLP BERITY CLERX § Williams
206 Socth Biseayne Blvd,
Suite 3410
Miami, Florida 33131

P T AMENDED AND RESTATED DECLABATION

FOR HERITAGE HARBOR
THIS FIRST ENDED ANDY RESTATED DECLARATION
mm&&&m& ' mmdﬁbytis ;mmmm

. (g‘ V RIRLORERE = m W A‘:m &
mymmwmmmm&m ammwﬁnpmﬁimwm

RECITALS

A Declarant recorded the Amended snd Restuted Declarstion fir H&w ﬁ%b@f in
Official Records Book 12817 a1 Page 1770 of the Public Records of Eillsborong)

Florida (the “Declaration™, respecting the residential mmnnﬂy Mad ﬁn }ﬁﬁmxt&@
County, Florida koown as the Herdiage Farbor (the “Heritage Harbos gaity”}

B Hection 11.5 of the Declaratin wmmmmmﬁmmm
consent of woy other party, p&wmawi'mvﬁm{w definad mégmmm} wivich date
has not yet occurred, by the recording of sn amendment to the Declarstion

8 Dreciarant destres to amend the Declaration 4y st forth herein

NOW THEREFORE, Declarant bereby declarea that every portion of the Heritage Harboo
Community i 1o be bald, transfirred, sold, comveyed, used asd occupled subject w te

mwm&mmmmwmdmmw&mdm

inﬁmmthaﬂh«amamﬂmmmaﬁm
nendment shall comtrol.  Whenover possible, this First /
Mb&mmam@em Breapt a5 modified heorehy, m
mmmﬂmmﬁzﬁﬁwwwm

fzed Tooms AH initially capitalized terms not defined herein shall have
t&mmﬂ%ﬁmt&b&hmwmmdﬁmm “Associntion” and
“Declaration” sre bereby modified as follows:

Mmmmmfmnmwmmﬁ&cwms
Associstion, Ins, & Florids oot for profit comporation, its sicces

claration” shall mean the Declaration and this Fast Anwndment, topether
mﬁdiamm&mmﬁm&ﬁaﬂwumf

SAERB LB B

TTEVIIVAV STOVIAL 1534



OR BK 12868 PG 1405

S EBbibit B The Approved Budgets were not attached to the
mm»m mwm&mfmzms 2004 ard 2005 sttached hereto as
MWMMWMM B RN T n .

Exhibit ] The CDD Lease attached to the Declaration as Exhibit
,;nwmwmmﬂmmmmmbumuw

1 amivmw mmmmew}wm Cmmmy =

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the usdersigned, being Declarant under the Declaration, has
hereunto set its hand and seal this P*Bay of July, 2003,

U8 Hﬁm CORPORATION, a Delaware

fﬁ

MEAGRE BRI §



OR BK 12868 PG 1406

HONDER
HERITAGE HARBOR GOLF & COUNTRY CLUB COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION, NG,

HERITAGE HARBOR GULF & COUNTRY CLUB COMMUNITY
Aﬁmi&ﬂw NC does m? m in the First Amendmens 16 Amended and Hestated
Deviaration for Heritage Hurbor (Elrst Amends ent"t, to wimi this Joinder i atisched, snd
the mm thereof are and shall be bmd?ﬁzg upon the umdersigned and He sucowssors in title,
Association scknowledpes that this Joinder mﬁrmmmmﬁyaﬁmmmzﬁed{mwm
Mmﬁnmm us Assoviation bas no right to approve the First Amendment

IN WITNESS WHERBOF, the undersigned has executed this Joinder on this
/7% day of Juty, 2003,

HERITAGE HARBOR GOLF & COUNTRY
CiLi,EB COMMUNITY &SS()C!K!‘%{)N INC.,

EE-ER R



OR BK 12868 PG 1407

EXHIBIT 1
AFPROVED BUDGETS FOR 2003, 2004 AND 2005

SELAI IR D



— OR BK 12868 PG 1408

APORIVEL FORM (F SLSCETS

ENENGE WRRIOR GERF & ORI S5k SO
AEDUCIMTIRN, W,
EETIMATERS 20y SREMATING BOUGEY »




- OR BK 12868 PG 1409
APFRONVED FORN OF SAGETS
FERTTAGE WARBON GOLE & COUNTIY CLUS COMMMETY

PROPOSED BUDGEY FOR 1145312310

- il B




posmrs OR BK 12868 PG 1410
NPT RO O RS TY
ARBSHERNTIN, ML, +
ETTRATED Fo4 CMERATOR IODGEY +

PRUPOSED BULIGEY FOR 204




s it

OR BK 12863 PG 1411
APPRINED FINGE GF SUDGLTS
MENITAGE KRR GOLF & COUNTIEY £5.000 COMMUMTY
mmmm;wma
PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 1004
&wnmwmnmm mm

PR TALE 1T LTS ALY

FOTAL ABSESSMENTE PAYASLE WY EACH WELAGE, 17 LOF




APPSO WY OR BK 12868 PG 1412

HERITAGE SARBOR SOLF § SOUNIRY CLOB DOMMINGY
AEBOCIRTIEW, W, ¢
EXTHIARET: 2008 DIMIATING WIBNGET




oty
APPROVED FORM OF IUOGETS OR BK 12368 PG 1413

HERFYALE HARINIR GOLY & COUMTRRY CLUN COMMORITY
ABBOCIKTION, W, +
ESTIRATED J00F OPERATING IOGKT +

PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2008

HONDRY | MeeraL
3 0134
WA COWE LTS e
SRA COVE LOTY

HOA EXPENSES FAYABLE BY BEA COVE LOTS DMLY

VILLAGE ITLOTS




OR BK 12868 PG 1414

HERITAGE HARBOR GOLF & COUNTRY CLUB
COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION, INC.
2603-2005 ESTIMATED OPERATING BUDGETS

i MimmmmmmmmmmwmeWmmmmmm
Hestaled Declaration for Heritage Harbor. Each Owner should consult e Declarats s and i3 exhibits for a more
vernpiete deseripdion of Asstasments,

1. These Extimared Operating Budpels wre mwmi and are not & garantee of the scel amount of Operating Coste:
theeefore i i possible that setus! Assesrments may be fous than m‘w&rm profected.

3. TPhis extineted Club Bevenue is based on 670 Lote,

4. 'This cstimated Reserve Revenne is bused on 670 Lots
5. This estinated HOA Revenue is based on 670 Lot

6. Mummmmamwwmmm T&u%mmm&m&hm&ym&a&mym

ce of the AC system at the Clob,

& This Ene domn iedades e coste fow advertisg

9, mmmwﬁwmdhmﬁimﬁxmﬁwmm
16. This i the estimated cost for mainsenance of club buildings and the AC system,

1. This tine item bs the contracted ot for fanitorial services,

1% mmaxmmwdm@wmﬁxm*gwm

4, This line e is for umanticipated expenses.

t5. Mkmmmwmmmwmmmwmm

13 Thiz ie the cost of publishy

16, MMMMWMMMWWMM&MMWM
V2, This iz the estimaied sont of electricity for the Cloblouse,
19, Thiz line item includes the cost o purchuse nascetiunsos

#0. This ix the confracted
21. This is the estinuted cost of repairs to equipment owned by Club,
22 mmmmmwwmmwmmmwmm

24. This is the estimated coat of having » pre st seview the fmancidl records S the Club and G

I5, %#mmfmmmwﬁ&wwmmymﬁimm smmnne plus drectors and offiores mamanes.
5, mmmmmemwmmwm

ZE. Migceltaneons Admisdstrative exprrses xr oifioe snd ad
o cover such iems 98 leng distance calls, fores, conies e




OR BK 12568 PG 1415

29. Cost of cable TV and music servies is inchuded in Bvs line dem,
30. This bine Hem inchudes cost of office supplics for the Club office.

3 mmmaﬁxmmwmmmw

32. This line vtem ix for the salary and related sxpenses for Club direstor.

1. mmmmhmmmmaxmm

34. This fine ttem is for the Club's portion of payrol! taxes,

15 MMM&&M‘:WMWW%WH

35, mmma&;mm’smdmxﬁmwm

37. This is the atwwal contrecied cost of monthly pest control services at the Club,

38, This is the estimated cont of pastage for the Club.

39. This line item is for the cost of repairs and wainterance of the facilitics.

40, mmm&wmmw&:mmummmﬁmwﬁm.
#1. This ine item is for the telephone service for the office snd Clubhouse.

42. This line item is for the cost of trash remova) for the Club,

4. This line item i3 for ofF-site staff training classes andor seminars.

4, m&mmw&:m&umﬁamwmmmmm
435, This line Sem is for the onst of uniforms for Club szl

46, mammmwmmammmwmm.
47, MMMMMMﬂWhWMWMW

49 MMMQMMMﬁWWﬁMMMMMmWMHMM.
50, Az%-ﬁme.&c&mi%hu&ommmmmm

51, mm&maw&m«m-mwnm”mmm
2 mmm&wmwmmmwmmmm

51, mk&ma.mafmuﬁmmmﬁmwﬁﬁw County.
54, mmm&:mmcmampmmmmmm.mu

55 'W:lincimktuﬂxmﬁmpﬁumbum,mmMWW;@WMMM
36. This line item i for the cost of lighting the tennis courts.

57. mmmummwymmwmmmmmamm.
38 mxmmw@mwmammammm
39, The Corporate Annual Repmiszm&mdhthmdhmmc;mm

60. This linc item is for unanticipated expenses.

61,'Ma%Mm&mammmmmmammmmm
preparing the sanual e et

62, mumamﬁxmmmmmmmmmwwmmmmmmmm
the Amsociation’s Board of Directors.



OR BK 12868 PG 1416

tsod. These 2 Sew Cove Ownere pory additions!
Mwmmmi&wﬁw&mmwmm

67. Read reserve paysble by residenss in Villsge 17 for private roud repaving,



g,
o

P

A

TN
,{ﬁsﬁa& 4

) ¥
L S

o’
-

sty

praed

P
Sasa

£
Pearmepsaseinn

S




DOCUMENT BOOK
FOR
' HERITAGE HARBOR

efo Lennar Homes, Ing,
Nerth Fiorida Land Development Brivision
49407 Eisenbower Boulevard, Sueite 380
Tumpa, Florids 33634



HERITAGE HARBOR

TABLE OF CONTENTS

AMENDED AND RESTATED DECLARATION FOR HERITAGE HARBOR

EXHIBIT A
EXHIBITB

EXHIBITC

EXHIBITD
EXHIBIT E
EXHIBIT F
EXHIBIT G
EXHIBIT H
EXHIBIT I

LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS

AMENDED AND RESTATED ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION OF
HERITAGE HARBOR GOLF & COUNTRY CLUB COMMUNITY
ASSOCIATION, INC.

AMENDED AND RESTATED BY-LAWS OF HERITAGE HARBOR GOLF
& COUNTRY CLUB COMMUNITY ASSOCIAITON, INC.

CDD PORTIONS OF THE CLUBHOUSE

APPROVED FORM OF BUDGETS

FACILITIES ASSOCIATIONS

FACILITIES ASSOCIATIONS DECLARATIONS

SEACOVE LOTS

LEASE TO CDD

FIRST AMENDMENT TO AMENDED AND RESTATED DECLARATION FOR HERITAGE

HARBOR

ORAL PEPRESENTATIONS CANNOT BE RELIED UPON
REPRESENTATIONS OF SELLER. FOR CORRECT REPRESENTATIONS, REFERENCE SHOULD BE

MADE TO THE DOCUMENTS IN THIS DOCUMENT BOOK.

SITE PLANS USED BY THE SELLER IN ITS MARKETING EFFORST ILLUSTRATE THE TYPES OF

FACILITIES THAT MAY BE CORSTRUCTED ON THE COMMON AREAS, BUT SUCH SITE PLANS ARE

ROT A GUARANTEE OF WHAT FACILITIES WILL ACTUALLY BE CONSTRUCTEDR. EACH OWNER
SHOULD NOT RELY ON ANY SITE FLAN USED POR ISSUSTRATION PURPOSES AS THE
DECTARATION GOVERNS THE RIGHTR AND OBLIGATIONE OF SELLER AND OWNERS WITH

RESPECT TO THE COMMON AREAS.

A% CORBECTLY STATING THE



MINEIRETIAINNIEIRNNIE

INSTR # 20032067853

THIS INSTRUMENT PREPARED BY | OBK12817PG 1770
AND RETURN TO: SECORDED G7/0272003 02:58148
. RICHAND RRE DLERM OF COURT
‘ HILLEBOROLEH (IUNTY
PATRICIA mm FLETCHER, ESO. DEPUTY CLERK § Williams
- PATRICIA KIMBALL FLETCHER, P.A.
DUANE MORRIS LLP
200 SOUTH BISCAYNE BOULEVARD, SUITE 3400
MIAMIL FLORIDA 313131

Page
1. ROCHA . o oorreereos s rmrissecr s screcnem i s evsbamonnens s caranssnrns ol
2. Termsination of Prier Decluration........... S rernermsnsran s onenmapanaons 2z
3 DMEHTIOTIE. .. oo e rmcvrmrameria s o vanseraensacon s imn s £t bbby e £ S bk
4.1
4.2
4.3
4.4
4.5
4.6
4.7
438
4.9
416 Lawn Mamtmma:
411 E
412 it
3 mety Rxgiu& ¥
7
s,,z 1
5.3 . 8
54  Easement for Laterst and Subjacent $uppwn ....... g
3 M&WWMW@fSH(M Wm%mag:emmﬁym ]
' 9
9
-3
6.3.5. Multiple Individuals. ... 10
6.3.6. Liability of Association. ... b R 5 et SRR AT s e e 10
7. Rights and Obligations of AssoCiElion ..o rrvreveeaesreerenees et s e b s epean s e e e ate it 10
7.1 Responsibilities......... e vprnemnah kb e R 8 e o vasesanios sereseaenrasiian 10
Hnritagm Hashor
toeeinenion
BAERITR e

3 amﬁ



mm P‘ﬁmy fﬁ? Cmm {;z:e

{mplicd Rights. ..
7 Suspms;zm of Use Ri@i}& Le% s;f Fxm ,,,,,,,,, IRREUIRIRHVIUURS &

(A W

wE ok I T e

£ Covenant for Maintenanst Asses
£1 Qmm @[ siw Lzm md Pmmwﬁ Gﬁb‘%zgamu g‘w
8.2 :
£3
84
&3
L3
57
83
89
210
8.31
Bz
812
£.14 Subordination of the Lien to Mortgsges oo o
.15 Cmfmw of Amounts Dm:. ,,,,,,,,,,, er e e e A R 14
B.16  Special Assessment for Madntenamee Obligations of Owners s 14

......................................

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

sl 0 o e 1 B

»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»

ML Members of Design Review Board
12 Perpose and Function of Design Review Bosdoiinvirannsssscsss
103 All beprovements Subject 0 Approval ... SO eotrers ettt
104 Standards for Review and Approval .

1053 Procodure for Design Review e
0.6
10.7
10.8
1.9
P30
He1Y
112

Thee Limitation on Review

Exculpation for Ag@-fmﬁ or E}sw;;mmﬁ cf PUBIG ooveereer e

PE, Genern] Pl OFDecmml. . oo oo sieetesn s oms s sononsres oo essemsessessmsesnd §
i} Tt
P12

LGSRYLEY §4




OR BK 12817 PG 1772

113 2

it 22

T1E  AMEBIINONL....cooooirorecerssereconminsscrranssssssosrrassanssams b o o csras s oA Tem SRS b0 2

116 et et AR A 48 RS S AT AR SRR .22

1LT7  Asmignmoents ..o erasnene s . e 28

11.8  Genersl Plan of Development...oeeoe rvessronnens s potsr e rmen btk rar e ecerrensae 23

IO MEIers oo cnnimsssssonirnrvoas peae e ST n R T A s 23

1119 Expmmon or Mxlification of Commaon Amss rebesnes caevann s s 23

1L Golf Course PYOPEmY .o seecrcnsosoos reminenine B3

11.12 Mediation and Asbitration of Dlsg,mm ............ . camsoe B3

12, The Chbhotse .o cormrersenrsororer e R A R A0 o |
121 Conveyance of Clubhouse : en 24

122  Declarant’s Clubhouse QW!}’ . -

123 Special RestriCtONS .o vovicesrereorecmmarvessresrovarsansessasionsons asrenmapen b e et e 24

124 Golf Membership Optioft.....oocovoomcrreierenne evreneesnan e s am b R e SR 5

126 Unressonable Withholding ..o s e 28

127 Declarant Operations ... 25

123 Limitations on Amendments...... . .25

$hrrinnge Harbur

MELALYERESS I ﬁﬁﬂﬁg



el AR TR S ERERF RNk 2 FF N

made on the date hercinafter set forth by U.S. HOME {:ﬁmmw a Delaware corporation,
hereinafter referred 1 a5 (Declarant™)

RECITALS:
A, Declarent recordsd thet certain Declarstion of Covenantz, Conditions and Restrictions &

é{mwgg Hegbor {the “Oiriginal Declaration™) in Officisl Becord Book 9045 at Page 1180 in the
Pﬁwm Records of Hlﬁsbmgi‘; {'fmmr:} Florida respect 1o the residential community known s

B. Dreclerant thereaftor amended the Original Declarstion ss follows:

i First Amendmest w Decluration of Covenasts, Conditions and Restrictions for
gmwwﬂmrm%émmmm%iﬁm%@@?dmm&c
Reconds of Hillsbe (hityian €’mmy kaaia(aiw “Flrst Amendmes

i, Second Amendment 1o Declaration of Covenangs, Conditions and Restrictions for
Heritzge Hurbor meoorded in Official Records Bm}k f?‘f(:idi at i’m mz of the Public
Records of Hilisbarough County, Florids fthe “Second A et

Hi. Third Amendment to Declaration of Covenanty, desm wd Restrictions for
Heritage Hurbor recorded in Official Records Book §€B¢$3 at Pﬁg&: 1652 of the Public
Records of Hillsborough County, Florida {the “Third Amendm

iv, Foush Asmesdment to Declirspon of Covensnts, Conditions and Bostrictions e
Heritage Harbor recorded in Official Records Bwk msg at Page 134 of the Public
Records of Hillshorough County, Florida tthe “Fonrth Ameny

v, Fifth Amendment to Declamtion of Covensgts, (‘mem and Restrictions for
Hmi&g&ﬁm‘h@r mmmf}mmﬁi ﬁmmm 315?3 m?&g& LEO of the Public

vi. Sixth Amendment o Dechustion of Cﬁmm Conditions and Restrictions for
Herttage Harbor recorded in Official Becords Book #t Pay of the Public
Records of Hillsharough County, Florida (the “Sixth Amendm .

vi. Supplements to Declorstion of Covenants, Comditions and Resirictions for Heritage
Harbor recorded in Official Records Book 12191 st Pages 1134, ﬂi’i? aﬁd liéﬂ&fﬁw
P‘u&hﬁ&m&saf }hﬁs&mxu@ (memy M{mﬁmﬁw&y the “Supple 3

D Declarsnt bas incorporated wnder the laws of the State of Florids, a5 a mﬁ«»i”wmﬁ;
m&m&m Hml&g@ Harbor Golf & Country Club Community Assoc

E. Declarant and over two-thinds of the Owners within Heviiage Hurbor bave voted to smsnd
md restate the Prior Declwation in s entirety 25 hereina

ter set forth and purmiant to the
ment provisions set forth in Section § of Anicle N of the Origingd Declurstion
\@mﬁwmmgmfwmmmmmmmmmmmm the approval of the
mpendment and restufement of the Prior Declaration by dwe 1.8, Depurunent of ﬁmﬁmg and
Urban Development CHUD™, VA, FHA, GNMA and other reluted gm‘mmm cotities is not
requived, either becouse such entities have not made any loans in Hertage Hurbor andior
pursuust to HUD Mortgasee Lettar No, 2003402,

F. The Hertage Hartbor Community Development Distnet {the “CDB™) currently owns the
Harbor Towne Clubhouse and related recreational facilities (collectively | the “Clabhouse™).

Srelingr Moy
P i

AL AR 18

S eg 73



OR BK 12817 PG 1774

. Leonar Homes, inc. M Lennsr™ has agreed to cause the CDD to convey the Clubhouse
Association for no consideration. Lennar has agreed 1o retire all CDD bond debt it holds in
comnection with the Clubhouse in retom for the pavment by Association to Lennar of 54,000,000
{the “Bond Pavment™. The Bond Payment is to be funded by a third purty Joan (the “Loan™
made by Kislak Nationa) Bank {the “Lender™) on such termus as hereinafier set forth,

H. A portion of Heritage Harbor {*Village 177 has been platted pursusnt 1o the Plat of Heritage
Harbor Village 17 recorded in Flat Book 94 a1 Pages 13-} through 13-5 of the Public Reconds of
Hilisborough County, Florida {the “Yillage 17 Plat™;. Currently all of the roadways in Village
17 are dedicated to the public by the Village 17 Plat. However, Declarant is negonating with
Hifisborough County, Florida {the “County™) o replat, vacate or other wise desipnate such
roadways as private so thet certain privale entrance features can be installed within such
adways. 1f such rosdways are replatied, vacated or otherwise designated as private, the County
1% requiring that all residents of Heritage Harbor have ingress and egress rights over the
roadways in Village 17,

I I the roadways i Village 17 are replatted, vacated or ofborwise designated as private, all of
the Lots in Village !?mﬁ&wﬁc&ym&!nhmmmmwcmwwfmm
wadways; however, any entrance feature {2.g., mechanical armm) and assoeisted
requirements {e.g., card keys or key pad) will be a Common Expense of 2ll of the Owners in
Hentage Harbor,

1. Association has agreed fo lease back to the CDD certain asreas within and aimm ﬁw
mnhhmse which are more specifically desoribed on Exhibit D (the “CDD Portions of the
Clabhouse™ on such terms a5 hercinafier sot furth,

K. in considermion of the foregoing, Declsran: has agreed hersinafter to notice an Annual aod
Turnover Mecting of Association and Yo tumover control of Association to home owners on the
carfiest date possible (the “Turgover Date™. On the Tumover Date, the bome owners other
than Declarant shall elect a Board of Directors of five (3} members,

NOW, THEREFORE, Declarant, hereby declares thet the real property described in the
attached Exhibit A shall be held, wansforred, sold, conveved and occupied subject o the
fallowing covenants, restrictions, eascments, conditions, charges and liens hereinafier set forth
which are for the purpose of protecting the value and desirability of, and which shall nun with the
real property amd be binding on all parties having any right, tithe or irterest therein or any pant
thereot, their respective heirs, personal ropresentatives, successors and assigns, and shall inure to
the benefit of each ovwner thereof

1. Recitals. The foregoing Revitals are true and correct and incorporated herein by

laration mwmmmmmmmmmeﬁmmmmwm
whmlaﬂwf}n@sa;mwmmwmmﬂm

et forth &b amm %dgm T

“Articles” shall mean the Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation of the
Heritage Harbor Golf & County Club Community Association, Inc., 2 Florida non-profit
WWM%WMW&%MT including any and ali

pciation” shail mean and refer to Hentage Harbor Golf & County Club Community
Ammmn. Inc.. & Flonida not for profit corporation, #s successors and assigns.

“Board™ shall mean the Board of Directors of Association.
Hiprimpn Fatoor

. H
L R



“Bogndary Wally shall have the mearing get forth in Section 4.2 hereof.

| iHitiey™ shall mean (1) ali paved roadways as reflected on the
Vsﬁﬁa@ i 7 ?m mkﬁm& mmmn kmzm Tract F of such plat (the “Brightwater
ggj v} and (i) all enmance features and sssociated mechanisms, devices and operational
fmwmmw {eg. mz‘d imyx of Emy ;md) mm within such Brighteator Hosdways
Brightwater Entrance M 3", The Brighrewter Entrance Focilities
sémﬁsmiy fmw@fﬁm (:mwn Wufﬁmmﬁm if such areas ave replatted, vacated or
eaherwise desigroted a5 private by Declarunt and the County.

e~ shall bave the mesning set forth in the definition of

Brightwater Emﬁ Fmﬁmﬁa

“Bylaws” shall mean the Amended end Restarsd Bylaws of Association, attached herelo
a5 Exhibit C and made » part lereof, incleding any and alt emendments or modifications
therest,

“CDD" shall mean G Heritage Harbor Cmnmmty Dievelopment Digrict, o local wat of
specisl purpose government.

Exhibit D attached hereto.
“Capital Contribativn Fee™ shall have the meaning set forth in Section 8.2 hereol
per” shall have the messing set forth in Sectton 12.3.1 hereof

“Clubkonse”™ shall bave the meaning sot forth In Paragraph F of the Recitals berend,
penses” shall mean thase portions of the Common Expenses which relate

&mwzwwmwmm&WWWWMWMWr&mmﬁmWﬁdﬁa
regubar meeting of the Boasd.

“Common Expenses™ shall mean and refer to any exponse for which 2 general and
uniform assessment may be made agpainst the Owners including, without Hmitation, afl
mainienance, wmﬁwﬁa&mmafﬁg%@%ﬁﬂ:&w&?&m&n&@%mmﬁ
such fterns are privade and, thersfors, Common Arens. Notwithstanding the foregoing, some of
Expenses will only be payable by Lotz in Vzi%agt £7 and Seacove Loty as

Paragraph H of the Recitals bereof

“Declarant™ shall mean and refer to U8, Home Corporation, & Delaware corparation, s
rasors and sssigns. 1 shadl oot inchede sy pevson or party who purchases 3 Lot fom U8,
R&zm Corporation, unless, however, such purchaser is specifically assigned 55 1o such propenty
by separste recorded instrament, some or all of the rights held by U115, Hﬁmﬂw@fmﬁa@
Dreclarant bereunder with reguod thereto.

fon” shall have the meuning set forth In Section 5.6 luroof,
by shali have the meaning set forth in Section 122

“Drectaration” shall mewn and refor 1o this Decluration and any amentdments or
modifications thereol heveafter made From time w gme,

Hheriugy: Mt
e -
3
MEASERERE 14 e,

ok 25



OR BK 12817 PG 1776

Mimmwfﬁmmmmmmmm

Wsmwm

mﬁa&mmmgamusymmsndfwhm;mmdeimgmmfmﬁmwm
including those associations described on Exhibit ¥ attached hereto. The Facilities Associstions
are governed by, mmong other tiings, those declarations described on Exhibit G attached hereto.

ent™ shall have the meaning set forth in Paragraph B of the Recitals

nwﬂg;age ona medwiwhmmﬁw Association of its holdings,
¥ourth Amendment” shall have the meaning set forth in Paragraph B of the Recitals

“Fropt Yard” shall have the meaning set forth in Section 9.2 hereofl.

“General Plan” shall mean and refer o the General Plan of Development for Heritage
Harbor on file with the Planning and Zoning Department of Hillsborsugh County, and as the
same may be amended or modified from Sme to ime.

“Golf Course” shall mean the Heritage Harbor Golf Course owned by the CDD,

or” shall have the meaning set forth in Paragraph A of the Recitals

“Home" shall mean and refer to cach and every single family residential unit constructed
on any Lot

“HUD" shall mean the 11.8. Depanment of Housing and Urban Development.

M!m%%pmmdmvmﬂwmufmgm&mhaﬁmlmaﬂgmdmwm
use of the term “inchuding” shall mean “including without limitation™. The headings used herein
mi@rmmgmmmymmﬁmbeuménamnﬁumumgmmm
subslantive provigions hereof.

“Lender” shall have the meaning set forth in Paragraph G of the Recitals hereof

“Lenpar” shail mean Lennar Homes, lnc., a Florida corporation.

“Loan” shall have the meaning set forth in Paragraph G of the Recitals hereof.

“Lot” shall mean and refer to the least fractional part of the subdivided lands for
residential use within any duly recorded plat of any subdivision which prior to or subsequent 1o
such platting is made subject hereto and which has lmited Sxed boundaries and an assigned
number, letter or other name through which it may be identified.

“Member™ <hall have the meaning sot forth in Section 6.1 hereof,

™ shali have the meaning so forth in Section 12.4 hereof.

“Owaer” shall mean and refer 1o the record owner, whether one or more persons of
entities, of the fee simple utle to any Lot which is a pant of Heritage Harbor, including contract
sellers, but excluding those having such interest merely as security for the performance of an
Wﬁﬁm, The term “Crwner™ shall include Declarant for 50 long s Declirant shall hold title to
any

Fariupe Hahow
SherRREaEN
BEATTRRISY 16

7.%3



fen ™ shall have the meaning set forth o Puragraph A of the Reciials

“Parcel” shall mean and refor io any puzt of Herltage Harbur other than the Common
Area, Lots, Homes, stroets and rouds, and bud owned by the CDLS, or 8 governmentad body or
agency or public sty company, whether or not such Parcel & developed or pnleveloped, and
without regard 1o the use or proposed wse of such Parcel, Any Parcel, or part thereof, however,
for wehiicls @ subdivision plat has been Glod of record shall, a5 to such portions, coase boing &
Pareed, or part thereof, and shall bevome Lots,

“Plat” shodi menn and refer to sach plis of any portion of Herftlage Harbor.

“SWFWMD" shall mean Southwest Flonida Water M

rgrment Svatem” shall mean ol surfice witer iInanagement
systems, éﬁsm msfs, mmwwmmnmmm Heritage Harbor,

“Seacove Lots” shall mean thowe Logs described on Exhibit H attached heveto.
i whall bueve the mesning et forth in Paragraph B of the Recimls

“Street Line”™ shall have the meaning se1 forth in Section %2 hereof,

“Stracture” shall have the meaning set forth in Section 9.2 hereof,
“Supplements” shill have the meandng st forth in Pary

raph B of the Recitals hereof.

bmeent” shadl hoave the meaning set forth in Parsgraph B of the Recituls

IWadilsdiiiil

“Taraover Date”™ shall have the meaning set forth in Parsgraph K of the Recitals horeof,

Interest™ shall hove the meaning sot forth in Section 6.3 hereod,

: Saiw Ropgir. The purpose of Associstion shall be 1o
Bt ﬁw mm safmyams gmm&i m:ifm s:xf‘m Orwners incheding, but not Hmited 1o,
gsﬂ;:%szwttzzm% wnmi i:%’ the Lots within Herltage Hubor, and take such other sction as
asuthorized to take with regard to Herdtage Harbor pursusnt 1o #s Anticles, Bylaws

Sersin g Hiask
Theipsetme

P i s R

Geg. 93



ORBK 12817 PG 1778

3ot  Walls. Declarant or the CDD may construct border walls and fences
a@xgaumpmo{mmaﬂafmmmlmdcoﬁmwmmm:hmﬂmgeﬂaxbmm
streets bounding ite perimeter (collectively, the “Boundary Walls™). The Boundary Walls may
be constructed either on dedicated rights of way, the Lots, or other land of owners adjscent w
such righis of way, and may inchude a combination of berming, landscaping and vegetation or
m!mmmmaimmmfmwmgmﬁwmmmw%dmmmCﬁD The CDD
is responsible for mabmenance, repair and replacement of Boundary Walls,

4.3 asemeat intepance. Declarant hereby reserves 1o Association and grants
1o the CDD, iﬁwummam¢MWpﬂpﬁm¥masmwm&j@m§
1o streets within Heritege Harbor or streets bounding the perimeter thereof to the extent
reasonably necessary 1o discharge the duties of Boundary Wall maintenance under this
Declaration. Such right of entry shall be exercised in a peacefid and reasonable manner at
reasnnable times upon reasonable potice whenever the circumstances permit,

44  Recipr ements. There shall be reciprocal appurtenant casements between
ﬁwm&swgmmmmmmmfaﬂommmywmfmmmmjmmmfw
encroachments caused by the erroncous placemens, settling and shifting of any such walls a8
constructed, repaired or reconstructed.

4.3 Imigavon. Declarant, the CDD, ﬁmmmmyi‘mhw&&mﬁmm
Heritage Harbor may, but shall not be obligated to install irrigation and sprinkling equipment
within landscaped rights of way,

4.6 rrant of Easements for Golf Balls  Nonspecific, nonexclusive easements are
m::b}’cmawdfmme T : Gﬂif(fomfswaui,m&?meismd{:m
Arcas adiacent to the Golf Course, 1o penmit every act nooossary, incidental, or appropriate to the
playing of golf. These acts include, withowt himitation, the recovery by goifers of errant golf
balls, the Right of golf balls over and across such Lots, Parcels or Common Areas, the landing of
errant golf balls upon the Lots, Parcels or Common Areas, the use of necessary and usual golf
carts and maintenance squipment zpon the Goll Course, the uwaual and commoon noises and other
disturbances created by maintenance of the Golf Course and the playing of the game of goif,
including occasional tournaments, together with all other common or vsual sccurrences normally
associated with the existence and operation of a Golf Course. No golf caniz are permitied on
Lots, Parcels or Common Areas for the purposes of retrieving golf balls. Declaram, the CDD,
Associstion and any of their successors or assigns shall pot be Hable for damage to individual
Lot or Parcel Owner’s property from errant golf balls.

4.7 sl € Risks. Each OQwner of a Lot or Parcel, by acoeptance of a deed
meﬁ&ﬁmmm&ﬂﬁmﬂb&mm&wﬁmmﬁd&&wmymmmi@@t
and accept the following inberent risks and oocurrences associated with the Golf Course:

4.7.1. Maintenance on the Golf Course may begin early in the morming and extend
Memom»:&mng,mmnmiymmgﬁmmmm

4.7.2 During certain periods of the year, the Golf Course will be heavily fertilized,

4.7.3. The mantenance of the Golf Course may require the use of chemicals and
pesticides.

4.7.4. The Golf Couwrse may be watered with reclaimed water,

4.2.5.Golf balls are not casily controlied and mmdmgiy may enter an Owner's

air space, strike Owner, Owner's guests, yard, walls, roof, windows, landscaping and personal
property, causing personal injury and property damage.

4?6%%“Cmmwaﬁmmafmgﬁ&,nmnm§wmdoﬁmﬁa§f€nmm
ancillary properties which will be maintained by the CDD. The level of maintenance, including
the nature of mowing, pruning, tnmming and other care, shall be determined solely by the CDD.

4.7.7. The Golf Course 15 owned by the CDD and will be made available for use
by the gmeralpubhcmanmfaebms,m:bmfeesmbmmmad;madﬁum:mcwum
by the Board of Supervisors of the CDD, in their sole discretion,

Hherig Hinthor
el

SRR I

zfﬁ 4%



OR BX 12817 PG 1779

4.7.8 No Owners of Lots or Parcels adjacent to the Golf Course may create, cause
1w happen or permit sy votse or distarbance that will interfore with the golfers or the playing of
the game of golf

&&mm, mm mp&@:fm directors, officers, affiliates, re
scessors, succassors and assigns of any such party Ra
wxy iw mspmhw for amy clatins, damages, lossee, demands,
causes of action whatsoever mimg, without Britation, sctions %xm on (i} any fvasion of
the Lot or Parce] Owener’s use or enjoyment of the Lot or Pareel; (8) tmmwé@mgnﬁima Golf
Clotirse, (it} the bevel of gkill of any golfer {regardioss of whether such golfer has the permssion
@f&cmgmmmm%ﬁﬂmmxmiw}mwbym}* gﬁﬁﬂﬁnﬁ&@iﬁ@rﬁ‘m&
that may result from property Samage or personsl injary from golf balls (regardies
Bt on the Lot, Parced or adjocent rondways, or from the exercise by any @sxifw afttw CHETIHETS
granted borsin, Furthermore, esch Owner of a Lot or Parcel hereby assumes the risk inberent in
wmgmmﬁyaﬁ}mmvaaﬁaifﬂmwm&mm&nnmwmaf
personal igury and property damage from ervent goif balls, end bereby inde
mgmmmmmm&mmymwmmmmm&ymm or
persons dsing or visiting such Owner’s Lot or Parcel, for sny persona! infury or property damegs

49 A
wmﬁi)miwmmm&iy :
Asseciation or (Y the Facilities Associations should convey sl property owned by such
assecistions w e CDD, and thereafter be dissobved, Association is irrevocably bound 1o ke all
setfons netessury to implement such artions #t the sole cest and expense of Declaran.

410 1 . Al iswm mmmmm@m a5 heroinafier Jdefined, on all Seacove
Lots shall be the o witienance, for the purpose of this
3&&%&&%&&%@%&%@%&%@&%%2@fmgz:ngafaiim@iﬁmﬁw«mw
Besonve Lots, and woeding snd mulching of landscape beds of Seacove Lots. Associatior
kammmemnwmMuemmmrgkmﬁmh%mmmmmmfmwm
The cout of such Javn muintensncs shall be & Common Expense of alf Owners of Soacove Lols
wed nodt of any other Lote. Irrigating and sprinkling shall be the responsibility of the Orwner of
the Bescove Lot, af such Owner's sole cost and exponse.

irrigation Frcilities tnd systems owned sy the Facilitics As
e the resporsibility of the CDI.

reners f Enjoyment. Every Owner shalt have a right and non-
mim&%mefmpymmmwwﬁmmmm@m&wmmm
shdl be appurienact to and shall pass with the tithe 1o every Lot

of Lise. Any Owner muy delegate his or bey right of enjovmens to sl
tage Harbor to the members of bis or her family, tenunts, o contract
purchasers provided the foregoing somally revide ot the Owner’s Lot, Al Orwrers who have
leased their Homes shall submit the lease to Association prior to the tenant ocoupying the Home
s register the tenent’s roeme with Association. The Bowrd shall eatablish from thue lo Sime a
registration fee for tenants. N&M&Mﬁmmﬁ@dMWmeﬁmmmmm&mg
without Lansation, the Clubhouse unless such et is rogistered with Aseociation and sw:h
teramst snd the Owier have signed 3 Clubbouse Release Form wherein the Owrer relinguishes b
or her nights to use the Clubhouse and the fenant agrees enong other Gings, 1o sbide by
&wmgﬁﬁmmﬁﬁnﬁui&nm %ﬁﬂwémymh&hmmmmi{mm
egulations restricting the mumber of tenants that may reside in & Home, the minimum length of
5@&%%%&&&?&%%%33%%&%@%mmmwwmhﬁm

-
L

/o093

AT b



OR BK 12817 PG 1780

53 I sserved, Declarant hershy reserves unto itself, its successors and
mgm,whﬁhm mmmmmmmnwwwammwmmyef
Heritage Harhor for the instailation, maintenance, replacement and repair of drainage, water,
sewer, slectric and other utility lines and facilities, provided such easoments benefit land which
is or will become part of Heritage Harbor and provided such vasements do not interfere with any
struchures on Heritage Harbor. Declaram shall further have the right, but without obligation,
instali drainage, us well as water, sewer and other utility lines and Tecilites in, on, under wnd
over Heritage Harbor, provided such lines and facilities benefit lnnd which is or will be within
Heritage Harbor and provided such casements 4o not interfere with any stroctures on Heritage
Harbor,

casement between Ma@mm the mm Mmmum s wall for lateral and subjacent
W md fm HRCTDSBCTIMMents @W b}’ pm Mimg m Shiﬁiﬁg Qfaﬁy m Wﬁﬂﬁ ]

et ' e ] et System. The CDD

ﬁmiibawblafmmmcfmﬁwm WWMMW@W The Surface

Janagement System within Heritage Harbor which is scoopted by or construcied by the
CDD, excluding these areas (i any) normally maintained by Hillsborough County or another
governmenial agency, will be the ultimate rosponsibility of the CDD, which may enter any
Wﬁmof@ﬂmmmmmﬁmﬂm Hnprovements or repairs that are

necessary 10 provide o restore property waler management. The oost shall be an
mmafﬁmmﬁ Nothing in this Section shall be construed 1o allow any person fo construct
any new wiler management facility, or to alter any storm management systems or conservation
arcas, withow first obtaining the necessary permits from all governmental agencies having
jurisdiction, including the CDD.

5.5.1 . No structure of any kand {Including docks) shall be constructed or erected in
or on, Bor shall an Owner, other than Declarant or the CDD in any way change, alter, impede,
revise or otherwise interfere with the flow or voline of water in any portion of any water
management area including, but not tinited to, lakes, ponds, ywales, drainage ways, or wet
retention pomds or aress intonded for the accumulation of nmofT waters, withow the specific
written permission of the CDD.

3.5.2.No Owner o other person or entity shall unreasonably deny or prevent
aCcess 1o water management arcas for maintenance, repair, of landscaping purposes by
Declarant, Association, the CDD, or any sppropriate govermnmental agency that may reasonably
require access. Nonexclusive casements therefor are hereby specifically reserved and created.

3.5.3.No Lot, Parce] or Common Area shall be increased in size by filling in avy
fake, poud or other water retention or drainage areas which it sbuts. No person shail i, dike,
rip-rap, block, divent or change the established water retention and drainage areas that have been
or may be created without the prior written consent of the CDD. No person other than Declarant
o the CDD may draw water for irrigation or other purposes from any lake, pond or other water
management area, for is any boating, swinmning, or wading in such areas allowed.

5.5.4 All Surface Water Mumagerment System and conservation sreas, excluding
those areas (if any) maintained by Hillsborough County or another governmental agency, will be
the aitimate responsibility of the CDD. The CDD may enter any Lot, Parcel or Common Ares
and make whatever alierations, improvements or repairs are deemed necessary to provide,
maintain, or restore proper Surface Water Management Systern. The cost shudl be an expense of
the CDD. NO PERSON MAY REMOVE NATIVE VEGETATION THAT MAY BECOME
ESTABLISHED WITHIN THE CONSERVATION AREAS. “REMOVAL” INCLUDES
DREDGING, APPLICATION OF HERBICIDE, PULLING AND CUTTING.

5.5.5. Nothing in this Section shall be construed to allow any person to construct
any new water management facility, of to alter any Surface Water Management System or
conservation arcas, without first obtaining the necessary permits from all governmental agencics
having jurisdiction, including SWFWMD, the CDD and Declarant.

5.5.6.LOTS MAY CONTAIN OR ABUT CONSERVATION AREAS WHICH
ARE PROTECTED UNDER RECORDED CONSERVATION EASEMENTS. THESE AREAS

ey Hker

¥
BERIEIE L



e R R W LY E F - & J R

HAY NOT BE ALTERED FROM THEIR PRESENT CONDITIONS EXCEPT IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE RESTORATION PROGRAM INCLUDED IN THE
CONSERVATION EASEMENT, OR TO REMOVE EXOTHC OR NUISANCE VEGETATION
INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, MELALEUCA, BRAZILIAN PEPPER,
AUSTRALIAN PINE, JAPANESE CLIMBING FERN, CATTAILS, PRIMROSE WILLOW,
AND GRAPE VINE. OWNERS ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE
OF SIGNAGE REQUIRED BY THE PERMIT ISSUED BY SWFWMD, WHICH
MAINTENANCE SHALL BE PERFORMED TO THE GREATEST DEGREE LAWFUL BY
THE CDD,

£8 Provigso. Notwithaamding sny other provizion in this Declarstion, no smendment
csz the @vmng &mxmmis by any person, and oo rmination or amendorem of tis
o, witl be offective @ change Association’s mpmm&xitm ﬁw the Surface Water
% nent Systern of any conservation dreas, unless the smendment
mmhyﬁwm Myw&pmmmwm would aﬁ‘m%ﬁwf&wW&ﬁﬂ
ansgement S}‘m o any tonservation areas must be submitted to SWEWMD fora
determination of whether the mnendment necessitates @ modification of the surfsce water
mg&m&m pesrmm 1 the Surfice Water Mapngement Systen: is administered by the CDE, any
 mnendment shall Hkewise reguire the consent of the CDID

il 2 cilities. The Brightwater Entrance Facilities shalt be part
af%ﬂm%ﬁfﬁmmzfmmmwmawmwmvmm
mmmmmmm&ynmwmmgm Every Owner and resident of
Heritage Hurbor shall have 2 right of pedestrian and vehicular ingress and egress over the
Brightwater Rosdways whether or not such Roadways are public or private. Members of the
general public will have no right % scosss Heritage Harbor from the Brightwater Roadways if
they wre Common Areas, bat they will be able 1o exit Heritage Harbor from the Brightwater
Roadways, Hthe Brightwater Entrance Facilities are Common Arenss, Association shall provide
zach Ohwrner with the device secessary for such Ooner sod other residents to acoess Heritage
wmmmmm&a@&nmwmwmw%mmmmmMMy
include & charge of the sctual costs of such device plus ressonable sdministrative overbead. I
mﬁn%mﬁmmmecmmmafmCmmﬁmaf{mmm

Yilinge 17 shall be solely responsible for the nudntenence, repuir and replacement of the
Brightwater Rosdways and no other Lot Owners shall be responsible for the sume, [fthe
ﬁngﬁ:wm Rméwaysmw the maintenance, repair and replacerment of the Brightwater

. mwp:ms;mwf&eﬁngﬁmmﬁmmﬁmkmmﬁbewaf

nmbarai” Aamca i Wﬁ,ﬁﬁgwﬁammw ! :
Rubes and Regulations, and this Declaration, m%wmﬂmmmm;mmmmm
whas bold a leasehold interest or an interest murely o8 socurity for the perfom -
ohligation. Ownership, 33 defined above, shall be the sole qualification ki membershi
wlmmawmafmmﬂhymwmwmwmmmmmaﬁmmx
entities shall be Members. An Uwner of more than one Lot shall be entitled to one membership
fmmmem MM@M}wwmmMMymwwmm
crRnershae Q{MF Lot meﬁiﬁﬁmiﬁ A 13
twymaefﬁmm Mmixxmm&aﬁban%imwmgmﬂwammmm
ithstanding any of the foregoing 1o the contrary, fone ﬁm is built on two Lotg, the Lot
Cramer shall have a total of two (2) votes and poy twer (1) ssseserents for the combined Lots,

6.2 ¢ hin dfications. From the date that this Declaration s recorded,
memﬂmwmam@fmmﬁm

6.3 wrg. | oere shall be one vote o ant o each Lot which may be
sverciagd by the Veoting member {the “Yotl) % For the parposes of

determpining the meg Member that muy exercise sm'efmng mﬁmiﬁm “Yating Interest™
associated with cuch Lo, the following ndes shall govern:

it St
e

AR 1

;:m%%‘



OR BK 12817 PG 1782

6.3.1 Lot o B
M)mymmﬁw&fmgtmm mspswttoam Inﬂxeww&ﬁmhusbmdmdmfe
cannot agree, neither may wxercise the Voting Interest,

6.3.2. rusts. In the ovent tha any trust owns a Lot, Association shall have no
ohligation to review the trust agreement with respect o such trust. I the Lot is owned by Robent
Smith, a5 Trustee, Robert Smith shall be deemed the Ownor of the Lot for all Association
purposes. If the Lot is owned by Robert Smith as Trustee for the Laura Jones Trust, then Robent
Smith shall be deemed the Member with respect to the Lot for all Association purposes. If the
Lot is owned by the Laurs Jones Trust, and the desd does not reference a trustee, then Laur
Jones shall be deemed the Member with respect to the Lot for all Association purposes. 1f the
Lot is owned by the Jones Family Trost, the Jones Family Trust may not exercise its Voting
Interest uniess It presents to Association, in the form of an mtomey opinion letter or affidavit
reasonably scceptable 1o Association, the identifivation of the person who should be treated ag
thre Member with respect to the Lot for all Association purposes. [f Robert Smith and Laum
Jones, as Trustees, hold title to & Lot, cither wustee may exercise the Voting Interest sssociated
with such Lot In the event of 2 conflict between trustess, the Voting Interest for the Lot in
question cannot be exervised. In the event that any other form of trust ownership is presented 0
Association, the decision of the Board a5 1o who may exercise the Voting Interest with respect to
any Lot shall be finall Association shall have no obligation to obtain an sttomey opinion letter in
making its decision, which may be made on any reasonable basis whatsoever,

Lomporstions. I a Lot is owned by & corporation, the corporation shall
dmwmawmmafﬁm' empioyee, or agent who shall be treated a5 the Member who can
exercise the Yoting Intorest agsociated with such Lot

6.3.4 Parmerships. If a Lot s owned hyaimucdpwmemhm any onc of the
general pms mzy exercise the Voting Interent associated with such Lot By way of example,
if the genersl partner of a Himited partnership i3 a corporation, then the provisions hereof
governing corporations shall govern which person con act on behall of the corporation as general
pmm@fmhhmwdpm;: iinimwﬁmt:yagemmimmhm any one of the
gereral partners may excroise the Voling Interest associsted with such Lot In the event of a
conflict among general partners entitied 1o exercise a Yoting Interest, the Voting Interest for such
Lot cannot be exercised.

one of such uﬁmdnaismay mmﬂm ?mmg Interest with respect 1o such Lot In the event
that there is 3 conflict among such individuals, the Voting Interest for such Lot tannot be
exercised,

mmﬂm:xagmm w*hﬁhumgnﬂwfmmﬂmwbmhﬂmn%mmmm
believes to be genuine, may assume the validity and accuracy of any statement or assertion
contained in such a writing or instrament, and may assume that any person purporting to give
sny writing, notice, advice or instraction in connection with the provisions hereof has been duly
wuthorized o do so. So long as Association acts in good faith, Association shall have no Hability
or obligation with respect 1o the sxercise of Voting Interests, and no election shall be invalidated
{in the absence of fraud} on the basis that Association permitted or denied any person the right to
exercise 3 Voting Interest. In addition, the Board may impose additional requirements respecting
the exercise of Voting Interests {2.z, the execution of a Voting Certificate).

sponsibiiities. Association, subject 1o the rights of the Owners set forth in this
Dwimmmshaﬂbemmmhiefm&emfmcmmﬂcﬁhmmﬁmmﬂfmmm
control of the Lots. Association shall be responsible for the payment of all costs, charges and
expenses incurred in connection with the perfarmance of its other obligations hereunder, The
Board may clect to undertake such additional maintenance obligations as it may deem
appropriate from time to time to the extent that such maintenance is not performed by the CDD.

7.2 Manager. Subject to Section 12.3.1 hereof, Association may obtain, employ and
my&:@mafmmwmmmmmaﬁacaﬂ&ﬂw“mw 10 as5ist in
managing its affuirs and carrying out U3 responsibilities hereunder o the extent it doems

Hiresupe Hatboy

SenSmmion

) fd
SRS 14 e

™y

s G2



sdvisaile, o well ue surh other porsonnel sy Association shali determine to be m:ﬁmw or
desirable, whether such personnel are fornished or enpdoyed direcily by Association or by the
Manager., Any menagoment sgreement must be terminsble for cause Upim iim‘gy {300 days
notice, be for a term not to exceed three (37 vewrs, and be renewable only upon mutusl consent of
the parties.

73 F lse Assoctution may soquire and bold tungible
and intangible gmma} pwpm? md :m} &W of the sume by sale o othorwise, sahiect o
sl restrictions, if sy, o may from e 1 Sme be provided in Association”s Artaches or
Bylows. Association shall not scquire more tan mm&mwinmvﬁm&
vear without the assent of toro-tiirds (2733 of the voting interests present iy peyson of proxy &
any duly calted meeting a2 which 2 guonan i present. For the purpose of this Section only, the
quoram mest be thirty peroent (3080 of the Vouing Interests of Associstion presend in porson or
by proxy.

T4 ' g Associstion st all imes shall procure and maeintain adequate policies
of public mhsywmm as woll us other insurance that it deems advisable or necessary.
Azsociation sdditionally shall cunse all persons responsible iy collecting amd disbursing
Assockation moneys to be iesured or bonded with sdeguate Adelity insurance or bonds,

ki Association may exercise any other right or privilege given to it
sx;st&y by ﬂm {mmm sw &mciﬁs or Bylews, or by law and every other right or privilege
regsonably ﬁmpigm from mwmafmsyngﬁmpﬁw g;rmmd%mmm&ww;m
ssury jo effectuste the exercise of any rglt or priviloges granted berein or

The exporses and costs inourred by Associstion in

duthes, obiigstions st forth in s Section 7, and the cost of
adeninistration af the Facilities Associations are i‘mmbg declared to be Compmon Expenses smd
M&bﬁgmbyaﬁ’ﬁm Al expenses of Association in perfonming ity duties snd
m}hwmﬁmmmmsmgmyngmwmwaﬁﬁmmﬁmm the Articles snd the
Bylaws are desmeod 1o be and are berehy Common Expenses.

7.7 n.of Use Rights; Levy of Fine ociation nmy suspend for 4
Wﬁh&#p&ﬂ%ﬁfm&&nmafmﬁmwmmGwmmmmgnmgtmmw
hoth, to use the Comunon Arcas and fcilitics ard may levy reasonable fnes, aot 1o exceed One
Hmﬁmmwm&ﬁeﬂms(ﬁmw}mﬁmmgﬂ&y%m&wafammg
ey - Thousund and no/ 100 Dollars ($1,000.006) in the aggrogate -
ather amounts sstablished b}*&m Emzﬁ from e fo tims, against any Cener or mymm
Wmm&efm%mwwmiymshm;mﬁmefm&eﬁmmm Bylaws

egulation ociation. A fine or suspension may be imposed

smtyaﬁatgmngmﬁww mmmwmﬂm{mmfiﬁéaﬁmmm
and an opportunity for a hearing before a committee of at least three {3} meombers of A
appointed by the Board of Directors who are mot offivers, directors, or emplovees of Associution,
or the spouse, parent, child, brother, or sister of an officer, émmwmiom ‘Fllhmmmm
mwammmﬁmmmmwbyamwwm No suspension of the right to

mmﬁmmnﬁﬁamﬁwwwﬁwmsmmmm
mwmmwwmdtg:mmmﬁmsmmﬁndm&mmmgw&m the
night 1o park. This Section 7.7 may be amended by the Board from time to time, without the
Juinder or consent of any other party, 1o muke tas Section consistent with statwtory reguirements
s chunged from tme to tme.

: & my I,m by aﬁmpiame of
&m&w wwhether or not i shell be o expressed in such desd or
cunveyance, i a%mm! 10 covenant and agmm 0 pay o Assodistion: {1} ssvessments or churges
and charges for Comumon Expenses; (7} atsessments for the cost of mnmmm of Facilities
Asnsociations :m exs:img sthe costs of oporation amd matntenance of the Well Facilities; and
{3} special assessments or charges againe & partiouler Lot & may be provided by the terms of
this Declaration. In sddition to the foregoing, Ownery of Seacove Lot shail pay an alditional
assessmnent for lawn and ladscaping muntenance of sech Sescove Lot, which such maintenmnce

SATAHEERER b8 s



OR BK 12817 PG 1784

shall be the responsibility of Asscciation as set forth in Section 4.10 hereof. The Board of
ﬁmmmsﬁaﬁwnwmeh&dg&fmﬂwﬂwef&wc%mﬂymmﬂm
sment. In addition 1o the foregoing, Owners of Village 17 Lots shall pay an
; ent for the Brightwater Roadways if such roadways are made private, which
such maintenance shall be the responsibility of Association as set forth in Section 5.7 hereof.
The Board of Association shall prepare a separate budget for the Owners of Village 17 Lots
anpuslly to reflect this additional assessment.

8.1.1.Such assessments and charges, together with inferest, costs and reasonable
sttomey’s foes, shall be s charge on the jand mnd shall be a len upon the property against which
such assessment is made. Fach such assessment or charge, together with interest, costs, and
reasonable altorney’s fees shall also be the personal obligation of the person who was the Owner
of such property at the time when the assessmem fell due.

£.1.2. Nowwithstanding soy of the foregoing to the contrary, if one Home is built
on two Lots, the Lot Owner shall pay two {2) assessments for the combined Lots.

be paid by each Owner at the mafammgofnmmmmmm paymacmshau be paid
1o the CDD towards the CDIDY's indtial investment for infrastructure costs, including, but not
Henitedd to, wells, pumping facilities and water storage systems.,

8.3 . 15 ssments levied by Associstion zhall be ssed 10
mmmcmwﬁmmmwfmy mmﬁmemmmmmmwmm and the
currying out of the other responsibilities and cbligations of Associstion under this Declaration,
the Articles and the Bylaws, Withowt limiting the gescrality of the foregoing, such funds may be
used for the acquisition, improvement amd maintenance of Heritage Harbor; the cost of labor,
equipment, materials, management and supervision thereof, the procurement and maintenance of
insurance; the emnplovment of ablomeys, accountants and other professionals 1o represerny
Association when necessary or useful: the smployment of security parsonned to provide services
which are not readily available from any governmental authority, and such other needs as may

A £ Expenses The Board of Directors may fix the annual
meﬁm&m&w Euhmmﬁbewedmm?mmuﬂwfw

ssments; provided, however, Scacove Lots and Village 17 Lots shall pay additional
W»W@mm@m& Heritage Harbor will ultimately contain 670 Homes.
Until Declarant’s Clubhouse Guaranty expires, the Approved form of Budgets for Associstion’s
mmmm mmzmsmumﬁmmmwmmmmx
115%)mmyﬁmmmmmmnfmmm)uf&emgmmmm
person or proxy at any duly called meeting at which a quorem is present. For the purpose of this
Section only, the quorum must be thirty percent {3095) of the Voting Interests of Association
present in person or by proxy, The foregoing cap on raising assessments shall not appiy 1o
increascs due to the cost of insurance, debt service of Association or 1o any improvements or
mmmmmmmbthmM£WMﬂmsmﬂbemm&mm
calenlsting any increases in assessment:

- - s o Hal Improvement
ammmtsau%mmdubow,x\maa&mmymy mmywmzyear a special
assessment applicable to that vear only for the purpose of defraying, in whole or in pant, the cost
of any construction, reconstruction, repair or replacement of a capital improvement, including
fixtures and personal property related thereto, provided that any such assessment shull have the
assent of two-thirds {273} of the voting interests present in person of proxy al any duly called
meeting af which 4 quorum is present. For the purpose of this Section only, the quorsm must be
thitty peroent {30%) of the Voting Interests of Association present in person of by proxy,
Notwithstanding the foregoing, Association shall impose a special assessment without the vote
of memnberstup for any construstion, reconsiruction, repair or replacement of 8 capital
improvement, inchuding fixtures and personsi property related thereto, reasonably requested by
the Lender or any other Jender providing financing 1o Association.

Ensiuge Harbor
Tt amatieon

iﬂ"‘Aﬁ 63‘



seprves, Association has elected to establish o reserve fund {the “Reserve
Fand™t {}w&mmii&m&i&ﬁ@%m&&mﬁm&?m&m&m?mwﬁm{m

zwi&mmmﬁ f.zf” major Wpﬁ&% fmprovements sl then, éﬁiv mih Bowrd approval. I Association
dosires 1o use monies in e Rowres Fund for any mﬁapmpm & msiority of the Voting
interests in person of proxy ot any duly calied Members meeting must veds to approve such
withdrawa! from the Reserve Fund. I sddition to the foregoing, the Decloran Contribution
shall only be used for replacemnent or repair of msjor capitad iprovements sod net S genersl
Comreon Expenses or other purpases.

third party purchasers for residential use.

g 3 N LRI TS, SR w hm mm ﬁ}f
or erested by this wmeymemﬁmmmyWy
dedicated o and accepind for malntengnce by & public or governmentel suthority or agency, any
mmgawm&by&p&&kﬁwmvwmmymmgmmwmwmmﬁ body or ageney,
o the CDD, end any property owned by & charitable or soreprofit organization.

. ¥ ¢, The Board shall fix the amount of the sl assessment

e awnst Lot not later than November ¥ of each calendar vear fm‘ :iw following
caterdar year. Written notice of the annus! sssessmernt for Common Expenses shall be sent o
every Chwner subject hereto.  Unless otherwise established by the Board, annual as: for
Commem Expenses shall be collected on 3 monthly basis. The due date for special
shafl be ay cstablished by the Boerd of Directors,

B0 Lien for assessed to any Lot purssant to this Decleration,
including those ewmé b}f Emmt,, zwmhsﬁr with inferost and all costs and expenses of
c@%imﬁﬂmsmimgwmmmm 5 fews, shell be secured by a continuing Hen on such Lot
in favor of Am 5

R ‘
EESCEHTENE ot pmd wgﬂm ;h,my (3{?} dﬁys |
mhnqmvmmemmmmr&eaﬁﬁﬁéabgww samend |
delinguent in excesy of ninety (90 days, mm:mum may ﬂmpmd the Owner's smmg ng&i&
wnetih such delingoent regular assespments or scoounts are paid in foll. Association may bring an
setion ot law ageinst the Owner personally obligated 1o pay the sume, or foreciose the Hen
against the Lot No Owner may waive or otherwise escape Hability for the ments provided
for berein by nore-use of the recreational factlities owned by the CDD, or gban e of his
Lot Azmwme&aﬁimwmywm%kaﬂmﬁmmmmﬁm % accow is made
surrent.

812 Fo : sgsrased purseant to this Declarstion may be
enforced by judicial § mwﬁmammmmmmmmmgxmgawwmﬂ
property may be foreclosed in Florida, wm}mmmmmmwmmm
pay all costs and expenses of foreclosurs, including reasonsble attorney's foes. All such costs
m&mm%ﬁh&wax&d@%ﬁm%mgfmm The Craner shall also be reguired to
pay to Association any assesstnonts against the Lot which shall become due during the period of
fmmmmmgmﬁmﬁ%mmw&mkmﬁwwmmmwéfmwafﬁwm
the Crwner's tithe is divested by foreclosure. Associstion shall huve the right and power to bid a0
%efmis&wamaﬁm&@saﬁwmm%imfmhm&m&%&ﬁwmm%w
lease, ren, encumaber, ase and otherwise deal with the sime 23 the owner thereof

1 By scceptance of a deed thereto, the Orener and spouse thereof, if
married, of each all be doemed 10 huve walved sny oxemption from bens created by this
Declaration or the enforcement thereof by foreclosure or stherwise, which may stherwise have
been available by reason of the homestead exemption provisions of Florida law, if for any reasen
such are applicable. This Section is not intended to Himit or restrict in any way the lien or rights
granted to Associution by this Declmation, but 4o be construed in fis favor,

fthe Lion to Mo §. The hien of the sssesements provided for
MfwmMib@mmmﬁwEsmasfmyﬁmmg&gawhxﬁmgvmmwhﬁ&hyﬁﬁm

SEEASTEEEES s a

. 77



OR BK 12817 PG 1786

Muonigagee, The sale or transfor of any Lot pursuant to foreclosure of such a first mortgage or
any proceeding in lieu thereof, shall extinguish the lien of such assessments as to payments
which became due prior to such sale or transfer. No sale or transfer shall relieve such Lot from
Hability for any assessments thereafter becoming due or from the lien thereof. Association shall,
upon wriien request, report to sy such First Mortgagee of a Lot any assessments remaining
unpaid for a period longer than thirty (30) days after the same shall have becomne due, and shall
give such first mortgagee a period of thirty (30 deys in which to cure such delingquency before
nstituting foreclosure proceedings againgt the Lot provided, however, that such First Mortgager
first shall have furndshed 1 Association wntten potice of the existence of s mongage, which
notice shall designate the Lot encumbered by o proper legal description and shall state the
address o which notices pursuant to this Section are to be given. Any such First Mortgages
holding a Hen on s Lot may pay, but shall not be required to pay, any amounts secured by the
Hien created by this Section 8.

ton shall apon demand, and for a reasonable

charge, ﬁnmhamnﬁmzmmedbymamofmngfm whether the
assessments on a specified Lot have been paid. A properly oxecuted certificate of Association &
assessments on 2 Lot shall be binding upon Association as of the date of its

wﬂwma&'

8.16 Specisl 4 aintenance Obligations of €
Om%mwﬁrmmymmmmrwwmmmwmmwwhﬁﬂm
required under the terms of thiz Declaration including, but not limited to, painting of the extenior
of the Home, watering and mowing of lawns, shrubbery and other landscaping, Association,
upon ten (103 days prior written notice sent certified or registered mail, retumn receipt requested,
or hand delivered, may have such work performed, and the cost thereof shall be specially
assessed against such Lot, which assessment shall be secured by the lien set forth in Section 8.10
hereof. Such lien shall include not only the cost of the maintenance but also Association’s
Wysfmmmmumﬁwfmmmexw:wuaayﬁ%pﬂm{lﬁ%}afthcmaf

idential Tise All of Heritage Harbor shall be known mnd described as

mpmymdmmihmmmﬁwfmm}yﬂmmykmmmym
am&mmmmmmmybemﬁmmm in which event, all restrictions shall
apply 1o such Lots a3 if they were a single Lof, subject 1o the easements indicated on the Plat and
the casement reserved in Section 9.4 of this Section. In addition, the permanent cecupancy of
the Home is limited to one single-family as defined by law.

getures. No Structure shall be erected nearer than twenty (20) feet Som 2 front
smmmmmm No Structure shall be erected nearer than five (5) feet from o Side
Yard Line or nearer than fifteen (15} feet from a Rear Yard Line. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, 8 swimming pool may be located five (5 foet from the rear Lot line. A swimming
MmymwhcmmmcFmeﬂnfmm th“m;g “Street Line”,
&eﬂﬂiﬁmyx{:mm:ngkeguhnm abﬂ%gmmdmmmgmismpmwbzm

23  Homs

%.3.1.No one story Home constructed on a Lot, the dimensions of which are
spproximately 90" x 130°, shali have a floor square foot area of less than two thousand seven
bundred (2,700} square feet, exchusive of screened areas, open porches, terraces, patios and
garages; and no one and one-half story, split-level, or two or more story Home shall have a floor
square foot area of less than three thousand (3,000) square feet, exclusive of screened areas, open

4.3.3. No one story Home constructed on a Lot, the dimensions of which are
approximately 75" x 1157, shall have a floor square foot area of less than one thousand eight
hundred (1,800) square feet, exclusive of screened arcas, open porches, terraces, patios and
garages; and no one and one-half story, split-level, or two or more story Home shall have a floor
square foot area of less than two thousand (2,000) square feet, exclusive of screened areas, open
porches, terraces, patios and garages.

Faarirnge o
Theziarstioy
LTSS 14 -

S
Fr. -3



9.3.1.No one siory Home constroctsd on 8 Lo, the dimensions of which are
spproximately 85° x 11907, shall have » floor square foof ares of less than one thousand five
Wﬁd{i ﬁ%}mm f%ns%ﬁ@swefwmmmmmmgmmmw
23 5 me-half story, sphit-level, or twe or more story Home shud] bave & Boor
mmfmmnfmzmwmﬁmm{?@iﬁﬁ}wfmmﬁm‘wafwmm
porches, terrates, patios and garages.

9.1.4.No ope story Home constrocted on & Lot, the dimensions of which are
spprozitately S0° x 1107, shudl bave o foor square foot area of less then one thoasand five
bumidrad (1,500 square feer, exclusive of sereened aress, open porches, Wrevaces, patios and
garages, snd o one and mhaﬁ’mmy split-leved, or two oy more story Home shall have 2 floor
e foot arss of Tess thes ene thousend five hundred (1,300 square feet, exchusive of wreened
sreas, open porches, tervaces, p&gms mrd garages.

%35 All Homes shadl have st feast one (1) inside bath. A “bath”, for the
purposes of this Declaration, shall be desmed o be 2 room contaming o lsast one (1) shower or
tudy, mﬁamﬁamwm M’Hamsh&zmwﬁﬁimsm{i}m

fve (35) fm in hmghk All Homes shall be constro
frond, side and rear lawns, provided that Lot arsas designated
nurposes need not be grasged. %Hmmﬁmampm%mmwmﬂm

G4

9.4.1 Perpetual casernents for the instadlation and muintenance
é:&mgﬁmmmymmmmmmm&mﬂmwm@{mxﬁwmm
1o aff vtility caserment and drainsge casement areas shown on the Plat fediich cosements shall
frcbude, without Hmitation, the right of reasonable acoess over Lots to and froms the cosements
weash, and Declarant, the DD and Hillshorough County each shall bave the right to convey
such casernends on an exclusive or non-exclosive basis B any pérson, corporation or
governmruental entity, Neither the cosement rights reserved persaant 1o this Sootion or as shown
o the Pl shall impese any obdigation on Peclarant or the CDD to mabntuin such cosemen
areas, nov 1o install or maintain the utilities or improvemens thet may be located on, in or under
sueh cagements, or which may be servad by them, Within casement areas, no stracture, planting,
maﬁwmﬁmﬂs&wﬁb&p%&@mm&&mm&a%&hmﬂmmsmm&
sccess to or the instailation of the vie sl maintetance of the cosement sreas or any utilities or
&mgﬁ%ﬁﬁ%m%ﬁhm@n&mgg%&%ﬂ%ﬁ@ﬁ%&mmmﬂmw&
deninage waler in any eascment areag, or which may reduce the size of any waler retention areas
constructed by Declirant or the CDD in such coserment mress. The sasern -mafmm
anﬁmmwmmmmww“ evits in such easement

maintained continuously by the Owner of the Lot upon which such casement
existy, except f‘m ﬁmw improvernents for which a public authority or wility company is
responsible. With regard to Wﬁz casements for drainage shown on the Plat, Declarant and the
CDD shail have the right, without any obligation troposed thereby, o alter or muainiain drainage
facitities in such casement aress, including slope control areas,

%.4.2. Declurant may designate certain areas of Herituge Harbor as “Dirainage
Easements”™ on the final plat. No permanent improvements or structures shall be placed or
ereeted upon the Desinage Easements. In addition, no fences, driveways, pools and decks,
Mﬂ% air conditioners, uny impenvious surface improvements, stility sheds, sprinkler systems,
mmmmpmmmmm@mmmmm%ﬁhmmﬂ
1thi Easemen pi shali ot apply o Declarant iF

such mmprovements by it are aap;;mwé by iiﬁmw@ Q&Wﬁ

943, ﬂwm for fteadf and iy sue agsigns st B the CDD and
Association hmbym%mmmm{%@}fmmﬁemga&agtﬁewmmw
Emmmememym@f@ﬁg&&%hj@ﬁiﬁp@:ﬂ@i%&ﬁﬁﬂ@%lﬁmymmm
enllector vouds wnd stroets for the purpose of construction of Boundary Walls, privacy walls,
fences and name monaments for Heritsge Habor, MWW&!}}W%mmﬁam
exclusive perpriual cascment 25 to all Lot to the extient necessary o poamit te CDD @
undertake such Boundury Walls maintenance and painting for which # is rospongible. Lot
Crwners other than Declarant or the CDD shall not alter or modify Boundary Walls, including,
without limitation, the color of such Boundary Walls,

ety Bt
AT

x?ﬁ»-gi 43

HRAHRER b



OR BK 12817 PG 1788

9 4.4 Associstion and Owners consent hereby to an casement for utilities,
including but not Bmited 1o telephone, gas, water and electricity, cable, sanitary sewer service,
and irrigation and drainsge in favor of afl lands which abut Heritage Harbor, their present
Owners and their successors and assigns, The easement set forth in this Section shall include the
right to “tie in”, join and attach to the existing utilitics, sanitary sewer service, imigation and
drainage in Heritage Harbor 0 as 10 provide access to these services w said abutting lands
directly from Heritage Hurbor,

9.4.5. The Board shall have the right to creste new casements for pedestrian and
vehicular waific and viility services across and through Heritage Harbor; provided, however, that
the creation thereof does not adversely affect the use of any Lot

9.4.6.The creation of new easements a5 provided for in this Section shall not
unreasonably interfere with ingress to and ogress from a Lot or Home thereon.

9.4.7.1n the ever that sny structure o improvement on any Lot shall encroach
upon any recreational factlities or upon any other Lot for any reason other than the intentional or
negiigent act of the Owner, or in the event any recreationat facitities shall encroach upon any
Lot, then 2o easement shall exist 1o the extent of such encroachment for so long s the
encroachment shall exist,

9.4.8 Notwithstanding anything in this Section 1o the contrary, no casement
granted by tds Section shall exist ander the outside perimetrical boundaries of apy Home or
recreational building onginally construcied by Declaram on any portion of Heritage Harbor.

93 Int o1 wigres, Other than the Home and its attached garage, no
;mMMWWMWMMgm&&mWWMMWMmmym
temporarily or permanently, %ﬁﬁhﬂmamwemfmmyuﬂmw provided, however,
temporary buildings, mobile humes, o fiekd construction offices may be used by Declarant end
its agents in connection with construction work, No recrestion vehicle maybeused as a
residence or for any other purpose on any of the Lot in Heritage Harbor,

9.6 LLHTE : : . No trade, business, profession or other type of
cmmmulmmﬁzﬁibecmwdmmmy%mwﬁasmﬁﬂm&dfm
Declarant and except that real estate brokers, Owners and their egents may show Homes for sale
or lease; nor shall anything be done on any Lot which may become a nuizsance, or an
unreasonable annoyance to the neighborhood. Every person, firm or corporation purchasing a
Lot recognizes that Declarant, its agents or designated assigns, have the right to (i) use Lots or
houses erecied thereon for sales offices, field construction offices, storage facilities, general
business offices, and (i} maintain Quorescent lighted or spotlight fumished mode! homes in
Heritage Harbor open to the public for inspection seven (7) days per week for such hours as are
deerned necessary. Declarant’s rights under the preceding sentence shall wominate on December
31, 2011, unless prior thereto Declurant has indicated its intention to abandon such rights by
reconding a written instrument among the Public Records of Hillsborongh County, Florida, Itis
the express indentions of this Section that the rights granted Declarant 1o maintain sales offices,
general business offices and model homes shall not be restricted or limited to Declarant’s sales
activity relating to Heritage Harbor, but shall benefit Declarant in the construction, development
and sale of such other property and Lots which Declarant may own,

97  Animals No animals, livestock, or poultry of any kind shall be raised, bred, or
kept on uny Lot, except that cats, dogs, and other household pets may be kept provided they are
not kept, bred, or maintained for any commercial purposes; provided further that no person
owning or in custody of a dog or cat shall allow the dog or cal to stray or go upon another Lot
without the consent of the Owner of such Lot and provided further that no more than a total of
two {2) snimals may be kept on any Lot. Each dog or cat must be on a leash and in full phoysical
contro] by the Owner or the Owner’s Tenily members at all times when the dog or cat iz outside
of the Owner's Home, Owners are prohibited from tying, chaining or staking pets in a Home's
yard. No pets shall be permitied w place or have excretions on any portion of the Property other
than the Lot of the owner of the pet unless the owner of the pet physically removes any such
excretions from that portion of Heritage Harbor,

9.5 iedges. Except as to fences, walls or hedges originaily
camummpimmdt}ynmlumaimy no fences, walls or hedges of any nature may be

Fherege Sty
T :
FL]

BELASIELEES 14 E
cm L a 13



erepicd, comstructad or maintained upon any Lot providing, however, fimoes not taller than taee
feet {377 may be permutted whon there is 3 water body betwonn the Property line amd the Golf
Course. In addition, the Design Review Bourd may permit fonces and hedges on g Lotthat is
partially abutting the Golf Course (e.g., & Lot abutting & cart path). Fences, walls or hodges may
he approved on non-Colf Course lote &t the sole diseretion of the Design Review Boerd 05
provided for in the somudirds sdopted by the Dosign Roview Board. Al fonces mast be PVC
material or such other material epproved by the Design Review Board from Simes o time,

2.9 ehicles, %mvmmﬁﬁimmmmﬂmm&ﬁaﬁmrmmwa
paved or conicrete ey OF i B glrage, i}vemgﬁz parking of my type of vehicle onthe
streets within Heritage Harbor or in the Clubbouse parking sress is expressly prohibited,

Tesaporary parking of vehicles on the szzwm fromt of the bowme i3 Hrmited to & machmum of four
hours 2t any one time, Vehickes may nod block or be packed on sidewalks on the Lots or within
Heritape Hirbor. Mo motor vehicles wihich are primarily used for commercisl purposes, other
mm;xmm%mm mmya&%m%wﬁn&mﬁm&w Hm@mmmm&ﬁ
garage amd concealed from public view, B@a!& boat trailers, Camnpers wrcial
commercial vans, motoreyeles and other recreational veldeles shalt i’m parkmé {:mdu of garagss
arf concealed from public clew, MWM wm@zmﬂwwﬁmmmydm
E@segﬁmg m}« impar&mi iy 3 Home driveway for Joading, unloading, clesning or privr to
sportation s an off-sie fecility for no more than 24 bours.

' . Mo Lot shall be used for the storage of rubbish. Trsh, pabage or othe
w%mﬁmﬁmwmmﬁe;ﬁmmmmwsm} comcesied from public view,

okt : i Drving. Al outdoor clothes hanging and drving activities
mﬂmmmamwﬁsmwbevmm&mmﬁqifﬂmmy?mmauﬁmﬁm
Strest or any adiscent or abutting property and are hereby restricied to the sreas between the
Hewr Home Line and the Bewr YVard Lise and, in the cases of Loty bordering a Side Street, to that
portion of the afiredescribed ares which is not between the Side Streer and the Side Home Ling.
All clothes poles shall be capable of being hifted and removed by one (1) person in ene (1)
mrinute’s thne and shall be removed by e Owner when not i sctusl sse for olothes drving
purposes.

412 Ani ] ife Dhiab ﬁawmmm;wm&m
towers, aerials, smmm, satellite dishes or devices csf agey type for the reception or ransmission
wlevi sroadcasts or other means of comepunication shall hereafier be erecied,
W&pk&dmmﬁﬁwmmmg&&mm any improvemnents thereon, except
that this prohibition shall not apply to those sntenna specifically coversd by 47 CER. Pant |,
SW < gmm 14800 for any successor provision) promulgated under the
wications At of 1996, as amended from thme to time.  Association chall be
m%wmmmgnmngmwaimmﬁmpmsﬁ&mmm
recepiion c&f’m w&gmak signal would not be
wociztion may only be instalied in a side
- ¢ propety, and integrated with the
Kcmcm&ssmadmgiamp@ Mmaﬁﬁiwmﬁiﬁmc@m&mwﬁhm state atud
stions, including zoning, lend use, and building regulations,

Strect ing. Street Lighting will Be within the CDD pursusmt to which strest
tighting service is w &e provided and taxes or assessments therefor levied in accordance with
apphicable governmental ordinences, rales and regulations now or hereafior in effect

F.14

%.14. 1AL Ovnizes of Lots with completed Homes thereon shall, ae o minimuam,
have the grass regefarly cut, edged, weeded, shrubbery and trees trinumed and all rash and debris
removed. ifmﬁwwafamfmimﬁi&mswﬁaﬁmmwmnmtﬁmmmmum
berein, the Board, after giving such Owner af lesst ton (10) days written notice, is berehy
athiorized, but shuil not be hereby obligated., to maintain that Lot and said Owners shall
reimburse Association for actual costs focurmd therewhth and an admanistrative foe oF S50 or
such other foe st by the Bosrd froon time do time. The Owner of each Lot shull maintain the
Heane loouted therean in good repair, inctuding, but sot bmited % the romoval of exterior dist,
mold amd mildew, the exterior puinting, muntermsce md cleanliness of the roof, gutters,

Fherigrgr Fabe
Lo

&af?%

BELGUHREE T



OR BK 12817 PG 1790

downspouts, windows, doors, driveways, sidewalks, mailbox, mailbox post and mailbox light
The mailbox Hght shall have only a white light installed in the fixture with the exception of the
holidays (December 1% — Janoary 15™)

9.14.2.In the event an Owner fadls o perforn any maintenance, repair or
replacement roquired under the terns of this Declaration, Association, upon ten (10) days prior
written potice sent certified or registered mall, retum receipt requested, or hand deliversd, may
haye such work performed, and the cost thereof shall be seoured by a lien against such Lot, as
provided in Section .10 of this Declaration. Such Hen shall include not only the cost of the
maintenance bul also Association's altomey™s fees and an administrative fee not 1o exceed
rwenty-five porcent (25%) of the cost of the maintenance.

e . Mo newspaper, abaminum foil, reflective film, nor any other
mmmmwwmmmmmmpmawmm%
of any Home; provided, however, an Owner may instafl protective window cogtings that keeps
items from bresking through glass.

9.16  Signs.

9.16.1 No sign, billboard or advertising of any kind shall be displayed to pablic
view on any of Heritage Harbor without the pricr written approval of the Design Review Board,
provided, however, an Owner may place one (13 house number and address placard, not to
excesd twelve (12) inches in width and four {4) inches in height, one (1) security alarm sign, in
the lapdscape bed in front of the home clozest 1o the front door, not to exceed one {1} foot square
on such Owner's Lot and one (1) secunity alarm sign, in the back of the home, not to exceed one
{1} foot square on such Owner's Lot. Any such request submitied to the Design Review Board
shall be made in writing, accompanied by & drawing or plan for one (1) discreet professionally
prepared sign not to excoed twenty four (24) inches in width and eighteen (18) inches in height,
1o be sttached 10 a 2 x 4 no higher than three {3} feet from the ground.

9.16.2.Such sign shall contain no other wording than “For Sale” or “For Rent”,
the pame, address and telephone number of one (1) registered real estate broker, or a telephone
mumber of an Owner or his agent. All Owners of Homes in Heritage Harbor shall use the
approved sign layout and contractor as approved by the Board. In no event shall more than one
{13 *For Sale” or “For Rent™ sign ever be placed on any Lot.

9.16.3 Notwithsianding the foregoing provisions, Declarant specifically reserves
the right, for #self and it agents, employees, nominees and assigns the right, privilege and
easeenent to construct, place and maistain wpon Heritage Harbor such signs a3 it deems
approprisie in connection with the development, improvement, construction, marketing and sale
of any of Heritage Harboz,

9.16.4. Except as herzinubove provided, no signs or advertising materials
displaying the names or otherwise advertising the identity of contractors, subcontractors, real
estate brokers or the like eroploved in connection with the construction, installation, alteration or
other improvement upon or the sale or leaging of Heritage Harbor shall be permitted,

917 Tregs. No Owner shall remove, damage, Irim, prune or otherwise alter any tree in
Heritage Harbor, the trunk of which tree is eight {8) inches or more in diameter 2t a point tventy-
four [24) inches above the adjacont ground level, except as follows:

9.17.1.With the express written consent of Association.

2.17.2.1f the wimming, pruning or other alterstion of such free is necessary
because the tree or 2 portion thereof creates an eminent danger to person or property and there is
not sufficient time 1o contact Assoviation for their approval.

4.17.3 Notwithstanding the foregoing limuation, sn Owner may perform, withowt
the express written consent of Association, normal and customary imming and praning of any
such tree, the base or frunk of which is located on said Owner's Lot, provided such rrimming or
proving does not substuntially alter the shape or configuralion of any such ree or would cause
premature deterioration or shortening of the life span of any such tree.

Hherizegy Hatee
Shorinention
WUALIET 14

L]
PV ﬂ:l



9.17.4.1 iu the capress infention of this Seotien 9.17 that the trees existing
Heritage Harbor of Sie Sme of the recording of this Dechrstion, and those permitted o grow on
Hmmwﬁmaﬁmm&mwmﬁmmmmﬁbwmpmﬁkmmm
stute mrad condition. Al street iross will have 4 canopy wmainfained st 3 minfm of eight feet
{87, Accordingly, thess provisions shall be construsd in a manner most Bvorsbie 1o e
preservation of thet policy and fntent.

Y18 Wells. No wells may be drilied or muintsined by an Cwner other than Declarant
or & Facilities Association or s successors of assigns on any Lot or Conunon Ares.

G 3 ions b st Notwithstanding Y Wﬁﬁ&iﬁﬂﬁ af
%ﬁssﬁmimmmmﬁwmm bwiwmgs and designated sssigns, reserves the
a@zmﬁm&m@y mMg%Bm&m@maMWﬁmﬁmwﬁm w amend, modify

Lpiions ; Restrictions sot forth in x:hzg S@mw 9
wilhiret mﬁu o or approvel by other Lot Oseners, WM that such smendments
mwﬁmmmmmvmmwwmwxmmwﬁmmmm
plan of residential developmen srmendment: ?

Wg&%ﬁmg%&msm ﬁqwa fmma&fﬁmm pwmmgm fenwe size, location
or composition, or pertaining to the location of stroctures on & Lot shall be conclusively deemed
to be within the suthority and right of Declsrant ander this Section.

ik st dew Boand. The Design Review Board shall consist of
m%m&m&m{ﬁ}m%%wam&wm{%m&a&mmymmm
detzrmined by the Bourd. Each mesmber of the Design Review Board shall be appointed by the
Broard and shall hold office for 3 perjod of one (13 year or entil such time a5 sach person has
resigned or has been removed or 3 successor has been appointed, ss provided herein, Members

of the Devign Review Board may be remeved ot any tirne withowt cause. The Board shall have
the right to appoint and remove all members of the Design Review Board,

;xm%m wzmm Hmmgﬁ Harbor & unigue, plessant, aitractive and harsmonios

o grounded in m bﬁﬁﬂﬁ ugm a m;z{ﬁrm plan waemml Sﬂﬁ eonsiruction with
ity Al abaredd -,-.a'(b:_ m {b} m’w Wﬁ% m m& fhﬂ dﬁ@&@’i

ﬁfmy m all bﬂl}ﬁlm @uwm and other improvenents of any kind, nature or description.

Nmﬁwﬁwﬁmwﬁmwﬁwﬂ,wmafmmm shalf have any Hability or obligation ©
mymmm%wwwﬁwwwmmkwyw%mpmm
specifications or other muterialy submitied (o and approved by #f or to inspoct any improvements
mmmmﬂmmﬂmwwmwhmmmypmmdwﬁm
approved by it or to sssure complience with the provisions of the Design Stands -

Harbor or this Declaration.

M&W%p&m&:mmmm
n&;m&mmimmmmafmyknﬁ,mm
fanctiona! or othe shall be com 4y : 4
maintained upon any of Herftage Harbor, mmzmymwgzmmﬁsmmmmﬂmaw
remodeling of the exterior of any provicusly spproved butidings, structures, or other
improvements of any kind, including, without Hmitation, the painting of the same (other Gun
painting, with the smne color and type of paint witich previoushy exizted) shall be nude or
ndertaken upon any propeties within Heritage Harbor except in compliance and conformance
with and pursant tr plans snd specifications therelor which shall first have buen sobmitied 1o
andd reviewsd mnd approved o writing by the Design Review Board,

4 Yy for Heview and ] Any such review by and spproval or
disapprovel afmmagﬁgmm S@M%ﬁi&ﬁzﬁﬁamwtﬁz@bjmmémw&fﬂm
Drevlaration and the purposes and funetion of the Design Beview Boand, Such roview by and
approval of the Design Review Boand shall slso tske into scoount and include the type, kind,
ngture, design, style, shape, size, height, width, Tengrth, scale, color, quality, guantity, texture and
materials of the proposed bullding, structore or other bnprovement umder review, both in fs

Fendiager Mot
EtSunitine
SEATETEIEE 1o

A émgﬁ



OR BK 12817 PG 1792

entirety und as o its individual or component parts, in relation to its compatibility and hammony
with other, contiguous, sdistent and nearby structures and other Improvements and in relation o
the topography and other physical characteristics of its proposed Jocation and in relation to the
character of the Hentage Harbor community in general, The Design Review Board shall have
MnmwMmememm%pmmmmmmm
mgtallstion of any bmprovement on Heritage Harbor which i, in its sole and absolute discretion,
desms 1o be unsuitsble, unacceptable or inappropriate for Heritage Harbor,

105 Proosdure § ign Review. The Design Review Board shall develop, adopt,
Wnigﬂmpﬂbh@h&nﬂmakam*miab%mxxaﬂ%mthmmk:mmdmmmmm
who may be interested, either directly or through Associstion, at a reasonable charge, reasonable
and practical rules and regulations governing the submission of plans and specifications to the
Design Review Board for its review and approvel. Unless such rules and regulations wre
comphisd with in connection with the submission of plans and specifications requiring review
and approval by the Design Review Board, plans and specifications shall not be desmed 1o have
been submitted 1o the Design Review Board. Additionaily, the Design Review Board shall be
msmmmm:ammm charge and assess a reasonable fee in
connection with and for its review, consideration amiwwa} of plans and specifications
pursuant o this Section 10, taking into consideration sctual costs and expenses incurred during
mﬁmwm@s&,mmdmgmfmafmfmmmwm;fmy,mmmbmﬁﬁw
Design Review Board, The Design Review Fee is Fifty Dollars ($50.00). However, such
Design Review Fee may be increased or decreased by the Design Review Board from fime 1o
e,

106 ime [ imitatios Review. The Design Review Board shall either approve or
disapprove any pians», Wﬁmﬁmmmmm submitted o it within fortyfive (43) days
after the same have been duly subnitted in sccordance with any rules and regulstions regarding
such submission as shall have been sdopted by the Design Review Board, The failure of the
Design Review Board 1 either approve or disapprove the sume within such forty-five (45) day
prriod shall be deemed to be and constitste an approval of such plans, specifications and other
materials; subject, howewer, at ail imes to the covenants, conditions, restrictions and other
requirements contained in this Declarstion.  Any disapproval may be appealed to the Board of
Association for a final determination,

10.7  Durstion of Approval. Any approval of plans, specifications and other materials,
Wby@%@&mwmwbywhmmﬁw%wﬂafmnfaswcm
foliowing appeal, shail be effective for & period of one hundred and cighty days (180) for
exterior modifications other than new home construction from the effective date of such
approval. Upon appeal to the Board this lime Hmit maybe extended. Hmmtzwur
installation of the building, structure or other improvement for which plans, specificatio
piher materials have been approved, hasanmmcMwﬂhmmdmhmmmmghxy
duys (180} period, such approval shall expire, and no construction shall thereafler commence
without & resubmission and approval of the plans, specifications and other materials previously
approved. The pricr approval shall aot be binding upon the Design Review Bourd on
resubmission in any respect.

0E I 0 tion,  Any member of the Design Review Board or any
officer, dt:mwr mzpisoywm gent of Declarant or Associstion may, but shall not be obligated
t0, al any reasonable time, enter upon, without being deemed guilty of trospass, any propertics
within Heritage Harbor and any building, structure or other improvement Jocated thereon, in
order to inspect any building, structere or other improvement constructed, erected or instalied or
then being constructed, erected or instafled thereon in order to ascertain and determine whether
or not any such building, structure or other improvement has been or is being constructed,
srected, made, placed or instalied in compliance with this Declaration and the plans,
specifications and other materials approved by the Design Review Hoard.

109 Evidenes Anplisnge. Upon s request therefor from, and ot the expense of,
mymewWM%mmmmpMmmﬁiﬂmofmy&uﬁm&
structure or other improvement has been completed or is in the process, the Design Review
Board shall cause an inspection of such Lot and the improvements then located thereon to be
undertaken within thirty (30) days, and if such inspection reveals that the buildings, structures ot
other improvements located on such Lot are in compliance with plans, specifications and other
matertals approved by the Design Review Board, the Design Review Hoard shall direct

Heziape Hontne
Daulneptcsn

%
LA 14 s

an .7 R



e TR SRR AR AT A e T T R ol

Assochation through its Presidens, Seerptary or other offiver of Association thereunto duly
mhorized, upon the payment by the rogquesting Owaer of & reasonable fee spproximating the
scnal costs associated with such irspection amnd the pn siion of such notice, o provids o sech
Choener 5 written staterment of such complisnce in rex e form. Such writlen staternent of
mmp&mwa shall be comclusive evidene of compliance of the bepectad nprovements with the
srovisions of this Section 1 as of the date of sudch inspection.

10 Lperior A) Exempt Nothing contuined in this Section 1 shall be
a@am&mwwwm%mmmmwﬁafmﬁmgmﬁwtm Board of sy
gim&mfmmmmﬁwmm for the reconstruction or alteration of the interior of any
building, structure or other improvement constructed on any porton of Heeltage Hmb&raﬁzr
having been previously spproved by the Design Review Board, unless any proy
construction or alterstion will heve the effect of changing or altering the exterior
sach building, structurs or ofer improvement,

i, Declarant shall be exempt from complisnce with the

42 E s 5 fPlags. Declarsst, any ancd o}
af%ﬁwmgmmﬁamﬂandmvw&}ommmwmamw
mzm%msﬁf Association, shall pot, cither iointly or severally, bei;&h&cm eosantable §
Wm%&mw@mmmmmmy
rewsem of on sccount of any declsion, approval or & vasafmypmmﬁmmm
ather materiale required 1o be submintted for review and spproval pursuant w the provisions of
this Section 10, or for any mistake in judgment, negligence, misfessance or nonfeasance related
mmmmﬁmwtﬁaﬁymm%ﬁvﬁm&wm Each person who shall

- specifications or other materials to the Design Review Boerd for consent or
m@mwipnmmw&mwwﬁmmgnm by the subrmission thereof, amd cach
Owener by soguiring tithe 1 any Lot or any interest therein, MM&W%W&WM
&w%%ﬂ?mwwuﬁwzumﬁmawm&mym o i agn

PR re O

emplovee or agent of any of them for the W ai”mwvmg, arvy such dean

on gocoun of any such decision, spproval or dissporoval, Additionally, plans, Wﬁcm andl
other materials submitted to and spproved by the Design Review Boerd or the Board on sppest,
shall be reviewed and approved only a3 to their compliance with the provistons of this
Desluration and their scceptability of desipn, stvle, materialy carance and location in Bely of
ther standards for review and approval speeified in this Declartion, and shall not be reviewed or
upproved for their compliance with any spplicable povernmentsd regulstions, incleding, without
Hrmatathon, any appHcable building or zoning laws, ordinances, rules or regulations, Bythe
approval of any such plups, specificstions or materials, nefther Doclarant, the Design Review
Bmmmmmmmymmwm afﬁw, axm employes or agent of sny of
thern, shall assume or incar any Hability or responsibility whatsoever for any mimaﬁf
gwmrmmai mwmwmyd&fwtmﬁmmgn or construction of any building, structure or

3 4 mmmmmmmm%&:mmym%m
of Kmm@ Harbor mgem% deed restrictions spplicable rerr clther by master Instrament
individually recorded 1 ents. Such deed restrictions may vary as to eﬁm pants of
Heritage Harbor in acco ‘mﬁx Declarmt’s development plan and the location,

topography
mdm&ﬁ@mafﬁmmmmmﬁwm To the cxtent thet part of Heritage Huarbor is

mmm;mmmmmmﬁ o, such land shall be subject to additional deed
restrictions and this Declarstion.  Association shaill have the duty and power to enforce such deed
mczmgfamwﬁ&pmm&dMmmwmwmmﬁmﬁmtygmm:!wm
Merthing contained in this Section 11.) shall require Declarant & bmpose uniform deed

regtrictions of to impose additiona! deed restrictions of any king on all or any part of Heritage
Harbor,

112 Buration The covenants, conditions and restrictions of this Declarstion shall run
with und bind the tandd and shall inure to the benefit of and be eaforceabie &ymmmwm
Creener of any land subject to this Declartion, thelr respective legal cepresentatives, hefrs,

EEERSEERENE e



OR BK 12817 PG 1704

successors and asyigns, for 2 term of twemty-five (15} years from the date this Declaration is
revorded in the public records of Hillsborough County, Florida, after which time the covenants,
vonditions and restrictions contained n this Declarstion shall be sutomatically extended for
successive periods of ten (10) vears unless prior o the ond of such twenty five {25) year period,
or sach sucoessive ton {10} year period, an instrement signed by the then owners of cighty
percent (80%) of the Lots agresing o terminate the covenants, conditions and restrictions al the
end of such twenty-five (25) year or ten (10} year period has boen recorded in the public records
of Hillsborough County, Florida, Provided, however, that no such agreement to ferminate the
covenants, conditions and restrictions shall be effective unless made and recorded at least ninety
{90 days in advance of the effective date of such change. This section may not be amended.

snforcement.  Associztion, Declarant and any Owner, shall cach have the right 10
wfmbymygm&gm&wmmmty all restrictions, condifions, covenants,
reservations, Hens and charges now or hercafter imposed by the provisions of this Declaration or
as may be expressiy authorized by deed restrictions as described in Section 11.1. Failure of
Association, Declarant, or any Dwner to enforce any covenan! or restriction herein or therein
contained shall in no event be desmed a waiver of the right to do so thereafter. I a person or
party is found in the proceedings 1o be in violation of or attempting 16 violste the provisions of
this Declaration or such dewd restrictions, be shall bear all expenses of the litigation, including
court costs ani reasonable attorney’s fees, including those on appeal, incurred by the party
enforcing them, Declarant and Association shall not be obligated to enforce this Declaration or
such deed restrictions and shall not in any way or manner be held Hable or responsible for any
violation of this Declaration or such deed restrictions by any person other, than itseif.

114  Severshility, Invalidation of any one of these covenants or restrictions by law,
;wmmmmmn in no way effect any other provisions of this Declaration, and such
other provisions shall remyaan in full force and effect.

115 Amendment This Declaration may be amended from time to Ume by recording
among the Public Records of Hillsborough County, Florida, by:

11.5.1.A vote of two-thirds (2/3) of the Voling Interests of Association present in
person of proxy 8l 8 meeting catled for such purpose; or

11.5.2.An instrument signed by Owners holding two-thirds {2/3) of the Voting
Enterests of Association,

1 1.5.3.Until the Tumover Date, by Declarant unilateratly however Declarant will
not make any amendments other than necessary 1 correct erTors or to implement issues of
clerification.

11.5.4.The Board shall have the suthority 1o unilaterally amend this Declaration to
make any changes required by the County regarding the Brightwater Facilities.

1.6 Detjarant Protection. Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, so long as
Dmk:mhmsummﬁmﬂmmymmmmmﬁimmmmmy
way sdversely affect the rights of Declurant under this Declaration. Any amendment to this
Declaration which would affect any Surface Water Management System located within Heritage
Harbor must have the prior approval of SWF¥MD; such approval need not be resorded.

1.7 Astigaments. Declarant shall have the sole and exclusive right at any time and
from time to time mfetandmg;m,sndmmmﬁmsm%ﬁrm,m
corporation as it shall select, any or all rights, powers, easements, privileges, authorities, and
reservations given to or reserved by Declarant by any pant or paragraph of this Declaration or
under the provisions of the plat. 1f at any time bereafter there shall be no person, firm, or
corporation entitled 1o exercise the rights, powers, casements, privileges, authorities, and
reservations given 1o or reserved by Declarant under the provisions hereot, the sume shall be
vested in and exercized by a committee to be clected or appointed by the Owners of a majority of
Lots. Nothing herein contained, however, shall be construed as conferring any rights, powers,
caserments, privileges, authorities or reservations in such commitice, except in the ovent
aforesaid.

Havitage Hadeo
WMRAIERES 14

=y ary i g8



. _ Prcharant has heretofore submitted o the
westagh Qotm}f ?i&mxﬁgm Zﬁﬁmg rtmen & plan {ﬁfdﬁﬁiiﬁﬁmi {the m

the CDD, showing ¢ gmm indication af&w sme wi Jocation f:efamizmi developments
m&ybmd%m quent
prresprs fm:timw il :mmmmm%ﬁ if sy

Morgers. Upon g mergey or consolidation of A
mzwm&spmvm mmﬁmﬁm ;tspmp&ty{w%mmw

£, a&mvﬁy, the Property, rights m@iz}hhgmw of the other non-profit corporation my, &:«f
&pemﬁmafw mm&mmﬁp@m@ nmmdaﬁimwmafmmwﬂwmﬁm
e surviving corporation pursaant 1o & merger. The surviving or consolidated corporation
Cﬁﬁmya&mmmzhamwmwmmmmhiwmwmmmm
Herltage Harbor together with the covenants and restrictions establshed upon any other land s
vne scheme. No such merger or consolidation, h@me: shall effect any revocation, change or
sddithon 1o the covenants estublished by this Declaration within Herstage Harbor, Mo such
rerger sr consolidation shuil be effoctive wdess approved by eighty percent (8074} of the Voting
Interents of Associntion present in person or by proxy ot & mesting of Members cafled for such
purpese aud the COD, if spplicable.

iLig E odif as. Additions or modifications 1o the
Common Arcas may be made if not with the General Plan and any smendments

or sssigns, shall be obligated, however, 1o mabe any

i toms., Deck mwwnmmmmmmm
*Qt-ﬂ plans. I Declarant
dﬂemmwﬁeﬁ&myguwmmﬁmmmmxiﬁiuﬁmmmwm
wmhmmmgmmmmm&:mmwﬁmwmcnﬁm
Cmmmmbmmwg@&wﬁmzmmmmmmmwm
thereafier be CDD property and Association shall male such conveyance to the CDD.

v. THE GOLF COURSE PROPERTY IS SEPARATE AND

APART Fﬂﬁ%ﬁ “I“}{E mmmx, DEVELOPMENT AND USES WITHIN HERITAGE
HARBOR AND OWHERSHIP ANDIOR RESIDENCY WITHIN HERITAGE HARBOR
DOES NOT GRANT OR CONVEY UPON THOSE OWNERS OR OCCUPANTS WITHIY
HERITAGE HARBOR ANY SPECIAL PRIVILEGES OR USE RIGHTS IN THE GOLF
COLHSE.

-mmmmﬁ&mmme{mmwmfmmjm
secharant, Association, the Board, sy committes of Association, sny officer, director,
partner, numher Mﬁwﬁw Wmmwwmiwmmofmyafﬁw fwmg
arst any Owner(s) {all of whoms shall colivetively be duemed fo by intended benefiei:
m;mmmmﬁmwmmffmmm :
binding arbitration, all in accordance with the provisions hersinafler set forth in ti%:s Section, snd
m&wmwe&hmmmmmmwmwwhyamﬁm The disputes and other
matters which are sublsct to mediation mdior srbitration under this Section m«:m@, wuhem
imtmmmcfmm&:{x}&mewmgmﬁmmmmafmm
or Bylaws of Associstion; (b those reganding

ssociation’s committees; (¢} any and all controversies, ésmmw cﬁmm&
mmmyof%wm beneficiaries of this Wm&ﬁmsih&w m mmnugmhaw
arisin or on wﬁ& it mgm he m andd €} my statements, representalio rprts s

11.12.1. The medistion shall be conducted before the Americen Arbitration

Assockation U AAA™Y in sccordance with AAA'S Conmmercial or Construction Industry
Medistion Rubes. 17 the dispute or other matter i med flly resolved by medistion, then the same
shall be submitted to binding arbitration before AAA In scoordance with thelr Commercial o
Comstruction Industry Arbitration Rules, and sy judgment upon the award rendered by tse
arbitrator(s} musy be entered in and enforced by any court baving jurisdiction over such dispute or
Seinge Hatbuy

fhesSemiiog

b4

20ep 17

SRR B4



OR BK 12817 PG 1796

other matter. The arbitzator(s) appointed 1o decide tach such dispute shall have expertise in the
arca(s} of dispute, which may include legal expertise if legal issues may be involved. Unless
otherwise provided by law, the costs of mediation and arbitration shail be bome equally by the
parties involved. Each party shall pay its respective attorneys” fees, costs and expenses,
including those incurred in mediation, arbitration, or other matters. All decisions regarding
whether a dispatte or other matter is subject to arbitration shall be decided by the arbitrator.

11.12.2 Notwithstanding the foregoing, the following actions shall not be subject
1o this Section: {a) sctions relating to the collection of fees, asseszmoents, fines and other charges
imposed or Jevied by Association, the Board or any of Association’s conmumittees; and (b} actions
by Associstion o cbtain an injunction to compel the compliance with, or enjoin the violation of,
the provisions of tds Declaration, the Articles or Bylaws of Association, and all Rules and
Regulations, the Standards adopted by the Design Review Board, resolutions, decisions, or
mulings of Association, the Board, or any of Assxistion's commitiees.

. e Declarant and Lepnar shall cause the CDD 1o convey
um(tiuhhmmmmmm Tumover Date. Thereafter and prior to the Tamover
Diate, Associstion shall make the Bond Pavment to Lennar by virue of & $4,000,000 Loan from
the Lender. The Loan has a 22 year term and adiustable interest rate.

A7 %Mgmmmmmwmw
m&mmmmofnmmﬁvepﬂm(s%}ofmmsmmmmm
Declarant guzrantees that Declarant shall fund the difference monthly between (i) actoal Club
Expenses and (i) assessment and other revenue of Association for fiscal years 2003, 2004 and
2005, Norwithstanding the foregoing, if Association desires 1o increase wny line item more than
five percent (5%), Association may request that Declarant approve any such change, which
approval shal! not be unreasonably withheld. If Declarant approves the change, Declarat’s
Clubbouse Cuaranty shall apply to such increase. Association shall not decrease any line item
bym@nﬁmw%{ﬁ%}m@m%hm’swﬂ%%mbemw&?
withheld. Any new lne items may be added at Association's discretion or line items may be
mmmumﬁwmmﬁ%}wmm&mﬁsmwm&,lmw,m
must be assessed for such amounts as Declarant’s Clubbouse Guaranty shall not apply to new
line items or increases above five percent (3%%) without approval. If the Approved Budgets are
adopied by Association in 2004 and 2005 withowt any changes, the effect of Developer’s
Clubhouse Cuaranty is that additional Clubbouse Expenses will be $25 per month in calendar
vear 2004 and $3% per month in calendar year 2005, Other Clubhouse Expenses and roserves
will be capped at $50 per month through 20035, The foregoing caps do not apply to purchasers of
Homes from Declarant who signed or will sign their purchase agreements after June 1, 2003
{such purchasers must pay the full $935 of Clubhouse Expenses per Home upon closing through
20053, In 2006 it is anticipated that Clubhouse Expenses for ali Homes will be $95 a month,
subject to the rght of Association 1o make adjustments it deems necessary,

123

iZJl]‘hechMmmdeMhﬂesmﬂbeWmﬁmg&dhy
a professional manager (the *Club Manage -

twough December 31, 2008, meﬁﬁimmiywsmldwamfmm
Manager.

12.3.2 Simultaneously hereto, Association has leased the CDD Portions of the
Clubhouse to the CDD for §1 per year pursuant 1o the lease sttached as Exhibit 1.

12.3.3.Declaramt shall continue to have the right 10 (i) access the Clubhouse for
marketing purposcs and (i5) conduct any sales activities that Declarant deems necessary until afl
Lots in the Hentage Harbor have been developed with Homes and transforred 1o Owners. By
way of example, Declarant may be bringing prospective purchasers o the Clubhouse.
Declorant’s marketing and sales activities shall pet unreasonably interfere with the use of the
Clubhouse by residems of Herltage Harbor; it being understood that Declarant’s current
marketing and sales activities relative to the Clubhouse are acceptable to all concerned.

SEASEEER 1R P



124 Caoll Memb 1 Ciotion “ﬁw C.hmémm iz subiect ot cortain Golf
Membership Option ﬁgmm “Ogption Agreement™) recorded in Official Records Book
8514 at Page 714 of the Public Km&s af%ﬁﬂmgh Courgty. The Board shall have the

abaolyte nghi 1o amend this mm 1] &d&mmmh% mym z%pwnng mﬁpmm

ﬁwmw&mﬁwm s Clubhwuse Guaranty ﬁmp&m such ame
without Declarant’s spproval, which shell not be wwressonably mghm{d

J ip. The Board, in its sole discretion, may allow persons who
mmﬁ&mnbmmm%&mmmmwafmfmmwmmwm
Board may establish from fime to me.

126 % e Wit ing. For the purposes of this Section 12, Declarant shall
ot wmmwwmwmﬁfymm%ng its consent if

1281 T%ﬁeﬁmmbewwdwﬁ&mi}eﬂmt s deferminstion redoce the
e of guality of operations of the Clubhouse, or

12.6.2. The tem to be approved crestes & new facility, fixture, or service
respecting the Clubhouse not curremly in existence.

erstions. Declarant has agreed to tornover the association
. mm@ﬁy&gm%a&@hﬂ!m%&m&rmm

; impedes mi&msmiiwmcmpm%wkﬁfaﬂﬁmmﬁhmHmmy
Harbor. D&i&m andd ity agents, subcontractors and employees shall continue to heve
unfetivred scoess o Heritage Harhor fm ﬁ% eonstroction and development purposes, Decluran:
shall continue to take prospective purchasers throughout Heritage Harbor and operme it sales
office and conduct other marketing offorts. Al concemed agres that Declarant shall be sbie to
costlinie i cwrent construstion sthedule and actrvities withowt interruption.

128 L nA 5. This Section 12 cannot be amended without
Dieclarant’s and 5 funti iz sarished) consent, which may be withheld for sny
e

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned, being Declarant heredn has coused this
{}wm:nw@m by s duly suthorized officers and affixed is corporate seal as of this

£#' davof - L 208
,f r '
WITNESRES: DECLARANT:
LS HOME ﬂ@mﬁ&ﬁ@ﬁ
% #%
\ggg ;.Je!"{ :‘M ;ﬁ @,si‘ £ w,.w’\vw,
M Name: 7 amngor sl P00

Z&QWQLQM§W
PrintMNage:  fer s [0 Ve

{Matary on the bllowing page]

Hhrrisgs ity
Ersesiiag

- g Pt
FELELERRERE £ S

8L G 3



OR BK 12817 PG 1798

STATE OF FLORIDA }
: J

COUNTY OF f-DBofemmut 3
The fmmgmmtmmwmw before me this Jnd day of

au&&@moms HOME

ally known to me or who has

55

My commission expires

NOTARY PUBLIC, State of Floride

ziz Large p
Pring
Hanwe M i’iﬂ, W&b’}r’\j
{"} o & ﬁ\)@{iﬂ%
Hissiangs Fustan

MUK 14 sty



SFRS MRS AR F O 3NE TS

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

A PARCEL OF LAND LYING IN SECTIONS 3, 4, 9 AND 10, TOWNSHIP 27 SOUTH, RANGE 18
EAST, HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY, FLORIDA, BERNG MORE PARTICULARLY DESCEINED A5
FOLLOWS:

COMMENCE AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 4; THENCE ALOMNG THE
NORTH BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID SECTION 4, SS9*ITI0E, A DISTANCE OF 3000 FEET
THENCE DEPARTING SAlD NORTH BOUNDARY LINE SOO°I808°W, A DISTANCE OF 60060
FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, SAID POINT BEING LOCATED ON THE SOUTHERLY
BOUNDARY LINE OF A PROPOSED 10000 FOOT WIDE EASEMENT, THENCE ALONG SAID
SOUTTHERLY BOUNDARY LINE WITH THE FOLLOWING FIVE (53 mﬁﬁ& {E} SEP TR, A
DISTARCE OF 196148 FEET TO THE BEGINNING OF &4 CURVE, {2) THENCE 139.28 FEET
ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE, CONCAVE SOUTHWESTERLY, HAVING A RADIUS OF
.00 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 3471605, A CHORD BEARING OF S7I°0926"E AND A
CHORD DHSTANCE OF 13549 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE Cﬁﬁ‘&’&m i3y THENCE
29015 FEET ALOMG THE ARC OF A CUNVE, CONCAVE SOUTHEASTERLY, HAVING A
RADIUS OF 0000 FEET, A CENTHAL ANGLE OF 3371438 A m:} E}W OF
STPESIUE AND A CHORD DISTANCE OF 28610 FEET TO A POINT OF COMPOUND
CURVATURE: (4 THENCE 38701 FEET ALORG THE ARC OF A CURVE, COMUAVE
NORTHWESTERLY, HAVING A RADIUS OF 1060.00 PEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 20°3508° A
CHORDY BEARING OF NEI*I60UTE AND A CHORD DISTANCE OF 354 87 FEET 1O A POINT OF
REVERSE CURVATURE. (37 THENCE 171,19 FEET ALONG THE ARCOF A CURVE, CONCAVE
SOUTHEASTERLY, HAVING A BADIUS OF 910.00 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 1074643, A
CHORD BEARING OF NT°1PSE AND A CHORD DISTANCE OF 17094 FEET 1O THE
CURVE'S END:; THENCE DEPARTING SAID SOUTHERLY BOUNDARY LINE S00°4IGI'W, A
DISTANCE OF 60246 FEET: THENCE S89%1739E, A DISTANCE OF 361.57 FEET, THENCE
SIIIZITE, A DISTANCE OF 1765567 FEET, THENCE SI5*1723°W. A DISTANCE OF 71061
FEET, THENCE N79°02WY"E, A DISTANCE OF 241.23 FEET TO THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE;
THENCE 33396 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF SAlly CURVE, CONCAVE NORTHWESTERLY,
HAVING A RADIUS OF 12000 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 57°5859", A CHORD BEARING
OF NEFUII0'E ANDY A CHORD DMSTANCE OF 3{0.89 FEET TO THE CURVETS END; THENCE
W%%&*S@”ﬁ A PISTANCE OF 31827 FEET, THENCE S65"36107E, A DISTANCE OF 12426

PHENCE S22°38127E, A DISTANCE OF 79552 FEET, THENCE S43°00117E, A DISTANCE
ﬁi’ 5{3? 44 %ET THENCE SS8°09317E, A DISTANCE OF 354.88 FEET, THENCE S53°3901°W, A
DISTAMCE OF 18880 FEET, THENCE NTF15U6W, A DISTANCE OF 10266 FEET, THENCE
NEGRITOATW, A DISTANCE OF 88446 FEET; THENCE NIPPSIIOW, A DISTANCE oF 250.06
FEET: THENCE S7T7IS14*W, A DISTANCE OF 28132 FEET, THENCE S2°I1I6°W, A
DISTANCE OF 259,15 FEET: THENCE N6IS817"W, A DISTANCE OF 16563 FEET, THENCE
NI EOTW, A DISTANCE OF 9438 FEET, THENCE 88271 1P43™W, A DISTANCE OF 138.32 FEET
TO A POINT ON THE ARC OF A CURVE, THENCE 1131 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF SAID
CURVE, CONCAVE WESTERLY, HAVING A RADRIE OF 480,45 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF
B{TIFET, A CHORD BEARING OF NOES9I0™W AND A CHORD DISTANCE OF 11,31 FEET TO
THE CURVES ENIDy THENCE SIPIWIZW, A DISTANCE OF 15700 FEET, THENCE
SIPITOOW, A DISTANCE OF 108877 FEET, THENCE SB4°0X26™W, A DISTANCE OF 3823
PEET: THENCE NSTIEIWE, A DISTANCE OF 81561 FEET, THENCE S56°1940°E, A DISTANCE
OF 834.00 FEET; THENCE S36°4028"W, A DISTANCE OF 25267 FEET; THENCE S62°0002°E, A
EISTANCE OF 441,08 FEET; THENCE S08°26°25"W, A DISTANCE OF 43733 FEET TO A POINT
O THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF LUTZ - LAKE FERN ROAD: THENCE ALONG SAID
NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE NEIPIOSW, A DISTAMCE OF 2905 FEET TO THE
BECGERNNING OF A CURVE;, THENCE 76288 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE,
CONCAVE SOUTHERLY, HAVING A RADIUS OF 181298 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF
00834, A CHORD BEARING OF SR 2008°W AND A CHORD DISTANCE OF 757.27 FEET TO
THE CURVE'S END; THENCE ST491921"W, A DISTANCE OF 204979 FEET TO THE BEGINNING
OF A CURVE, THENCE 27226 FEEY ALONG THE ARC OF SaAID CURVE, CONCAVE
NORTHERLY, HAVING A RADIUS OF 185990 FEET, & CENTRAL ANGLE OF 0852314%, A&
CHORD BEARING OF ETE7300850°W AND A CHORD DISTANCE OF 27202 FRET 1O THE
CUBRNES END, SAID POINT BEDNG LOCATED ON THE EAST BOUNDARY LINE OF THE WEST
008 FEET OF APOREMENTIONED SECTION % THENCE DEPARTING SAID NORTH RIGHT.
OF-WAY LINE AND ALONG SAID EAST BOUNDARY LINE NUPIFIE, A DISTANCE OF
SA008 FEET TO A POINT BEING LOCATED ON THE NORTH BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID
SECTHON %, W%Q E &Wﬁ&'ﬁﬁ“& ALONG THE EAST BOUNDARY LINE OF THE WEST 3008
FEET OF THE AFOREMENTIONED SECTION 4, A DISTARCE OF 282 83 FEET TO THE POINT
OF BEGINNING.

e g

BESAN IR o

B0k 93



OR BK 12817 PG 1800

WHICH INCLUDES:

ALL OF THE PLAT OF HERTTAGE HARBOR - PHASE 1A, PER MAP OR PLAT THEREQF, AS
RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 82, PAGE 46 OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF HELSBOROUGH
COUNTY, FLORIDA.

WHICH ALSO INCLUDES:

ALL OF THE PLAT OF HERITAGE HARBOR ~ PHASE 1B, PER MAP OR FLAT THEREOF, A3
RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 53, PAGE {1 OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF HILLSBOROUGH
COUNTY, FLORIDA,.

ALL OF THE PLAT OF HERITAGE HARBOR - PHASE IA AND 3A, PER MAP OR PLAT
THEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 83, PAGE %4 OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF
HILLSBOROUGH COURTY, FLORIDA,

WHICH ALSO INCLUDES:

ALL OF THE PLAT OF HERITAGE HARBOR ~ PHASE 20, PER MAP OR PLAT THEREGF, AS
RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK %5, PAGE 91 OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF HILLSBOROUGH
COUNTY, FLORIDA,

WHICH ALSO INCLUDES:

ALL OF THE PLAT OF HERITAGE HARBOR - PHASE 1C, PER MAP OR PLAT THERECF, AS
RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 90, PAGE 49 OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF HILLSBORQUGH
COUNTY, FLORIDA.

WHICH ALSO INCLUDES:

ALL OF THE PLAT OF HERITAGE HARBOR - VILLAGES & AND 11, PER MAP OR PLAT
THEREGE, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 88, PAGE 68 OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF
HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY, FLORIDA,

WHICH ALSO INCLUDES:

ALL OF THE PLAT OF HERITAGE HARBOR, - VILLAGE 7, PER MAP OR PLAT THERECF, AS
RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK %0, PAGE 71, OF THE PUBLIC BECORDS OF HILLZBOROUGH
COUNTY, FLORIDA.

WHICH ALSO INCLUDES:

ALL OF THE PLAT OF HERITAGE HARBOR VILLAGE &% SOUTH, PER MAF OR PLAT

’IT{EREQF AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK W, PAGE 14, OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF

WHICH ALSO INCLUDES:

ALL OF THE PLAT OF HERITAGE HARBOR VILLAGE ¥ NORTH, PER MAP OR PLAT
THEREOQF, A5 RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK %, PAGE 15, OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF
HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY, FLORIDA.

WHICH ALSO INCLUDES:

ALL OF THE PLAT OF HERITAGE HARBOR VILLAGE 17, FER MAP OR PLAT THEREOF, AS

RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK %4, PAGE 13, OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF HILLSBOROUGH
COUNTY, FLORIDA.

Herimgy Yatbus
Seinmation

RSN 14 ¥
R s 2



EXHIBIT 16




Site Masters of Florida, LLC
5551 Bloomfield Blvd.
Lakeland, FL 33810
Phone: (813) 917-9567
Email: tim.sitemastersofflorida@yahoo.com

CHANGE ORDER

Heritage Harbor CDD
Capital Improvement Project - Concrete Path

Sanitary Sewer Cleanouts

4/28/2020

Modify two existing 6" sanitary sewer cleanouts which currently
exist in grass area within limits of proposed relocation of concrete

path.

- existing cleanouts have PVC cap fittings
- existing cleanouts are 1' lower than proposed new path

cleanout risers will be extended to new concrete path grade
cleanout cap fittings will be replaced with metal components to
withstand vehicular traffic

TOTAL $400

2@% _ 97%2@/ L



	1. May CL
	Heritage Harbor

	2. Heritage Harbor Zoom Instructions
	Heritage Harbor Community Development District
	Board of Supervisors Meeting
	Thursday, May 28th at 6:30 PM
	via Zoom – AUDIO ONLY


	3. HH May Draft Agenda
	EXHIBIT 1
	Exhibit 1 - Maintenance Reports - Greenview Landscape
	heritage harbor may 7
	heritage harbor cdd
	LANDSCAPE INSPECTION
	NEXT INSPECTION
	CATEGORY I: MAINTENANCE CARRYOVER ITEMS
	CATEGORY II: MAINTENANCE ITEMS

	CATEGORY IV: NOTES TO OWNER
	CATEGORY V: NOTES TO CONTRACTOR

	heritage harbor gs may 7
	VALUE
	A. LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE


	EXHIBIT 2
	Exhibit 2 - Operations - April 2020 Operations Report
	Heritage harbor community development district
	Status Update�
	Status update

	EXHIBIT 3
	Exhibit 3 - Admin. - HH 04-23-2020 Meeting Minutes
	EXHIBIT 4
	Exhibit 4 - Admin. - HH Apr 2020 Financials
	EXHIBIT 5
	Exhibit 5 - Business Matters - Presentation - Registered Voters
	EXHIBIT 6
	EXHIBIT 7
	EXHIBIT 8
	Exhibit 8 - Business Matters - Res. 2020-04
	EXHIBIT 9
	Exhibit 9 - Business Matters - Proposal - Envera
	EXHIBIT 10
	Exhibit 10 - Heritage Harbor.  Harbor Terrace Restaurant - Lease Renewal Option
	Exhibit 10B - Commercial Lease - Executed 06-26-03 (00019234xAAC3C)
	EXHIBIT 11
	Exhibit 11 - Business Matters - Presentation - Notice of Projected Pricing for FY 2021 Budget
	EXHIBIT 12
	Exhibit 12 - Business Matters - Proposal - Steadfast Environmental Aquatic Maintenance
	EXHIBIT 13
	Exhibit 13 - Business Matters - Proposal - McLain
	EXHIBIT 14
	Exhibit 14 - Business Matters - Form 1_2019i
	EXHIBIT 15
	Exhibit 15 - Ratification - Amended and Restated Declaration for Heritage Harbor
	EXHIBIT 16
	Exhibit 16 - Ratification - Site Masters

	LAST NAME: 
	FIRST NAME: 
	MIDDLE NAME: 
	MAILING ADDRESS ROW 1: 
	MAILING ADDRESS ROW 2: 
	CITY: 
	ZIP: 
	COUNTY: 
	NAME OF AGENCY: 
	NAME OF OFFICE OR POSITION HELD OR SOUGHT: 
	CANDIDATE: Off
	NEW EMPLOYEE OR APPOINTEE: Off
	COMPARATIVE (PERCENTAGE) THRESHOLDS: Off
	DOLLAR VALUE THRESHOLDS: Off
	NAME OF SOURCE INCOME ROW 1: 
	ADDRESS ROW 1: 
	DESCRIPTION OF THE SOURCE'S PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITY ROW 1: 
	NAME OF SOURCE INCOME ROW 2: 
	ADDRESS ROW 2: 
	DESCRIPTION OF THE SOURCE'S PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITY ROW 2: 
	NAME OF SOURCE INCOME ROW 3: 
	ADDRESS ROW 3: 
	DESCRIPTION OF THE SOURCE'S PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITY ROW 3: 
	NAME OF SOURCE INCOME ROW 4: 
	ADDRESS ROW 4: 
	DESCRIPTION OF THE SOURCE'S PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITY ROW 4: 
	NAME OF BUSINESS ENTITY ROW 1: 
	NAME OF MAJOR SOURCES OF BUSINESS INCOME ROW 1: 
	ADDRESS OF SOURCE ROW 1: 
	PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITY OF SOURCE ROW 1: 
	NAME OF BUSINESS ENTITY ROW 2: 
	NAME OF MAJOR SOURCES OF BUSINESS INCOME ROW 2: 
	ADDRESS OF SOURCE ROW 2: 
	PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITY OF SOURCE ROW 2: 
	NAME OF BUSINESS ENTITY ROW 3: 
	NAME OF MAJOR SOURCES OF BUSINESS INCOME ROW 3: 
	ADDRESS OF SOURCE ROW 3: 
	PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITY OF SOURCE ROW 3: 
	REAL PROPERTY ROW 1: 
	REAL PROPERTY ROW 2: 
	REAL PROPERTY ROW 3: 
	REAL PROPERTY ROW 4: 
	TYPE OF INTANGIBLE ROW 1: 
	BUSINESS ENTITY TO WHICH THE PROPERTY RELATES ROW 1: 
	TYPE OF INTANGIBLE ROW 2: 
	BUSINESS ENTITY TO WHICH THE PROPERTY RELATES ROW 2: 
	NAME OF CREDITOR ROW 1: 
	ADDRESS OF CREDITOR ROW 1: 
	NAME OF CREDITOR ROW 2: 
	ADDRESS OF CREDITOR ROW 2: 
	ADDRESS OF BUSINESS ENTITY #1: 
	PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITY #1: 
	POSITION HELD WITH ENTITY #1: 
	I OWN MORE THAN A 5 INTEREST IN THE BUSINESS #1: 
	NATURE OF MY OWNERSHIP INTEREST #1: 
	ADDRESS OF BUSINESS ENTITY #2: 
	PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITY #2: 
	POSITION HELD WITH ENTITY #2: 
	I OWN MORE THAN A 5 INTEREST IN THE BUSINESS #2: 
	NATURE OF MY OWNERSHIP INTEREST #2: 
	FOR ELECTED MUNICIPAL OFFICERS REQUIRED TO COMPLETE ANNUAL ETHICS TRAINING PURSUANT TO SECTION 112: 
	3142, F: 
	S: Off


	IF ANY OF PARTS A THROUGH G ARE CONTINUED ON A SEPARATE SHEET PLEASE CHECK HERE: Off
	SIGNATURE: 
	Date Signed: 


